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L O A N  F E A S I B I L I T Y  S T U D Y  S U P P L E M E N T A L  I N F O R M A T I O N  

ONE | ENTERPRISE DATE 
In 1965, the District was formed as the Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (Denver SE). 
Denver SE has been providing water and wastewater services since 1971. In the early 1990’s, in an effort to 
give some geographic reference between the name and the service area, Denver SE began doing business as 
the “Pinery Water and Wastewater District”. The District has qualified as a TABOR Enterprise since 1993. 

TWO | COST BREAKDOWN OF PROJECT 
See attached Exhibit 1. 

THREE | SERVICE AREA AND EXISTING WATER FACILITIES 
The Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation Water doing business as the “Pinery Water and 
Wastewater District” is located in Douglas County, four miles south of the Town of Parker and north of 
Franktown along State Highway 83, or Parker Road. The District lies within the Cherry Creek Basin, 
encompassing approximately 8,500 acres, and provides drinking water and wastewater services to its 
predominately residential customers (See map below). 

The drinking water system consists of seven alluvial and 18 Denver Basin water supply wells, seven pump 
stations, 10 finished water storage tanks, and over 107 miles of water distribution and transmission piping 
serving seven different pressure zones.  These facilities are all connected to the District’s Supervisory Control 
and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. 

The wastewater collection system consists of the Pinery Wastewater Reclamation Facility (2 MGD capacity) 
and more than 90 miles of sewer piping.  

The District owns 1,220 acre-feet of senior tributary water rights and variable junior water rights on Cherry 
Creek. The District also owns approximately 13,430 acre-feet of nontributary water rights in the Denver Basin 
aquifers. Table 1 summarizes the District’s water rights.  
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FOUR | WATER DEMANDS 
The total water produced and treated for consumption in 2013 was 2,837 acre-feet. The District anticipates 
treating and delivering close to 2,900 acre-feet of water in 2014. 

FIVE | NUMBER OF TAPS 
The District has a total of approximately 4,193 active residential customer accounts and 94 commercial 
customer accounts. 

SIX | MONTHLY WATER BILL 
The District’s residential customer average monthly water bill is $67, ranging from $37 in the winter months to 
$97 in the summer months. 

SEVEN | EXPECTED PROJECT YIELD 
See attached Exhibit 1. 
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Case No. Description
Decreed Amount 

(af/yr)

A. Tributary Water Rights
W-6268 Harrison & Haley Ditches 1,220
W-6268 Junior Water Rights variable

Subtotal 1,220

B. Nontributary Water Rights
W-6265 Wells A, B, and C 243                               
W-6267 Well J 103                               
W-7241 Wells F, G, H, I, K, L, and M 1,519                            
83CW087-090E Senior Corp East Side 2,261                            
82CW087W Senior Corp West Side - Arapahoe 1,823                            
83CW088-090W Senior Corp West Side 1,228                            
84CW208 Gondolier Farms 885                               
85CW203 DSSWSD Nontributarty Determination 2,466                            
89CW086-089 Reata South 1,571                            
93CW146 & 2003CW344 Evans Ranch 1,146                            
85CW139 Wolf/Vistancia/Scott Road 184                               

Subtotal 13,429                          

Total Water Sources (ac-ft/yr) 14,649                          

Water Rights Summary

Denver Southeast Suburban 
Water and Sanitation District

Table 1
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Expected Project Yield 
The Water Delivery Agreement (WDA) with Denver Water and Aurora Water allows for variable 
deliveries every year based on hydrology conditions. However, the WDA also guarantees that each 
participant will receive a minimum amount of water over any 10-year period.  This guaranteed 
delivery amount is listed in Supplement Table 1, along with the corresponding average annual 
average yield (1/10th of the 10-year guaranteed delivery). 

Supplement Table 1. Expected WISE Project Yield 
 

WISE Authority 
Member 

10-Year Guaranteed 
Delivery 

(AF) 

Average Annual 
Delivery 

(AFY) 
Castle Rock 10,000 1,000 
Centennial 10,000 1,000 

Cottonwood 4,000 400 
Dominion 13,250 1,325 
Inverness 5,000 500 
Meridian 3,000 300 

Parker 12,000 1,200 
Pinery 5,000 500 

Rangeview 5,000 500 
Stonegate 5,000 500 

Total 72,250 7,225 
 
 
Detailed Project Cost Breakdown by Participant 
The estimated amount that each WISE Authority member is required to pay for each project 
component is shown in Supplement Table 2 and is based on: 

• The amount of water each WISE Authority member has committed to taking. 
• The amount of local infrastructure that must be constructed to deliver each member’s WISE 

water. 
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Supplemental Table 2 – WISE Project Capital Cost Opinion by Participant ($Millions) 
 

Component ID 
Castle 
Rock 

Centennial Cottonwood Dominion Inverness Meridian Parker Pinery Rangeview Stonegate 

E22 0.05 0.05 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 
E3 0.32 0.32 0.13 0.43 0.16 0.10 0.39 0.16 0.16 0.16 
E5 0.00 0.00 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E9 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E13P 1.11 0.00 0.00 1.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.55 
E15 1.77 0.00 0.00 2.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E16P 8.16 0.00 0.00 2.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E16, E19, E20 8.56 0.00 0.00 2.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E12 0.66 0.00 0.00 0.87 0.00 0.00 0.79 0.33 0.00 0.33 
E13 1.05 0.00 0.00 1.39 0.00 0.00 1.26 0.52 0.00 0.52 
E17 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E2P 1.04 1.04 0.41 1.37 0.52 0.31 1.24 0.52 0.52 0.52 
E2 1.16 1.16 0.46 1.53 0.58 0.35 1.39 0.58 0.58 0.58 
E1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.28 0.00 

E14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.00 0.33 
E21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.86 0.00 0.00 
E11 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal 24.43 24.43 2.83 1.55 25.88 2.01 0.89 5.13 5.87 2.56 
Engineering/Design (8%) 1.95 1.95 0.23 0.12 2.07 0.16 0.07 0.41 0.47 0.20 
Permitting/Easements (2%) 0.49 0.49 0.06 0.03 0.52 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.12 0.05 

Subtotal 26.87 26.87 3.11 1.71 28.47 2.21 0.98 5.64 6.46 2.82 
Contingency (30%) 8.06 8.06 0.93 0.51 8.54 0.66 0.29 1.69 1.94 0.84 

Total Construction Cost 34.93 34.93 4.05 2.22 37.01 2.87 1.27 7.34 8.39 3.66 
ECCV pipeline acquisition  
(WISE Authority portion) 4.06 4.06 1.62 5.37 2.03 1.22 4.87 2.03 2.03 2.03 

DIA Connection Fee 1.00 1.00 0.40 1.33 0.50 0.30 1.21 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Total Capital Cost Opinion 40.0 9.1 4.2 43.7 5.4 2.8 13.4 10.9 6.2 6.8 
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1.0  Introduction 
	

1.1  Background 
Water	providers	in	the	South	Metro	area	rely	primarily	on	bedrock	groundwater	to	supply	the	
area's	municipal	and	industrial	water	needs.	Although	there	is	a	substantial	amount	of	groundwater	
in	the	bedrock	aquifers	underlying	the	Denver	area,	these	supplies	do	not	have	a	natural	source	of	
replenishment	and	are	thus	considered	to	be	non‐renewable.	Groundwater	levels	and	well	
production	data	indicate	that	groundwater	levels	are	declining	in	many	areas	as	a	result	of	
groundwater	pumping	and	South	Metro	water	providers	recognize	the	need	to	transition	to	a	more	
renewable	water	supply	portfolio.		
	
In	2004,	South	Metro	water	providers	formed	the	regional	South	Metro	Water	Supply	Authority	
(SMWSA).	SMWSA	stemmed	from	the	Douglas	County	Water	Resource	Authority	(DCWRA),	which	
started	in	1992,	and	the	South	Metro	Water	Supply	Study	Board	formed	in	January	2000.	Currently	
there	are	fourteen	members	of	SMWSA	and	those	interested	in	participating	in	the	Water	
Infrastructure	and	Supply	Efficiency	(WISE)	partnership	(described	in	Section	1.2)	formed	the	
WISE	Authority	in	2013.	Members	of	the	WISE	Authority	include:	

 Town	of	Castle	Rock	(Castle	Rock)	
 Centennial	Water	and	Sanitation	District	(Centennial)		
 Cottonwood	Water	and	Sanitation	District	(Cottonwood)	
 Dominion	Water	and	Sanitation	District	(Dominion)	
 Inverness	Water	and	Sanitation	District	(Inverness)	
 Meridian	Metropolitan	District	(Meridian)	
 Parker	Water	and	Sanitation	District	(Parker)	
 Pinery	Water	and	Wastewater	District	(Pinery)	 	
 Rangeview	Metropolitan	District	(Rangeview)	
 Stonegate	Village	Metropolitan	District	(Stonegate)	

	
Of	the	10	WISE	Authority	member	entities,	six	have	indicated	a	desire	to	obtain	funding	support	
through	the	Colorado	Water	Conservation	Board	(CWCB)	loan	program	in	Fiscal	Year	2013‐2014.	
Those	entities	are:	Cottonwood,	Inverness,	Parker,	Pinery,	Rangeview,	and	Stonegate.	Detailed	
information	regarding	each	entity	including	the	year	and	statute	under	which	the	entity	was	
formed,	the	number	of	customers/taps	served,	current	water	usage,	future	growth	plans,	the	
identification	of	revenue	sources,	and	a	description	of	existing	water	supply	facilities	was	provided	
by	each	applicant	with	their	loan	application.	
	

1.2  Project Overview 
Aurora	Water	 and	Denver	Water	 import	 raw	water	 from	 the	Colorado	River	 and	Arkansas	River	
basins.	This	water,	 along	with	 reusable	 South	Platte	 supplies,	 is	 stored,	 treated,	 and	delivered	 to	
customers	 in	 South	 Platte	 River	 basin	 as	 potable	water.	 Under	 Colorado	water	 law,	water	 users	
have	 the	 right	 to	 reuse	water	originating	 from	a	non‐tributary	 supply	 source,	 as	well	 as	 in‐basin	
water	rights	that	are	decreed	for	reuse.	Aurora	Water’s	and	Denver	Water’s	municipal	return	flows	
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ultimately	 end	 up	 in	 the	Middle	 South	 Platte	 River.	 These	 reusable	 return	 flows	 can	 be	 used	 to	
provide	additional	water	to	the	south	Denver	metropolitan	region.	
	
The	 Aurora	Water	 Prairie	Waters	 Project	 (PWP)	 provides	 a	 drought‐resistant	 water	 supply	 and	
involves:	
	

 Diversion	 of	 water	 from	 the	 Middle	 South	 Platte	 River	 via	 alluvial	 wells	 and	 river	 bank	
filtration.	

 Aquifer	recharge	and	recovery	(ARR).	
 Conveyance	of	pre‐treated	water	through	pumping	facilities	and	pipelines.	
 Advanced	water	treatment	at	the	Binney	Water	Purification	Facility	(Binney	WPF).	

	
After	treatment,	this	water	is	blended	with	treated	mountain	water	to	produce	potable	water	with	a	
total	 dissolved	 solids	 (TDS)	 concentration	 of	 between	 300	 and	 500	milligrams	 per	 liter	 (mg/L).	
PWP	 was	 designed	 to	 meet	 the	 current	 and	 future	 drinking	 water	 demands	 of	 Aurora	 during	
drought	years.	However,	during	off‐peak	or	non‐drought	periods	when	Aurora	 is	not	utilizing	the	
full	 PWP	 capacity,	 these	 facilities	 can	 be	 utilized	 by	WISE	Authority	members	 through	 the	WISE	
partnership.	This	partnership	 involves	 three	entities:	Aurora	Water,	Denver	Water	 and	 the	WISE	
Authority.	
	
In	drought	years,	Denver	Water	can	benefit	from	having	access	to	its	unused	reusable	return	flows	
or	other	potentially	available	water	in	the	Middle	South	Platte	River	through	the	use	of	the	PWP	
system.	Under	this	scenario,	raw	mountain	water	will	be	conveyed	through	the	Rampart	system	to	
the	Binney	WPF	for	treatment	and	blending.	In	non‐drought	years,	Denver	Water	can	make	its	
available	reusable	return	flows	accessible	to	WISE	Authority	members.	During	wet	years,	Aurora	
Water	and/or	Denver	Water	may	have	available	mountain	water	that	could	be	made	be	available	to	
WISE	Authority	members	in	addition	to	unused	reusable	return	flows.	Primary	benefits	of	
mountain	water	are	that	it	can	be	delivered	by	gravity	(instead	of	pumping),	it	is	relatively	cost‐
effective	to	treat	due	to	its	high	quality,	and	it	can	be	used	to	blend	with	other	higher	TDS	water	
sources.	
	
Water	deliveries	from	the	WISE	partnership	will	be	variable	and	at	times	intermittent.	The	potable	
water	can	be	directly	used	in	participants’	distribution	systems	when	demands	for	the	water	
coincide	with	the	availability	of	supplies.	To	the	degree	that	deliveries	exceed	demand	for	the	water	
(in	any	given	month	or	day),	that	excess	water	can	be	put	into	storage	for	later	withdrawal.	Storage	
sites	that	may	be	utilized	include	Rueter‐Hess	Reservoir	(RHR)	and	aquifer	storage	and	recovery	
(ASR).	
	
The	WISE	project	involves	four	major	infrastructure	components	in	addition	to	Aurora	Water’s	
existing	PWP	system:	

 A	connection	from	Denver	Water’s	distribution	system	near	Denver	International	Airport	to	
Aurora’s	PWP.	

 A	pump	station	and	pipeline	from	the	Binney	WPF	to	connect	to	the	existing	ECCV	pipeline.	
 Acquisition	of	the	existing	ECCV	pipeline.	
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 Local	infrastructure	to	deliver	WISE	water	from	the	ECCV	pipeline	turnout	to	each	WISE	
Authority	member.	

	
The	estimated	total	project	cost	is	$142.5M.	The	amount	that	each	WISE	Authority	member	is	
required	to	pay	depends	on:	

 The	amount	of	water	each	WISE	Authority	member	has	committed	to	taking.	
 The	amount	of	local	infrastructure	that	must	be	constructed	to	deliver	each	member’s	WISE	

water.	

As	a	result,	the	amount	of	loan	funding	being	requested	by	each	applicant	varies	as	shown	in	
Table	1	below.	
	
Table 1. CWCB Loan Request Amounts 
 

WISE Authority  

Member 

WISE Project Cost Share 

($M) 

CWCB Loan Request 

($M) 

Cottonwood  $4.2  $4.0 

Inverness  $5.4  $5.0 

Parker  $13.4  $12.0 

Pinery  $10.9  $10.0 

Rangeview  $6.2  $6.0 

Stonegate  $6.8  $6.0 

Total*  $90.6  $44.0 

*This total does not include costs for participants not seeking a loan from the Colorado Water 

Conservation Board (CWCB). The total capital project cost is estimated to be $142.5M.  

	
	

1.3  Study Area Description 
SMWSA’s	members	include	14	water	providers	that	work	together	to	plan,	source	and	develop	
water	for	Douglas	and	Arapahoe	Counties.	Collectively	the	members	serve	about	80	percent	of	
Douglas	County	and	10	percent	of	Arapahoe	County.	Figure	1	shows	the	location	and	relative	size	of	
the	SMWSA	members’	existing	service	areas.	The	future	service	areas	are	anticipated	to	cover	over	
200	square	miles	at	buildout,	primarily	within	Douglas	County.	
	
Douglas County 

Douglas	County,	Colorado	lies	close	to	the	center	of	the	state	along	the	I‐25	Corridor	between	the	
major	urban	activity	centers	of	Denver	and	Colorado	Springs.	It	encompasses	over	540,000	acres	
and	elevations	range	from	roughly	5,400	to	9,800	feet.		
	
Douglas	County	is	one	of	the	fastest	growing	counties	in	Colorado.	By	the	year	2030,	the	population	
is	expected	to	surpass	444,000	people,	as	shown	on	Figure	2	from	the	Douglas	County	2030	
Comprehensive	Master	Plan,	2008.	
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CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
SMWSA Service Area

Figure
1

Source: South Metro Water Supply Authority



Source: Douglas County 2030 Comprehensive Master Plan, 2008

CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
Douglas County Population Projections (2000 – 2030)

Figure
2

Source: Douglas County 2030 Comprehensive Master Plan, 2008
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Douglas	County	has	experienced	significant	job	growth	since	the	year	2000.	From	2000	to	2006,	the	
labor	force	grew	by	30,700,	averaging	nearly	6,140	new	jobs	per	year.	While	jobs	in	the	County	are	
still	mostly	in	the	service	industry;	professional,	technical,	and	health	care	employment	
opportunities	are	growing	rapidly.	By	2030	total	County	employment	could	reach	almost	262,000	
jobs,	as	shown	on	Figure	3	from	the	Douglas	County	2030	Comprehensive	Master	Plan,	2008.	
	
Land	use	in	Douglas	County	includes	both	urban	and	rural	communities,	as	well	as	significant	
amounts	of	forest	land	and	open	space,	as	shown	on	the	attached	Map	1.1	of	the	Douglas	County	
2030	Comprehensive	Master	Plan.	
	
Arapahoe County 

Arapahoe	County,	Colorado	is	also	located	close	to	the	center	of	the	state,	primarily	east	of	I‐25.	It	
encompasses	over	515,000	acres	at	an	average	elevation	of	5,400	feet.		
	
According	to	the	2001	Arapahoe	County	Comprehensive	Master	Plan,	agriculture	is	the	
predominant	land	use	in	the	County,	mostly	in	the	eastern	two‐thirds	of	the	County.	Institutional	
uses,	including	schools,	public	facilities	and	churches,	account	for	roughly	6	percent	of	the	land	use	
in	the	County.	Non‐residential	uses,	including	retail,	commercial,	industrial	and	utilities,	account	for	
roughly	2	percent	of	the	County’s	land	area,	residential	land	uses	account	for	over	8	percent,	and	
vacant	land	accounts	for	the	remaining	2	percent.		

Arapahoe	County,	like	the	rest	of	Colorado,	saw	a	tremendous	amount	of	population	growth	and	
new	development	during	the	1990s.	In	1990,	the	population	of	Arapahoe	County	was	391,511.	The	
Colorado	State	Demography	Office	estimated	the	population	of	Arapahoe	County	to	be	roughly	
575,000	in	2010	and	projects	the	County’s	population	to	increase	to	roughly	762,000	by	2030.			
	
The	areas	of	most	plant	and	animal	species	significance	include	the	prairie	grasslands,	which	make	
up	a	significant	portion	of	eastern	Arapahoe	County,	and	the	forest	dominated	riparian	areas,	which	
are	located	along	several	of	the	major	drainageways.	

	

1.4  Previous Studies  
SMWSA	initiated	its	renewable	supply	planning	in	the	early	2000s.	Since	that	time,	planning	efforts	
have	helped	define	near‐	and	long‐term	renewable	supply	sources	and	infrastructure	as	
summarized	below.	

 2004	South	Metro	Water	Supply	Study.	This	study	was	a	joint	effort	between	SMWSA,	
Denver	Water,	and	the	Colorado	River	Water	Conservation	District	to	investigate	
alternatives	for	meeting	the	water	supply	needs	of	the	South	Denver	metropolitan	area	
through	the	year	2050.	Alternatives	included	the	continued	use	of	Denver	Basin	
groundwater,	better	management	of	existing	resources,	and	importation	of	additional	
renewable	water	supplies	through	the	“conjunctive	use”	of	surface	water	and	ground	water	
supplies.	
	



Source: Douglas County 2030 Comprehensive Master Plan, 2008

CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
Douglas County Employment Projections (2000 – 2030)

Figure
3

Source: Douglas County 2030 Comprehensive Master Plan, 2008



WISE Authority| CWCB Loan Feasibility Study 

 
BLACK & VEATCH | WISE Project    5 

 2007	Regional	Water	Master	Plan.	The	2007	Regional	Water	Master	Plan	identified	a	
phased	approach	to	implementing	renewable	water	supplies	and	related	infrastructure	that	
included:	
	
- Near‐Term.	Introduction	of	new	surface	water	through	interconnections	between	

water	providers	and	employing	others’	unused	renewable	supplies	on	a	temporary	
basis,	without	major	new	infrastructure.	

	
- Mid‐Term	(2025).	Additional	renewable	water	through	the	acquisition	of	new	

supplies,	while	reducing	the	need	for	major	new	transmission	pipelines.		
	

- Long‐Term.	Acquisition	of	additional	water	rights	to	meet	the	remaining	renewable	
goals	for	buildout	conditions,	possibly	through	partnering	with	others	on	a	major	
transmission	pipeline	investment.	

	
 2008	Mid‐Term	Water	Delivery	Project	Plan.	In	2008,	SMWSA	developed	a	draft	Mid‐

Term	Water	Delivery	Project	Plan	that	focused	on	the	infrastructure	and	actions	needed	to	
bring	mid‐term	renewable	water	supplies	to	SMWSA	project	participants	through	the	East	
Cherry	Creek	Valley	(ECCV)	Northern	Transmission	System.	
	

 Draft	2010	Regional	Water	Supply	Master	Plan	Update.	This	report	built	upon	SMWSA’s	
previous	master	planning	efforts	and	focused	on	near‐	and	mid‐term	efforts	to	implement	
renewable	supplies	through	regional	partnerships,	specifically	the	WISE	partnership.	
	

 2013	Douglas	County	Rural	Water	Supply	System	Feasibility	Study.	This	study	
reviewed	recent	Denver	Basin	groundwater	studies	and	water	level	data	to	assess	the	
sustainability	of	current	and	future	use	of	Denver	Basin	groundwater	by	rural	residents	and	
water	districts.	The	study	also	evaluated	the	potential	opportunity	to	convey	renewable	
water	from	Aurora	Water’s	PWP	system	through	WISE	Authority	member	infrastructure	to	
the	northwest	and	northeast	areas	of	Douglas	County,	which	could	potentially	serve	over	
5,000	rural	homes	currently	using	individual	wells.		 	
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2.0  Water Supply and Demand 
	

2.1  Existing Water Supply Sources 
WISE	Authority	members	currently	use	a	combination	of	non‐tributary	groundwater,	alluvial	wells,	
surface	water,	and	return	flows	to	meet	water	demands.	
	
Colorado	water	law	for	non‐tributary	ground	water	ties	water	ownership	to	the	ownership	of	the	
land	below	which	the	aquifer	lies.	Water	providers	acquire	non‐tributary	groundwater	rights	by	
requiring	dedication	of	such	rights	to	the	water	provider	for	service.	Therefore,	the	non‐tributary	
water	rights	available	to	each	water	provider	are	generally	those	water	rights	associated	with	the	
property	within	their	service	area	boundaries.	The	non‐tributary	groundwater	available	to	the	
water	providers	in	the	South	Metro	area	is	from	the	Denver	Basin.	The	Denver	Basin	is	comprised	
of	the	Dawson,	Denver,	Arapahoe,	and	Laramie‐Fox	Hills	aquifers.	These	aquifers	are	deep	
sedimentary	rock	formations	that	are	characterized	by	very	low	recharge	rates	and	are	considered	
to	be	a	non‐renewable	water	resource.		
	
In	Douglas	County,	the	USGS	estimates	that	49	million	acre‐feet	of	water	are	theoretically	
recoverable	although	practical	development	levels	have	not	been	established.	The	actual	
availability	of	groundwater	for	municipal	purposes	is	restrained	by	legal	and	physical	factors.	In	
general,	these	aquifers	consist	of	very	dense	sandstones,	which	are	relatively	slow	draining,	and	the	
production	levels	in	gallons	per	minute	are	somewhat	limited.	The	best	producing	aquifer	is	the	
Arapahoe	aquifer,	where	wells	generally	produce	300	up	to	1,500	gallons	per	minute.	The	
production	rates	of	wells	in	the	Dawson	and	Denver	Formations	generally	range	from	between	50	
and	200	gallons	per	minute	and	between	100	and	300	gallons	per	minute	for	the	Laramie‐Fox	Hills	
Formation.	However,	low	water	quality	plus	high	costs	for	development	limit	the	current	use	of	the	
Laramie‐Fox	Hills	Aquifer.	
	
The	majority	of	the	South	Metro	municipal	water	delivery	systems	are	designed	for	a	maximum	day	
demand,	with	peak	hour	demands	met	through	storage.	While	SMWSA	members’	aggregate	non‐
tributary	groundwater	rights	of	about	111,000	acre‐feet	per	year	(AFY)	could	nearly	meet	the	
projected	buildout	demands	of	122,000	AFY,	the	members	intend	to	substantially	transition	away	
from	groundwater,	using	less	than	20,000	AFY	of	non‐tributary	groundwater	at	buildout.	Figure	4	
from	the	draft	2010	Regional	Water	Supply	Master	Plan	Update	shows	the	SMWSA	members’	
aggregated	supplies	by	source	category	for	each	planning	phase.		
	

2.2  Existing and Future Water Demands 
Figure	5	from	the	draft	2010	Regional	Water	Supply	Master	Plan	Update	shows	the	SMWSA	
members’	projected	total	water	demands	(potable	and	non‐potable),	after	conservation	savings.	
	

2.3  Adequacy of Water Rights/Existing Yields 
As	discussed	previously,	SMWSA	members	intend	to	substantially	transition	away	from	
groundwater.	In	order	to	meet	projected	water	demands,	alternative	renewable	water	supplies	are	
needed.	
	 	



Source: Draft 2010 Regional Water Supply Master Plan Update
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Figure
4

Source: Draft 2010 Regional Water Supply Master Plan Update 



Source: Draft 2010 Regional Water Supply Master Plan Update

CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
SMWSA Members’ Projected Aggregated Demands

Figure
5

Source: Draft 2010 Regional Water Supply Master Plan Update 
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3.0  Alternatives Development and Analysis 
	
The	following	section	describes	three	alternatives	that	were	considered	in	the	development	of	this	
study.	
	

3.1  Alternative 1 – No Action 
Under	this	alternative,	South	Metro	water	providers	would	continue	to	primarily	use	groundwater	
to	serve	their	customers.	As	discussed	previously,	these	supplies	do	not	have	a	natural	source	of	
replenishment	and	are	considered	non‐renewable.	Data	indicate	that	groundwater	levels	are	
declining	in	many	areas	as	a	result	of	groundwater	pumping.	Therefore,	the	amount	of	energy	
required	to	extract	the	groundwater	is	higher,	increasing	the	costs	to	deliver	this	supply.	Based	on	
these	reasons,	this	alternative	is	considered	irresponsible	and	was	not	evaluated	further.	
	

3.2  Alternative 2 – East Cherry Creek Valley Water and Sanitation District 

Northern Transmission System 
The	East	Cherry	Creek	Valley	(ECCV)	Northern	Transmission	System	consists	of	approximately	32	
miles	of	48‐inch	diameter	steel	pipeline	capable	of	conveying	47	million	gallons	per	day	(mgd)	of	
water	from	the	Barr	Lake	area	to	the	ECCV	storage	tanks	at	Smoky	Hill	Road	and	Highway	E‐470.	
The	ECCV	Northern	Water	Treatment	Plant	(WTP)	is	located	at	the	northern	end	of	the	
transmission	system	and	will	be	ultimately	be	capable	of	treating	47	mgd	at	buildout.	
	
ECCV	indicated	that	approximately	8.0	mgd	of	firm	capacity	(available	year	round)	could	potentially	
be	available	to	SMWSA	members.	ECCV	also	indicated	that	up	to	29.0	mgd	of	variable	capacity	(not	
available	year	round)	could	potentially	be	available	to	SMWSA	members.	
	
Under	this	alternative,	water	from	the	Middle	South	Platte	River,	primarily	consisting	of	transferred	
agricultural	water,	would	be	treated	for	SMWSA	members	at	the	ECCV	Northern	WTP.	Treated	
water	would	then	be	conveyed	to	the	ECCV	storage	tanks	at	Smoky	Hill,	and	subsequently	conveyed	
to	SMWSA	delivery	locations	through	local	infrastructure.	Three	local	delivery	infrastructure	
scenarios	were	developed	for	this	alternative	(Scenarios	A,	B,	and	C).		
	
Table	2	shows	the	estimated	capital	and	operation	and	maintenance	(O&M)	costs	associated	with	
this	alternative	(in	2008	dollars).	The	cost	opinions	that	were	developed	did	not	include	the	
following	items:	water	rights,	pipeline	from	water	source	to	ECCV	Northern	WTP,	local	storage	(if	
necessary),	local	retreatment	(treating	stored	water	for	peak	demands),	or	local	distribution	costs	
beyond	the	indicated	storage/delivery	points.	These	costs	either	carry	significant	uncertainties	or	
are	based	on	provider	specific	systems	and	decisions.		
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Table 2. Capital and O&M Cost Opinions for the ECCV Northern Transmission System Alternative 
	

Scenario 
Capital Cost Opinion 

($M) 

Annual O&M Cost Opinion  

($M/year) 

Scenario A  $479  $13.8 

Scenario B  $472  $13.8 

Scenario C  $460  $13.7 

	
	
Since	the	ECCV	northern	pipeline	is	already	in	place,	there	will	not	be	additional	impacts	to	the	
man‐made	and	natural	environment.	Furthermore,	purchasing	existing	capacity	will	not	require	the	
myriad	of	permits	needed	for	construction	of	a	new	pipeline,	with	the	exception	of	the	local	
delivery	infrastructure.	However,	this	alternative	would	require	several	water	rights	change	cases	
for	the	transfer	South	Platte	River	agricultural	supplies,	which	could	take	several	years	and	may	or	
may	not	be	successful.	
	

3.3  Alternative 3 – WISE Project 
Under	this	alternative,	Aurora	Water	would	provide	treated	water	to	WISE	participants	during	off‐
peak	or	non‐drought	periods	when	Aurora	is	not	utilizing	the	full	PWP	capacity.	In	drought	years,	
Denver	Water	will	utilize	the	PWP	system	to	access	reusable	return	flows	or	other	potentially	
available	water	in	the	Middle	South	Platte	River.	Water	deliveries	from	the	WISE	partnership	will	
be	variable	and	at	times	intermittent.	The	potable	water	can	be	directly	used	in	participants’	
distribution	systems	when	demands	for	the	water	coincide	with	the	availability	of	supplies.	To	the	
degree	that	deliveries	exceed	demand	for	the	water	(in	any	given	month	or	day),	that	excess	water	
can	be	put	into	storage	for	later	withdrawal.	Storage	sites	that	may	be	utilized	include	RHR	and	
ASR.	
	
Water	deliveries	will	be	made	to	participants	based	on	the	amount	defined	in	the	Water	Delivery	
Agreement.	This	defined	volume	is	referred	to	as	the	subscription	level,	and	is	based	on	average	
annual	water	deliveries	over	a	10‐year	block	of	time	in	acre‐feet	per	year.	Table	3	lists	the	amount	
of	water	each	WISE	Authority	member	has	committed	to	as	part	of	the	Water	Delivery	Agreement	
between	Aurora	Water,	Denver	Water	and	the	WISE	Authority.		
	
The	amount	of	renewable	water	each	WISE	Authority	member	seeks	to	obtain	through	the	WISE	
project	is	a	function	of	the	member’s	own	individual	water	supply	planning,	incorporating	a	broad	
set	of	influencing	factors	such	as	overall	renewable	supply	goals,	current	or	anticipated	availability	
of	other	supply	sources,	anticipated	growth	in	demand,	and	economic	drivers.	
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Table 3. WISE Subscription Levels 
	

WISE Authority  

Member 

WISE Subscription Level 

(AFY) 

Castle Rock  1,000 

Centennial  1,000 

Cottonwood  400 

Dominion  1,325 

Inverness  500 

Meridian  300 

Parker  1,200 

Pinery  500 

Rangeview  500 

Stonegate  500 

Total  7,225 

	
	
Facilities	associated	with	this	alternative	include	a	new	pump	station	located	at	the	BWPF.	Water	
would	be	pumped	generally	west	to	a	high	point	located	near	the	intersection	of	Smoky	Hill	Road	
and	Highway	E‐470.	From	this	location,	water	would	flow	by	gravity	south	and	then	west	along	the	
Highway	E‐470/C‐470	corridor	through	an	existing	pipeline	currently	owned	and	operated	by	
ECCV	known	as	the	ECCV	Western	Pipeline.	Several	turnouts	would	be	constructed	to	deliver	water	
directly	to	WISE	participants	with	systems	adjacent	to	this	pipeline.	A	turnout	and	pump	station	
would	also	be	constructed	near	the	intersection	of	Chambers	Road	and	E‐470	to	deliver	water	to	
participants	located	south	of	the	ECCV	western	pipeline.	A	pipeline	would	be	constructed	from	the	
pump	station	south	along	the	eastern	side	of	Rueter‐Hess	Reservoir.	A	third	booster	pump	station	
would	be	constructed	to	convey	water	to	Participants	and	Partners	located	south	of	Rueter‐Hess	
Reservoir.	In	total,	this	option	includes	three	new	pump	stations,	45	miles	of	new	pipelines	varying	
between	8‐	and	42‐	inches	in	diameter,	and	15	miles	of	existing	pipe	to	be	acquired	from	ECCV.	
	
The	pump	station	and	pipeline	from	the	Binney	WPF	to	connect	to	the	existing	ECCV	pipeline,	as	
well	as	the	existing	ECCV	Western	Pipeline	are	considered	core	facilities.	Core	facilities	are	those	
downstream	of	the	Binney	WPF	clearwell	that	are	necessary	for	service	to	all	or	most	of	the	
participants.	Core	infrastructure	costs	are	shared	by	all	participants	based	on	the	participant’s	
subscription	level.	Local	facilities	are	those	that	are	necessary	for	one	or	more	participants	to	
receive	water	from	the	ECCV	pipeline	turnout	to	each	WISE	Authority	member.	Local	infrastructure	
costs	are	shared	only	by	the	participants	that	utilize	the	infrastructure,	based	on	the	participant’s	
percent	of	the	design	flow	used	to	size	the	infrastructure.		
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The	estimated	amount	that	each	WISE	Authority	member	is	required	to	pay	is	shown	in	Table	4	and	
is	based	on:	

 The	amount	of	water	each	WISE	Authority	member	has	committed	to	taking.	
 The	amount	of	local	infrastructure	that	must	be	constructed	to	deliver	each	member’s	WISE	

water.	
 O&M	costs	include	both	fixed	and	variable	(electricity)	costs,	as	well	a	water	rate	charge	of	

$5.50	per	1,000	gallons.	

 

Table 4. WISE Authority Participant Project Cost Share 
	

WISE Authority  

Member 

Capital Cost Share 

($M) 

O&M Cost Share 

($/year) 

Castle Rock  $40.0  $2,310,000 

Centennial  $9.1  $1,872,000 

Cottonwood  $4.2  $750,000 

Dominion  $43.7  $2,755,000 

Inverness  $5.4  $938,000 

Meridian  $2.8  $562,000 

Parker  $13.4  $2,252,000 

Pinery  $10.9  $977,000 

Rangeview  $6.2  $939,000 

Stonegate  $6.8  $969,000 

Total  $142.5  $14,324,000 

	
	
Since	the	ECCV	Western	Pipeline	is	already	in	place	there	will	not	be	additional	impacts	to	the	man‐
made	and	natural	environment.	Furthermore,	purchasing	existing	capacity	will	not	require	the	
myriad	of	permits	needed	for	construction	of	a	new	pipeline,	with	the	exception	of	the	local	
delivery	infrastructure.	Additionally,	this	alternative	utilizes	existing	water	rights	and	no	court	
actions	are	required	to	allow	the	water	to	be	used	by	the	WISE	Authority	participants.	
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4.0  Selected Alternative 
	

4.1  Detailed Project Description 
The	WISE	project	was	selected	as	the	preferred	alternative.	A	map	showing	the	proposed	pipeline	
alignment	and	the	delineation	of	core	versus	local	infrastructure	is	shown	on	Figure	6.	A	
description	of	each	component	is	provided	in	Table	5.	
	
Table 5. WISE Project Components 
	

Component 

ID 
Type  Description 

E22  Core  Temporary connection to Aurora Water 

E3 
Core  ECCV pipeline, pump station modifications, groundwater treatment 

plant, and storage tank (WISE Authority portion) 

E5  Local  ECCV to Cottonwood 

E7  Local  ECCV to Meridian pipeline 

E8  Local  ECCV to Inverness pipeline 

E9  Local  ECCV to Centennial 

E13P  Local  Pump station at Parker Water Treatment Plant (WTP) 

E15  Local  Pipeline from Parker WTP pump station to Newlin Gulch pump station 

E16P  Local  Newlin Gulch pump station 

E16, E19, E20  Local  Pipeline from Newlin Gulch to Castle Rock 

E12  Local  ECCV to Lincoln pipeline 

E13  Local  Pipeline from Lincoln to Parker WTP pump station 

E17  Local  Pipeline from Newlin Gulch to RHR 

E2P  Core  Pump station at Binney WPF 

E2  Core  Pipeline from Binney WPF to Smoky Hill pump station 

E1  Local  Pipeline from Binney WPF to Rangeview 

E14  Local  Pipeline from Parker WTP to Stonegate 

E21  Local  Pipeline from Stonegate to Pinery 

E11  Local  Pipeline to Dominion from ECCV or Crowfoot Valley  

  Core  DIA Connection 

	
	
All	pipelines	for	this	project	have	been	sized	to	not	exceed	a	velocity	of	five	feet	per	second	during	
the	maximum	flow	condition.	All	pump	stations	have	been	sized	to	produce	a	minimum	pressure	of	
at	least	10	pounds	per	square	inch	(psi)	at	the	highest	point	downstream	of	the	pump	station.	
Pipelines,	pump	stations	and	connection	facilities	are	predominately	located	within	multi‐use	
public	rights‐of‐way.	Detailed	design	of	the	facilities	has	not	yet	been	completed,	but	typical	
pipeline	trench	cross	sections	are	anticipated	for	the	pipeline	and	standard	horizontal	or	vertical	
centrifugal	pumps	are	anticipated	for	the	pump	station.	
	



Source: Black & Veatch

CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
WISE Project Infrastructure

Figure
6

Source: Black & Veatch
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4.2  Detailed Cost Estimate  
Table	6	details	the	capital	cost	opinion	for	each	component	of	the	WISE	project	for	the	WISE	
Authority.	
	
Table 6. WISE Project Capital Cost Opinion 
	

ID  Component 
Cost 

Opinion 

E22  Temporary connection to Aurora Water  $0.4 

E3  ECCV pump station modifications, groundwater treatment plant, and 

storage tank (WISE Authority portion) 
$2.3 

E5  ECCV to Cottonwood  $0.6 

E7  ECCV to Meridian pipeline  $0.1 

E8  ECCV to Inverness pipeline  $0.7 

E9  ECCV to Centennial  $0.3 

E13P  Pump station at Parker Water Treatment Plant (WTP)  $3.7 

E15  Pipeline from Parker WTP pump station to Newlin Gulch pump station  $4.1 

E16P  Newlin Gulch pump station  $10.2 

E16, E19, E20  Pipeline from Newlin Gulch to Castle Rock  $10.7 

E12  ECCV to Lincoln pipeline  $2.9 

E13  Pipeline from Lincoln to Parker WTP pump station  $4.8 

E17  Pipeline from Newlin Gulch to RHR  $0.6 

E2P  Pump station at Binney WPF  $7.5 

E2  Pipeline from Binney WPF to Smoky Hill pump station  $8.3 

E1  Pipeline from Binney WPF to Rangeview  $1.3 

E14  Pipeline from Parker WTP to Stonegate  $0.6 

E21  Pipeline from Stonegate to Pinery  $2.9 

E11  Pipeline to Dominion from ECCV or Crowfoot Valley   $12.2 

Subtotal  $74.1 

Engineering/Design (8%)  $5.9 

Permitting/Easements (2%)  $1.5 

Subtotal  $81.5 

Contingency (30%)  $24.4 

Total Construction Cost Opinion  $105.9 

ECCV pipeline acquisition (WISE Authority portion)  $29.3 

DIA Connection Fee  $7.3 

Total Capital Cost Opinion  $142.5 
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4.3  Implementation Schedule  
Figure	7	shows	the	anticipated	implementation	schedule.	All	facilities	are	scheduled	to	be	
constructed	by	mid‐2020.	Major	milestones	to	note	include:	

 All	agreements	will	be	finalized	by	the	end	of	2013.	
 Design	of	the	infrastructure	required	to	make	initial	connections	to	all	of	the	WISE	

Authority	participants	will	begin	in	2014.	Construction	of	these	components	will	begin	in	
2015	and	will	be	completed	mid‐2016.	

 Design	of	the	Chambers	reach	infrastructure	will	begin	in	2016.	These	components	will	be	
constructed	in	2017.	

 Design	of	the	permanent	infrastructure	to	bypass	Aurora	Water’s	distribution	system	as	
well	as	the	long‐term	connections	will	begin	in	2018.	Construction	of	these	components	will	
begin	in	2019	and	will	be	completed	mid‐2020.	

	

4.4  Institutional Considerations 
There	are	four	agreements	that	play	an	important	role	in	enabling	the	WISE	partnership,	as	
described	below:	

 Aurora	Water	–	Denver	Water	Operational	Agreement.	This	agreement	outlines	the	
terms	under	which	Aurora	Water	and	Denver	Water	will	cooperate	in	delivering	water	to	
the	WISE	Authority	and	the	terms	under	which	Denver	Water	can	take	deliveries.		
	

 WISE	Water	Delivery	Agreement	(WDA).	This	is	the	overarching	agreement	that	defines	
the	terms	under	which	deliveries	of	potable	water	to	WISE	Authority	members	are	made	by	
Aurora	Water	and	Denver	Water	using	available	capacity	in	Aurora	Water’s	PWP	system.	
The	signatories	to	this	agreement	are	Aurora	Water,	Denver	Water,	and	the	WISE	Authority.		
	

 WISE	Authority	Intergovernmental	Agreement	(IGA).	Individual	entities	of	the	WISE	
Authority	are	not	signatories	to	the	WISE	Water	Delivery	Agreement.	Therefore,	the	WISE	
Authority	IGA	binds	them	to	the	terms	of	the	WDA,	creates	the	WISE	Authority,	and	defines	
each	participant’s	responsibilities	to	the	WISE	Authority	and	other	participants.	
	

 Colorado	River	Cooperative	Agreement	(CRCA).	The	CRCA	is	the	product	of	years	of	
negotiations	that	involved	parties	stretching	from	Grand	Junction	to	the	Denver	metro	area.	
The	agreement	outlines	a	path	of	cooperation	and	collaboration	in	managing	the	state’s	
water	resources	and	became	effective	on	September	26,	2013.	

	

4.5  Impact Mitigation 
The	following	is	a	description	of	potential	environmental	impacts	that	have	been	considered	during	
the	development	of	the	WISE	project.	These	impacts	are	negligible	and	therefore,	no	mitigation	is	
proposed.	



Source: Black & Veatch

CWCB Loan Feasibility StudyWISE Authority
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Figure
7

Source: Black & Veatch
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 Water	quality.	WISE	water	will	first	be	treated	by	Aurora	Water’s	Binney	WPF	and	will	
not	degrade	the	water	quality	in	existing	storage	reservoirs	or	ASR	facilities.		

	
 South	Platte	River	stream	flows.	The	reusable	water	supplies	that	Aurora	Water	and	

Denver	Water	will	provide	to	WISE	are	either	foreign	to	the	South	Platte	River	basin	
(imported	from	another	basin)	or	can	be	fully	consumed	(i.e.	non‐tributary	
groundwater	and	the	fully	consumable	component	of	transferred	agricultural	water	
rights).	These	supplies	will	continue	to	increase	as	the	Denver	metropolitan	area	
population	grows.	Therefore,	the	changes	in	flows	in	the	reach	of	interest	for	the	South	
Platte	River	associated	with	WISE	water	are	estimated	to	have	no	effect	to	temporary	
minor	effects	on	the	aquatic	environment.	

 Waters	of	the	U.S.	The	primary	concern	is	conveyance	infrastructure	that	will	need	to	
be	constructed	from	Aurora	Water’s	Binney	WPF	system	each	of	the	participant’s	
systems.	Pipeline	crossings	of	waters	of	the	U.S.	and	wetlands	subject	to	the	Corps’	
jurisdiction	will	be	identified	during	design,	and	the	discharge	of	dredge	and	fill	
material	into	jurisdictional	waters	and	wetlands	will	be	avoided	by	rerouting	pipelines,	
boring,	or	tunneling	under	the	jurisdictional	drainage	or	wetland.		
	

 Endangered	species.	The	proposed	conveyance	for	WISE	would	cross	drainages	in	Douglas	
County	that	have	been	mapped	by	Douglas	County,	with	concurrence	from	the	U.S.	Fish	and	
Wildlife	Service,	as	habitat	for	the	federally‐threatened	Preble’s	meadow	jumping	mouse	
(Preble’s).	Some	of	this	habitat	has	also	been	designated	by	the	Service	as	critical	habitat.	
The	WISE	participants	will	avoid	adverse	impacts	to	Preble’s	habitat	by	tunneling	or	boring	
under	all	mapped	Preble’s	habitat.	Tunneling	under	drainages,	wetlands	and	Preble’s	
habitat	will	also	avoid	adversely	affecting	two	federally‐threatened	plant	species	that	may	
occur	in	Douglas	County,	the	Colorado	butterfly	plant	and	Ute	ladies’‐tresses	orchid.		
	
The	WISE	participants	are	currently	coordinating	with	the	U.S.	Army	Corps	of	Engineers	
(Corps)	and	the	Service	on	Endangered	Species	Act	(ESA)	compliance	for	WISE	water	that	
will	be	stored	in	RHR.	The	Corps	is	consulting	with	the	Service	on	depletions	to	the	Platte	
River	and	associated	effects	on	federally‐listed	species	and	their	designated	critical	habitat	
in	Nebraska.	The	Corps	will	conduct	a	biological	assessment	and	the	Service	will	issue	a	
biological	opinion.	
	

4.6  Financial Plan  
A	financial	plan	for	each	entity	is	provided	as	an	attachment	and	includes	the	following	information:	

• Funding	sources		
• Financial	impacts	
• Revenue	and	expenditure	projections		
• TABOR	issues		
• Collateral		
• Sponsor	creditworthiness	





WISE Authority| CWCB Loan Feasibility Study 

 
    1 

Financial Plan for 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water & Sanitation District 
	

Funding Sources 

 
Total	project	costs	for	the	District’s	subscription	of	500	acre	feet	(AF)	of	renewable	water	from	the	
Water	Infrastructure	and	Supply	Efficiency	(WISE)	Project	is	$10,900,000.	Sources	of	funds	for	the	
project	include	$10,000,000	in	loan	proceeds	and	$900,000	of	existing	District	funds.	Estimated	
debt	payments	are	calculated	at	$577,878	per	year	based	on	a	30‐year,	3.00%	loan.	A	summary	of	
estimated	project	costs	and	sources	of	funds	is	presented	below:	
	
	 	 	 	 Total	Project	Costs	 	 										$10,900,000	
	
	 	 	 	 District	Existing	Funds	 															$(900,000)	
	
	 	 	 	 Funds	Requested	 	 										$10,000,000	
	 	
	 	 	 	 Terms	Requested	 						30	Years	at	3.00%	Interest	
	
	 	 	 	 Annual	Payment	 	 	 	$577,878	
	
*	Loan	from	ECCV	with	balloon	payment	in	2023.	

Funds	for	loan	repayment	will	be	generated	from	user	charges.		 	 	 	

 

Financial Impacts 

 
The	3.00%	increase	in	user	charges	required	for	debt	service	will	have	an	impact	on	existing	and	
future	customers.	However,	the	increase	will	meet	the	affordability	criterion	developed	by	the	
Colorado	Department	for	Public	Health	and	Environment	(CDPHE).	Under	this	criterion,	user	
charges	for	water	are	considered	affordable	if	the	annual	user	charge	is	less	than	1.5%	of	the	
median	household	income	(MHI).		Based	upon	the	Town	of	Parker’s	MHI	of	$92,917	from	the	2007‐
2011	American	Community	Survey,	1.5%	is	calculated	to	be	at	$1,394.	The	District’s	current	
average	annual	user	charges	for	water	per	household	is	$848	which	is	0.91%	of	MHI	or	$998	
(includes	$150	Water	Project	Fee	at	$12.50	per	month	per	customer)	which	is	1.07%	of	MHI.	With	
the	3.00%	increase	in	user	charges,	the	annual	user	charges	per	household	will	be	$873	which	is	
0.94%	of	MHI	and	$1,028	(with	Water	Project	Fee)	which	is	1.11%	of	MHI.	These	figures	as	shown	
are	below	the	indicated	affordability	criterion.	
	

Revenue and Expenditure Projections 
	
Appendix	A	includes	the	District’s	revenue	and	expenditure	projections	over	the	30‐year	period.	
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TABOR Issues 
	
Enterprises,	defined	as	government‐owned	businesses	authorized	to	issue	revenue	bonds	and	
receiving	less	than	10%	of	annual	revenue	in	grants	from	all	state	and	local	governments	combined,	
are	excluded	from	the	provision	of	TABOR.	The	District’s	management	believes	a	signification	
portion	of	its	operations	qualifies	for	this	exclusion.		
	
Entering	into	the	loan	to	finance	the	project	will	not	result	in	any	TABOR	issues	for	the	District.	As	
authorized	by	TABOR,	the	District	has	established	a	water	activity	enterprise.	The	District	will	enter	
into	the	loan	by	and	through	its	water	activity	enterprise,	and	the	revenues	pledged	to	repay	the	
loan	will	be	water	user	charges	and	fees	collected	by	the	enterprise.	As	such,	pursuant	to	TABOR,	
the	loan	will	be	an	enterprise	borrowing	and	will	not	constitute	a	multiple	fiscal	year	obligation	of	
the	District	for	which	prior	voter	authorization	is	required	pursuant	to	TABOR.		
	

Collateral 
	
The	loan	will	be	secured	as	to	repayment	by	a	pledge	of	system	revenues	from	the	District,	acting	
by	and	through	its	water	activity	enterprise.	It	is	anticipated	that	the	District	will	covenant	to	set	its	
water	fees	and	user	charges	at	a	level	adequate	to	meet	annual	principal	and	interest	payments	on	
the	loan	along	with	operations,	maintenance	and	capital	obligations.	
	

Creditworthiness 
	
The	District’s	unaudited	financial	statements,	dated	July	31,	2013,	are	included	in	Appendix	B.	
Financial	audits	for	the	last	three	years,	2010,	2011,	and	2012	are	included	in	Appendix	C.	In	
addition,	the	District’s	2013	adopted	budget	is	shown	in	Appendix	D.	
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

PROJECTION OF CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
As of December 31, 2012 and for the Calendar Years Ending Through 2043

Summary

Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements
Total Replacement New Debt Annual Cumulative Required

Tap User Debt Net Operations/ Capital/ Capital Refinance Cost Debt Total Cash Cash Cumulative Cumulative
Year Fees Charges Other Interest Proceeds Receipts Maintenance/ Maintenance Improvements and Issue Recovery Service Disbursements Surplus Surplus/ Cash Cash Year

3.00% 0.50% Administrative Costs Payments (Deficit) (Deficit) Surplus Available

(See Page 6) (See Page 8) (See Page 10) (See Page 9) (See Page 10) (See Page 10) (See Page12) (See Page 14)
2012 13,067,674     3,561,075   9,506,599       2012
2013 705,067        6,756,867       220,000         20,000          -                7,701,934        4,152,833        1,934,404      5,065,596         190,000       66,420               1,565,716     12,974,969              (5,273,035)     7,794,639       3,561,075   4,233,564       2013
2014 1,727,815     6,955,478       226,600         38,973          2,427,000     11,375,867      4,329,110        1,815,000      6,196,824         68,420               1,564,222     13,973,575              (2,597,709)     5,196,930       3,561,075   1,635,855       2014
2015 3,648,021     7,300,759       233,398         25,985          4,246,000     15,454,163      4,492,628        5,770,000      1,723,685         68,420               1,692,323     13,747,056              1,707,107      6,904,037       3,561,075   3,342,962       2015
2016 4,523,032     7,718,875       240,400         34,520          5,266,000     17,782,828      4,796,100        5,775,000      1,096,054         178,420            2,017,610     13,863,184              3,919,643      10,823,680     3,561,075   7,262,605       2016
2017 3,602,453     8,150,041       247,612         54,118          292,000        12,346,224      5,180,568        300,000         2,274,695         178,420            2,444,060     10,377,743              1,968,481      12,792,162     3,561,075   9,231,087       2017
2018 3,628,862     8,647,042       255,040         63,961          4,251,000     16,845,905      5,537,245        300,000         7,672,946         178,420            2,460,977     16,149,588              696,317         13,488,479     3,561,075   9,927,404       2018
2019 2,886,226     9,157,109       262,692         67,442          297,000        12,670,469      5,937,407        1,500,000      780,203            68,420               2,705,509     10,991,540              1,678,929      15,167,408     3,561,075   11,606,333     2019
2020 3,005,204     9,678,238       270,572         75,837          320,000        13,349,851      6,448,431        1,500,000      1,738,066         68,420               2,719,567     12,474,484              875,367         16,042,775     3,561,075   12,481,700     2020
2021 848,762        10,209,031     278,689         80,214          267,000        11,683,696      6,823,301        300,000         296,186            68,420               2,741,919     10,229,826              1,453,870      17,496,645     3,561,075   13,935,570     2021
2022 1,789,741     10,728,187     287,050         87,483          267,000        13,159,461      7,061,994        450,000         2,946,186         178,420            2,756,852     13,393,452              (233,990)        17,262,654     3,561,075   13,701,579     2022
2023 1,836,294     11,263,736     295,662         86,313          1,230,000     14,712,005      7,305,708        1,500,000      2,516,298         178,420            2,781,225     14,281,650              430,354         17,693,009     2,311,075   15,381,934     2023
2024 1,821,594     11,813,099     304,531         88,465          137,000        14,164,689      7,556,627        300,000         212,904            178,420            2,391,176     10,639,127              3,525,562      21,218,571     2,311,075   18,907,496     2024
2025 695,417        12,320,680     313,667         106,093       -                13,435,858      7,801,741        300,000         -                    68,420               2,402,819     10,572,980              2,862,878      24,081,448     2,311,075   21,770,373     2025
2026 716,040        12,764,275     323,077         120,407       -                13,923,799      8,047,158        300,000         -                    49,420               2,401,373     10,797,951              3,125,849      27,207,297     2,311,075   24,896,222     2026
2027 737,281        13,221,297     332,770         136,036       -                14,427,384      8,300,276        300,000         -                    45,920               2,058,494     10,704,689              3,722,695      30,929,992     2,311,075   28,618,917     2027
2028 759,160        13,694,253     342,753         154,650       -                14,950,815      8,561,336        300,000         -                    45,920               2,058,493     10,965,749              3,985,066      34,915,058     2,311,075   32,603,983     2028
2029 781,694        14,144,509     353,035         174,575       -                15,453,814      8,825,901        300,000         -                    45,920               2,058,494     11,230,315              4,223,500      39,138,558     2,311,075   36,827,483     2029
2030 2,504,970     14,639,945     363,626         195,693       -                17,704,234      9,113,278        300,000         -                    155,920            2,058,494     11,627,692              6,076,542      45,215,099     1,277,554   43,937,545     2030
2031 2,634,600     15,191,355     374,535         226,075       -                18,426,566      9,410,443        300,000         -                    160,920            1,304,844     11,176,207              7,250,359      52,465,458     1,277,554   51,187,904     2031
2032 2,713,398     15,763,891     385,771         262,327       -                19,125,388      9,717,230        300,000         -                    160,920            1,304,844     11,482,994              7,642,393      60,107,851     1,277,554   58,830,297     2032
2033 1,459,333     16,328,286     397,344         300,539       -                18,485,503      10,021,873      300,000         -                    45,920               1,304,844     11,672,637              6,812,865      66,920,716     1,277,554   65,643,162     2033
2034 3,476,106     16,925,263     409,265         334,604       -                21,145,237      10,353,891      300,000         -                    45,920               577,878        11,277,689              9,867,548      76,788,265     1,277,554   75,510,711     2034
2035 2,163,607     17,556,658     421,543         383,941       -                20,525,749      10,683,995      300,000         -                    45,920               577,878        11,607,793              8,917,957      85,706,221     1,277,554   84,428,667     2035
2036 3,814,186     18,213,443     434,189         428,531       -                22,890,349      11,038,917      300,000         -                    45,920               577,878        11,962,715              10,927,634    96,633,856     1,277,554   95,356,302     2036
2037 1,641,488     18,879,730     447,215         483,169       -                21,451,602      11,384,844      300,000         -                    8,000                 577,878        12,270,722              9,180,880      105,814,736   1,277,554   104,537,182   2037
2038 1,690,493     19,518,757     460,631         529,074       -                22,198,954      11,741,590      300,000         -                    8,200                 577,878        12,627,668              9,571,287      115,386,022   1,277,554   114,108,468   2038
2039 837,424        20,159,682     474,450         576,930       -                22,048,487      12,101,352      300,000         -                    4,000                 577,878        12,983,230              9,065,257      124,451,279   1,277,554   123,173,725   2039
2040 717,983        20,798,378     488,684         622,256       -                22,627,301      12,470,841      300,000         -                    4,000                 577,878        13,352,720              9,274,581      133,725,861   1,277,554   132,448,307   2040
2041 516,382        21,449,316     503,344         668,629       -                23,137,671      12,849,616      300,000         -                    4,000                 577,878        13,731,494              9,406,176      143,132,037   1,277,554   141,854,483   2041
2042 378,732        22,112,416     518,444         715,660       -                23,725,252      13,238,526      300,000         -                    1,000                 577,878        14,117,404              9,607,849      152,739,885   1,277,554   151,462,331   2042
2043 390,094        22,792,629     533,998         763,699       -                24,480,420      13,639,205      300,000         -                    -                    577,878        14,517,083              9,963,337      162,703,223   1,277,554   161,425,669   2043

58,651,459   434,853,224   11,000,589    7,906,203    19,000,000   531,411,475   268,923,963   27,144,404    32,519,643       190,000       2,425,280         50,572,637   381,775,926            149,635,549  
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Accountant's Compilation Report

Board of Directors
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District
Douglas County, Colorado

We have compiled the accompanying statement of net position of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation 
District as of July 31, 2013, and the related statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position for the 
period from January 1, 2013 through July 31, 2013, and the accompanying supplementary information which is 
presented only for supplementary analysis purposes. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial 
statements and supplementary schedules and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
about whether the financial statements and supplementary schedules are in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and supplementary 
schedules in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements and supplementary schedules. 

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation is 
to assist management in presenting financial information, in the form of financial statements and supplementary 
schedules, without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that 
should be made to the financial statements or supplementary schedules. During our compilation, we did become 
aware of certain departures from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America that are 
described in the following paragraph.

Management has omitted the management discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing 
information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of cash flows required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures and statement 
of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the 
District's financial position, results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not 
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District.

Greenwood Village, Colorado
August 30, 2013

trap6827
CLA



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JULY 31, 2013

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's compilation report.
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,269,381
Restricted cash and investments 3,693,115
Accounts receivable 973,640
Prepaid expenses 33,185

Total current assets 9,969,321

OTHER ASSETS
  Notes receivable - Capacity fee agreements 2,119,437

Total other assets 2,119,437

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment 113,680,709
Accumulated depreciation (28,054,132)

Net property, plant and equipment 85,626,577

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 97,715,335

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts and retainage payable  $ 669,178
Interest payable 62,255
Current maturities of long term debt 189,013

Total current liabilities 920,446

LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS
Long term obligations 16,410,540

Total long term obligations 16,410,540

NET POSITION
Net position 80,384,349

Total net position 80,384,349

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION  $ 97,715,335



Water Operations Sewer Operations Total

OPERATIONS
Operating revenues 2,494,596$             1,147,706$             3,642,302$             
Direct expenses (1,151,667)              (493,171)                 (1,644,838)              
Depreciation (780,264)                 (536,827)                 (1,317,091)              

     Gross profit from operations 562,665                  117,708                  680,373                  

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Expenses 402,842                  268,561                  671,403                  
Depreciation 58,316                    38,877                    97,193                    

     Income (loss) from operations 101,507                  (189,730)                 (88,223)                   

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 38,877                    25,918                    64,795                    
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (220,977)                 (139,251)                 (360,228)                 

     Income (loss) before contributions (80,593)                   (303,063)                 (383,656)                 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Tap fees 362,058                  119,096                  481,154                  
Cost recovery payments (68,488)                   -                          (68,488)                   

     Change in Net Position 212,977$                (183,967)$               29,010                    

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 80,355,339             

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 80,384,349$           

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2013

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's compilation report.
3
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS AVAILABLE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Annual Year to Date Budget/Actual
Budget Actual Percent

Budget =
58.33%

WATER OPERATIONS

Water revenue 4,979,840$    2,494,596$    50.09%
Direct water expenses (2,107,480)     (1,151,666)     54.65%

Gross profit (loss) from water operations 2,872,360      1,342,930      46.75%

Non-operating water revenue 4,066,000      38,877           0.96%
Non-operating water expenses (668,698)        (402,844)        60.24%
Debt service - water (1,053,650)     (408,383)        38.76%
Capital outlay - water - replacement (194,762)        (429,292)        220.42%

Subtotal net water operations 5,021,249      141,288         2.81%

SEWER OPERATIONS  

Sewer revenue 2,145,027      1,147,706      53.51%
 Direct sewer expenses (930,856)        (493,171)        52.98%

Gross profit (loss) from sewer operations 1,214,171      654,535         53.91%

Non-operating sewer revenue 44,000           25,918           58.90%
Non-operating sewer expenses (445,799)        (268,563)        60.24%
Debt service - sewer (812,066)        (679,107)        83.63%
Capital outlay - sewer - replacement (314,542)        (325,712)        103.55%

Subtotal net sewer operations (314,235)        (592,929)        188.69%

TAP FEES

Tap fees - water 357,060         362,058         101.40%
Tap fees - sewer 110,007         119,096         108.26%

Total tap fee revenue 467,067         481,154         103.02%
Capital outlay water - new capital (11,064,529)   (3,413,340)     30.85%
Cost recovery payments (66,420)          (68,488)          103.11%

Subtotal tap fee coverage (10,663,882)   (3,000,674)     -28.14%

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (5,956,868)     (3,452,315)     57.96%

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING 12,178,527    12,697,224    104.26%

FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING 6,221,659$    9,244,909$    148.59%

FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2013

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's compilation report.
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Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Budget/Actual
Percent

Budget = 58.33%

WATER OPERATING REVENUE
Water user charges  $ 3,500,340  $ 1,724,099 49.26
Water supply project fee 701,000 383,450 54.70
Irrigation fees 642,500 313,313 48.76
Tap surcharge - Pradera 4,000 11,197 279.92
Tap surcharge - Timbers 2,000
Tap surcharge - CO Golf 2,000 800 40.00
Ground water protection 23,000 12,945 56.28
Ready to serve fees - water 30,000 15,730 52.43
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 70,000 29,510 42.16
Other income 5,000 3,552 71.04

Total water operating revenue 4,979,840 2,494,596 50.09

WATER OPERATING EXPENSES
Repair and Maintenance 225,000 94,992 42.22
Chemicals 77,500 46,382 59.85
Lab testing 77,500 40,473 52.22
Vehicle maintenance 47,000 26,667 56.74
Salaries 516,195 292,358 56.64
Payroll taxes 37,785 22,944 60.72
Employee benefits 172,000 113,685 66.10
Utilities 685,000 376,241 54.93
Tools & small equip. 8,500 1,673 19.68
Communications 11,000 4,445 40.41
Outside services 15,000 4,363 29.09
SMWSA Dues/Projects & SPPP Contrib. 5,000 4,928 98.56
CCWPA assessment 110,000 34,148 31.04
CCPWA/WISE water purchase 25,000 9,060 36.24
Conservation 25,000
Legal services 70,000 79,309 113.30

Total water operating expenses 2,107,480 1,151,667 54.65
Gross profit (loss) from water operations 2,872,360 1,342,929 46.75
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Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Budget/Actual
Percent

Budget = 58.33%

SEWER OPERATING REVENUE
Sewer user charges  $ 1,885,027  $ 1,083,807 57.50
Ready to serve fees - sewer 30,000 13,974 46.58
Canyons Revenue 230,000 49,925 21.71

Total sewer operating revenue 2,145,027 1,147,706 53.51

SEWER OPERATING EXPENSES
Cherry Creek Basin fees 13,000 6,410 49.31
R & M - system 77,500 35,983 46.43
R & M - plant 77,500 28,103 36.26
Chemicals 40,000 15,437 38.59
Lab testing 40,000 19,084 47.71
Vehicle Maintenance 14,000 8,852 63.23
Salaries 273,531 152,783 55.86
Payroll taxes 20,925 12,042 57.55
Employee benefits 91,000 57,647 63.35
Utilities 200,000 107,409 53.70
Tools & small equip. 6,000 675 11.25
Communications 3,500 1,691 48.33
Sludge disposal 71,900 44,004 61.20
Outside services 2,000 3,050 152.50

Total sewer operating expenses 930,856 493,171 52.98
Gross profit (loss) from sewer operations 1,214,171 654,535 53.91

Gross profit (loss) from water and sewer 
operations

 $ 4,086,531  $ 1,997,464 48.88



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUNDS AVAILABLE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2013

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's compilation report.
8

Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Budget/Actual
Percent

Budget = 58.33%

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Investment income  $ 20,000  $ 11,078  $ 55.39
Late charges 45,000 31,160 69.24
Other Income 30,000 22,557 75.19
Proceeds from asset disposition 15,000
Loan Proceeds 4,000,000

Sub-total 4,110,000 64,795 1.58
Contributions in aid of construction

Water tap fees 357,060 362,058 101.40
Sewer tap fees 110,007 119,096 108.26

Total non-operating revenue 4,577,067 545,949 11.93
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Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Budget/Actual
Percent

Budget = 58.33%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSE
Accounting and audit 120,000 77,055 64.21
Admin vehicle 1,300 644 49.53
Salaries - administration 326,862 169,563 51.88
Payroll taxes - administration 23,135 13,537 58.51
Employee benefits - administration 100,200 64,458 64.33
Data processing 25,000 26,308 105.23
Directors' fees 8,000 4,300 53.75
Outside services 15,000 2,678 17.85
Office supplies 22,000 8,849 40.22
Safety and training 19,000 10,246 53.93
Insurance and bonds 86,000 50,722 58.98
Utilities 10,000 5,493 54.93
Repairs and maintenance 15,000 10,888 72.58
Dues, public relations, meetings 30,000 29,724 99.08
Security services 22,000 9,517 43.26
Billing systems service 15,000 11,224 74.83
Legal services 230,000 146,212 63.57
Customer communications 40,000 25,920 64.80
Miscellaneous 6,000 4,069 67.82

Total non-operating expenses  $ 1,114,497  $ 671,407 60.24
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Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Budget/Actual
Percent

Budget = 58.33%

DEBT SERVICE
Interest

CWRPDA loan - 2005 137,239 80,056 58.33
CWRPDA loan - 2002 144,827 69,051 47.68
Revenue note - 2010 377,231 220,977 58.58
Loan - 2013 100,000

Total interest 759,297 370,084 48.74
Principal

CWRPDA loan - 2005 205,000 205,000 100.00
CWRPDA loan - 2002 325,000 325,000 100.00
Revenue note - 2010 376,419 187,406 49.79
Loan - 2013 200,000

Total principal 1,106,419 717,406 64.84
Total debt service 1,865,716 1,087,490 58.29

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Cost Recovery payments 66,420 68,488 103.11

Total Developer improvements 66,420 68,488 103.11
Water Projects 11,064,529 3,413,340 30.85
Bingham Lake and Dam 8,400
Water rights 79,827
Wastewater treatment plant 184,700 98,336 53.24
General

GIS program 30,000 941 3.14
Vehicles 55,000
Furniture and office equipment 500
Capital salaries 203,604 107,842 52.97
Computer and networking 35,500 18,041 50.82
Land and right of ways 441,617

Total general 324,604 568,441 175.12
Total capital outlay 11,640,253 4,236,832 36.40

EXCESS REVENUE OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5,956,868) (3,452,315) (94.12)

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING 12,178,527 12,697,224 104.26
FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING  $ 6,221,659  $ 9,244,909 148.59

Current assets                          $ 9,969,321  
Less: Current liabilities         (920,445)  
Add: Current long term debt 189,013  
Canyons note adjustment      6,994  
Other adjustment                   26  
Funds available                       $ 9,244,909  
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Independent Auditor's Report 

Board of Directors 
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of 
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District for the years ended December 
31, 2010 and 2009 as listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates, made by the District, as well as 
evaluating the overall fmancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation 
District as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the results of its operations and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The management's discussion and analysis information on pages TI! through X is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. 
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 
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Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial 
statements of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District. The 
supplemental information as Listed in the Table of Contents is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of Denver 
Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. The continuing disclosure as listed in the Table of Contents has not 
been audited and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

May 3, 2011 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The management of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (the District) 
offers the readers of the District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, 

District Operations 

During 2010, the District saw a change in the Board of Directors as 3 new Directors were elected 
or appointed to vacancies created by retiring Directors (two were appointed in August 2010). 
The new Directors have learned quickly and have contributed to the Board discussions and 
decisions. 

In early 2010, the District settled a lawsuit with the construction contractor for the final phase of 
the expansion projcct at the wastewater treatment plant. This settlement avoided what was likely 
to be a very contentious and time consuming trial. The settlement was favorable for the District 
and it has allowed for the staff involved to focus on the needs of the District rather than on the 
lawsuit and trial. 

The newest development in the District, Colorado Golf Club, hosted the 2010 Senior PGA 
Tournament and received much positive press and publicity. In spite of that positive event, the 
development struggled over the course of the year with lot sales and they fell behind in paying 
their bills. 

By  the end of the year, the District had filed a lien against the project and the 
developer was working on a sale of the golf club portion of the development. In 2011, the sale 
has been completed and the project appears to be on a path toward recovery and payment of the 
past due bills to the District. 

The Cherry Creek Project Water Authority, of which the District is an owner, has progressed in 
the development of the water resources that it owns. In 2010, the Authority completed the 
purchase of the Grange water rights from Douglas County, finalized the conversion of the 
Mahoney water rights for municipal use, and moved forward on the water rights case for the 
JoIm Jones ditch rights. In addition, the Authority has continued to develop construction plans 
and permitting for conversion of the Walker Gravel Pit to a water storage reservoir. In 
December 2010, the Authority filed a water rights case to convert all of the water rights of the 
Authority to allow them to be stored and used by the members of the Authority. In 2011, the 
Authority will continue to work on the water rights issues and the permitting for the Walker 
Reservoir project. 

The District is also a member of the South Metro Water Supply Authority (SMWSA). This 
Authority is comprised of 15 water providers in Arapahoe and Douglas Counties that are 
working cooperatively to bring additional renewable water supplies to its members. In 2010, the 
primary activity of the Authority was development of on an agreement with Denver Water and 
Aurora Water for delivery of water to the SMWSA members. The project known as WISE 
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(Water Infrastructure Supply and Efficiency) Partnership has significant potential to provide 
needed water supplies to the area. The Authority plans to complete negotiations and necessary 
engineering studies on the WISE project during 2011. Other activities of the Authority include 
investigation of Aquifer Storage and Recovery as a water storage technique and development of 
storage in Chatfield Reservoir. The Authority has also completed a preliminary design of a 
pipeline along Chambers Road that will be used to deliver the WISE supplies to the SMWSA 
members. 

In light of the slowly recovering economy, the District has delayed significant capital 
expenditures without jeopardizing the ability to continue providing high quality service to our 
customers. In the latter half of 2010, work that had been delayed was initiated on a new 
Arapahoe Well and on modifications to Pump Station 4. These projects will both be completed 
in 2011. To provide a stable funding source for future water supply projects, the Board began 
consideration of a Water Supply Project Fee toward the end of 2010. The fee was implemented 
in 2011 and will be used to fund water supply projects that are necessary to replace declining 
productivity in the Denver Basin Aquifers which supply approximately 25% of the District's 
water supply. 

Also in light of the economy and the District's desire to continuously improve, an outside 
consultant was hired to do an Expense and Efficiency Audit of the District's operations to 
examine areas where the District could reduce costs and operate more efficiently. The results of 
this study showed that the District compares favorably with other water and wastewater districts 
regarding operating costs and expenses. The study identified potential opportunities in energy 
savings and outside contractor costs that are being pursued by staff in 2011. 

As part of the annual rate setting process, the District Board established a Rate Stabilization 
Fund at the end of 2010. This fund will help the District to maintain compliance with the 
requirements of ow various bonds during years when revenue is below budgeted amounts due to 
weather conditions that affect water use. 

The District experienced higher than anticipated maintenance costs for both the water and 
wastewater operations. This is attributed to an unexpected number of water breaks in the fall of 
the year. Staff believes that these were caused by the extremely dry conditions and some shifting 
soils at the depth of water mains. The wastewater costs are attributed to replacement and repair 
of aging equipment at the wastewater treatment plant that has been in operation since 1991. 

Financial Highlights 

•  Net assets increased $759,071, primarily due to an increase in water and sewer revenues 
and an increase in tap fees. 

•  The net operating loss of $(217,023) was a decrease of $892,698 as compared to the $1.1 
million loss in 2009, including depreciation expense of $2.2 million on an operating 
revenue of $5.88 million. Excluding depreciation, the net operating income was 
$ 1,981,044. 

•  Operating income increased 25.5% from the prior year. 
•  Operating expenses exclusive of depreciation increased 8.0% from the prior year. 
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Customers on line for water service at year-end increased by 38 single-family residential 
equivalent units (1%) to 4,128 at year end. 
Funds available (current assets less current liabilities exclusive of the current portion of 
long-term obligations) increased $5,625,172 to $13.1 million atDecember 31, 2010. 
The District issued $10.3 million of debt in 2010. Proceeds of the debt, along with other 
funds of the District, were used to refund $4.1 million of debt previously issued by the 
District, establish a reserve fund of $1 million, and provide $6 million in capital project 
funds for future improvements. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

Management's discussions and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's 
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of Financial Statements 
and Notes to Financial Statements. This report also contains other supplemental information and 
continuing disclosure annual financial information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 

The financial statements of the District are presented as a special purpose government engaged 
only in business type activities - providing water and sewer utility services. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the District's assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in the 
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets presents information that reflects 
how the District's net assets changed during the past year. All changes in the net assets are 
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the 
timing of the related cash flows. Thus revenue and expenses are reported in the statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 

The statement of cash flows reports the District's cash flows from operating, noncapital 
financing, capital and investing activities. 

The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. 

The supplemental information contained in this report provides a schedule of revenues, expenses 
and change in net assets, budget and actual information, and debt service requirements. 

The continuing disclosure annual financial information is information required by the Series 
1989A, 2002A, and 2005A bond covenants, including mill levy, assessed valuation and property 
tax information, annual operating data, historical actual and budget financial statements, 
statistical information within the area and debt coverage information. 
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The District's net assets increased by $759,071 in 2010, primarily due to an increase in operating 
revenues and tap fees. Current assets increased $5,121,563 and capital assets decreased 
$543,786. Long-term obligations increased $4,699,255. The District issued debt in the amount 
of $1 0,335,213, which was used to refimd $4,101,784 of previously issued debt and to provide 
funds for future capital improvements. 

Statement of Net Assets 

December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 

$ 13,763,118 $ 8,641,555 $ 9,297,165 
2,492,436 2,486,874 2,557,114 

81,961.801 82,505,587 84,023,636 
98,217,355 93,634,016 95,877,915 

1,870,259 2,745,246 2,767,931 
18,200,608 13,501,353 15,162,798 
20,070,867 16,246,599 17,930,729 

68,479,541 67,475,977 67,429,271 
8,654,434 3,116,488 3,332,904 
1,012,513 6,794,952 7,185,011 

$ 78,146,488 $ 77,387,417 $ 77,947,186 

Current assets 
Other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets invested in capital assets 
Restricted net assets 
Unrestricted net assets 

Total net assets 
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Review of Change in Net Assets 

December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 

Revenues 
Operating revenue 

Water services 
Sewer services 

Total operating revenue 

Nonoperating revenue 
Taxes 
Investment income 
Other 

Contributions 
Tap fees, net of cost recovery payments 
Contributed facilities 
Other 

Total other revenue 
Total revenue 

Expenses 
Operating expenses 

Water 
Sewer 

General and administrative 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - Beginning 

Net assets - Ending 

S 4,217,222 $ 3,162,544 $ 3,113,733 
1,659,788 1,519,391 1,352,717 
5,877,010 4,681,935 4,466,450 

- 33 
28,537 43,965 192,051 

297,113 275,415 271,049 

891,254 616,001 990,553 
100,000 - 1,618,769 
127,528 143.145 136,019 

1,444,432 1,078,526 3,208,474 
7,321,442 5,760,461 7,674,924 

1,912,949 1,636,453 2,049,852 
863,848 835,341 833,286 

2,776,797 2,471,794 2,883,138 
1,119,169 1,138,396 1,289,930 
2,198,067 2,181,466 2,014,638 
6,094,033 5,791,656 6,187,706 

468,338 528,574 432,178 
6,562,371 6,320,230 6,619,884 

759,071 (559,769) 1,055,040 

77,387,417 77,947,186 76,892,146 

$78,146,488 $ 77,387,417 $ 77,947,186 

Operating revenue increased by $1,195,075. Revenue from the sale of tap fees, net of cost 
recovery payments increased $275,253. Additionally, water usage by District customers 
increased 32% over 2009 usage. The District received contributed facilities of $100,000 in 2010. 

VII 



Total operating expenses increased $302,377 or 5.2% from 2009. The majority of the increase 
was related to an increase in water operating expenses of 16.9%. 

Budgetary Highlights 

The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting to recognize the 
fiscal impact of debt issuance, sale of assets and debt repayments, as well as capital outlay in 
addition to operations and nonoperating revenue and contributions. Capacity fees associated 
with long-term contracts are recognized as budgetary revenue when received. This budgetary 
accounting is required by State statutes. Additionally, the budget includes the separation of the 
enterprise and general government activities within the District. 

Actual revenue of the District was above the amended budgeted revenue by $979,968 primarily 
as a result of more water and sewer user charges and tap fees than originally anticipated. 

Total actual expenditures of the District were less than the amended appropriation by 
$1,614,261, which includes a negative variance of $299,283 for debt service expenditures and a 
positive variance of $1,876,708 for capital expenditures. 

Capital Assets Activity 

The activity related to capital assets is as follows: 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2009 Changes 2010 

$ 382,396 $ 3,249 $ 385,645 
402,157 503,829 905,986 

10,836,114 183,021 11,019,135 
41,607,540 265,098 41,872,638 

533,508 - 533,508 

33,925,754 90,379 34,016,133 
11,992,774 558,257 12,551,031 

1,800,682 4,915 1,805,597 
855,860 26,677 882,537 

102,336,785 1,635,425 103,972,210 

(19,831,198) (2,179,211) (22,010,409) 
$ 82,505,587 $  (543,786) $81,961,801 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 
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December 31, Net December 31, 
2008 Changes 2009 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

$ 342,188 $ 40,208 $ 382,396 
97,271 304,886 402,157 

10,836,114 - 10,836,114 
41,513,543 93,997 41,607,540 

533,508 - 533,508 

33,783,156 142,598 33,925,754 
11,992,774 - 11,992,774 

1,800,682 - 1,800,682 
774,132 81,728 855,860 

101,673,368 663,417 102,336,785 

(17,649,732) (2,181,466) (19,831,198) 
$ 84,023,636 $ (1,518,049) $ 82,505,587 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2007 Changes 2008 

$ 339,188 $ 3,000 S 342,188 
7,818,585 (7,721,314) 97,271 

9,836,114 1,000,000 10,836,114 
41,143,331 370,212 41,513,543 

533,508 - 533,508 

25,375,540 8,407,616 33,783,156 
11,992,774 - 11,992,774 

1,778,694 21,988 1,800,682 
756,976 17,156 774,132 

99,574,710 2,098,658 101,673,368 

(15,755,109) (1,894,623) (17,649,732) 
$ 83,819,601 $ 204,035 $84,023,636 

The 2010 activity relating to capital assets reflects costs incurred by the District totaling 
$1,654,281 relating to the construction of water wells, sewer lines, security improvements to the 
office, and for the expansion of the wastewater treatment plant. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report. 
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Long-Term Debt 

All scheduled payments of principal and interest on the District's outstanding debt were paid as 
required during 2010, The District issued new debt of $10,335,213 in 2010. 

Additional detail on the District's debt is in Note 6 of this report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

For 2011, the District has budgeted revenue from water and sewer charges of $5.7 million, an 
increase of 38% more than the 2010 budget but a decrease of 2.1% over 2010 actual water and 
sewer charges. The District has also budgeted $737,400 of water project fees that are intended to 
help fund the construction of future water improvement projects. 2011 operating expenses are 
budgeted at $3.0 million, an increase of 4.4% over actual 2010 numbers. 

The majority of the District's debt is in the form of revenue notes. The revenues pledged to pay 
this debt include fees for service (water and sewer bills) and fees charged for new development 
(tap fees). To the extent that one of the revenue sources is less than projected, then revenue from 
other sources is required to make the debt service payments. The District has recently concluded 
a period of exceptionally high growth which has now been replaced by a period of very siow 
growth. As a result, the debt service burden has shifted from revenues collected on new 
development to revenues collected from service. 

Request for Information 

This report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information 
should be addressed to: 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 
P.O. Box 1660 

Parker, Colorado 80134 

x 
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$ 2,562,903 
8,654,434 
1,498,396 

815,068 
133,033 
99,284 

13,763,118 

S 2,144,291 
3,136,488 
2,518,647 

611,207 
128,629 
102,293 

8,641,555 

2,257,641 
234,795 

2,492,436 

81,961,801 
$ 98,217,355 

2,364,166 
122,708 

2,486,874 

82,505,587 
$93,634,016 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 
Accounts receivable 
Current maturities of notes receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

OTHER ASSETS 
Notes receivable - Capacity fee agreements 
Debt issue costs - Net of accumulated amortization 

Total other assets 

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts and retainage payable 
Interest payable 
Current maturities of long-term obligations 

Total current liabilities 

5 458,138 
128,127 

1,283,994 
1,870,259 

$ 922,685 
171,596 

1,650,965 
2,745,246 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 18,200,608 13,501,353 
NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 68,479,541 67,353,269 
Restricted 8,654,434 3,116,488 
Unrestricted 1,012,513 6,917,660 

Total net assets 78,146,488 77,387,417 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 98,217,355 $ 93,634,016 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation - Water 

Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation - Sewer 

Gross (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 

(LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

TOTAL NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

TOTAL NET ASSETS-END OF YEAR 

$ 4,217,222 $ 3,162,544 

1,912,949 1,636,453 
987,263 983,412 

1,317,010 542,679 

1,659,788 1,519,391 

863,848 835,341 
1,036,269 1,027,098 
(240,329) (343,048) 

1,076,681 199,631 

1,119,169 1,138,396 
174,535 170,956 

(217,023) (1,109,721) 

325,650 319,380 

468.338 528,574 

(359,711) (1,318,915) 

1,118,782 759,146 

759,071 (559,769) 

77,387,417 77,947,186 

$ 78,146,488 $ 77,387,417 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees and related expenses 
Other (payments) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Ready to serve fees 
Other income 

Net cash provided by noncapital 
financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of assets 
Loan proceeds 
Debt issue costs 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees 
Receipts from notes receivable 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (net 

of contributed costs of $100,000 and $-0-
respectively) 

Interest and paying agent fees 
Debt principal reduction 

Net cash (required) by capital and related 
financing activities 

$  5,657,107 $ 4,364,743 
(2,512,388) (2,216,122) 
(1,442,584) (1,356,137) 

19,692 160,617 
1,721,827 953,101 

71,219 79,513 
220,759 195,902 

291,978 275,415 

5,135 - 
10,335,213 

(376,077) - 

1,143,390 799,797 
230,000 217,600 

(2,214,500) (956,785) 
(517,051) (549,303) 

(5,733,696) (1,560,967) 

2,872,414 (2,049,658) 

(Continued) 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
(Continued) 

2010 2009 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investments matured 
Net investment income received 

Net cash provided (required) by investing activities 

1,020,251 (1,940,720) 
30,088 39,154 

1,050,339 (1,901,566) 

5,936,558 (2,722,708) 

5,280,779 8,003,487 

$ 11,217,337 $ 5,280,779 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided 
(required) by operating activities 

(Loss) from operations 
Adjustments to reconcile (loss) from operations 

to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
(Increase) in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Decrease in prepaid expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ (217,023) $ (1,109,721) 

2,198,067 2,181,466 
(205,758) (175,187) 
(56,468) 40,663 

3,009 15,880 
$ 1,721,827 $ 953,101 

These finaicial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 1- DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (District), a quasi-municipal 
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado was organized by order and decree 
of the District Court for Douglas County on June 21, 1965, and is governed pursuant to 
provisions of the Colorado Special District Act (Title 32, Section 1, Colorado Revised Statutes). 
The District's service area is located in Douglas County, Colorado. The District was established 
to provide water and sanitation services. 

The District follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accounting 
pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental activities, 
organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB 
pronouncements set forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization's elected 
governing body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental 
organization in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not 
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organizations governing body, ability to 
impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency. 

The District is not financially accountable for any other organization, nor is the District a 
component unit of any other primary governmental entity. 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The more significant accounting polices of the District are described as follows: 

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units accounted for as a proprietary enterprise fund. The enterprise 
ftmd is used since the District's powers are related to those operated in a manner similar to a 
private utility system where net income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations 
of accountability. 

The District has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements. 
Therefore, statements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board after November 30, 
1989 are not applied. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Accounting 

The District's records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred. Depreciation is 
computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for capital assets are shown as 
increases in assets and redemption of bonds and loans is recorded as a reduction in liabilities. 
Tap fees and contributed assets from developers are recorded as capital contributions when 
received. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

The District distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses and nonoperating items in 
the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with the District's purpose of providing water and sanitation services to its 
customers. Operating revenues consist of charges to customers for service provided. Operating 
expenses include the cost of service, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses or capital contributions. 

Budgets 

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the District's Board of Directors holds public hearings 
in the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The 
appropriation is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year end. The District's Board 
of Directors can modify the budget by line item within the total appropriation without 
notification.  The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and 
publication requirements. The budget includes each ftnd on its basis of accounting unless 
otherwise indicated.  Capacity fees associated with long-term contracts are recognized as 
budgetary revenue when received. 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, supplementary appropriations approved by the 
District modified the appropriation from $9,810,007 to $14,000,000. 

Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers cash deposits and highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied by the District's Board of Directors. The levy is based on assessed 
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy 
is normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien 
on the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects 
the determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April or if in 
equal installments, at the taxpayer's election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are 
notified in August and generally sales of the tax liens on delinquent properties are held in 
November or December. The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the 
District. 

Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred revenue in 
the year they are levied and measurable. The deferred property tax revenues are recorded as 
revenue in the year they are available or collected. 

The District did not certify a mill levy for collection in 2010, 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, water rights, plant and buildings, distribution and collection 
systems and machinery and equipment are reported by the District. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated 
economic useful lives: 

Plant and buildings 30 years 
Distribution and collection systems 50 years 
Machinery and equipment 5 years 

Tap Fees and Contributed Lines 

Tap fees are recorded as capital contribution when received, Lines contributed to the District by 
Developers are recorded as capital contributions and additions to the systems at estimated fair 
value when received. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cost Recovery Contracts 

The District has cost recovery agreements with developers who have contributed lines to the 
District. The District is to collect its normal fees from customers requesting to connect to the 
contributed lines and remit a portion of the collected fees to the developer who contributed the 
facilities. 

Capitalized Interest 

Interest incurred during construction is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, 
net of investment earnings on invested bond proceeds during the same period. Net interest 
expense capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted to $-0- and 
$-0-, respectively. 

Water Rights 

The cost of water rights includes acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the 
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are 
not amortized. All other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are 
expensed. 

Amortization 

Debt Issue Costs and Original Issue Discount/Premium 

Debt issuance costs and debt premiums and discounts are amortized over the respective terms of 
the borrowing using the interest method. 

Cost on Debt Refunding 

The deferred cost on debt refunding is being amortized using the interest method over the life of 
the defeased debt. The amortization amount is a component of interest expense and the 
unamortized deferred cost is reflected as a reduction of the bonds payable. 

Compensated Absences 

The District has a policy that allows employees to accumulate unused vacation benefits up to a 
maximum of twice the annual accrual per employee. Compensated absences are accrued when 
incurred in the financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SAMTATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Board Designations 

The Board of Directors of the District has designated the following amounts of the unrestricted 
net assets for the following purposes: 

Ground water protection $ 112,513 
Rate stabilization fund 900,000 

S 1012513 

Reclassifications 

For comparability, certain 2009 amounts have been reclassified where appropriate to conform 
with the 2010 financial statement presentation. 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are classified in the accompanying 
financial statements as follows: 

Statement of net assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 

Total cash and investments 

2010 2009 

$ 2,562,903 $ 2,144,291 
8,654,434 3,136,488 
1,498,396 2,518,647 

$ 12,715,733 $ 7,799,426 

Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2010 consist of the following: 

2010 2009 

Deposits with financial institutions $ 4,422,585 $ 4,094,389 
Cash onhand 100 100 
Investments 8,293,048 3,704,937 
Less: Certificates of deposit (1,498,396) (2,518,647) 

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 11,217,337 $ 5,280,779 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINIJED) 

Deposits with Financial Institutions 

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government 
deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulators. 
Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized. The eligible 
collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral 
pool for all public funds.  The pool for all the uninsured public deposits as a group is to be 
maintained by another institution or held in trust. The market value of the collateral must be at 
least 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits. 

The State Commissioners for banks and financial services are required by statute to monitor the 
naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and assets maintained in 
the collateral pools. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had the following deposits with financial 
institutions: 

Bank balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

Carrying balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

2010 2009 

$ 1,998,397 $ 2,768,647 
2,424,188 1,325,742 

$ 4,422,585 $ 4,094,389 

$  1,998,396 $ 2,768,647 
2,429,003 1,337,557 

$ 4,427,399 $ 4,106,204 

Investments 

The District has not adopted a formal investment policy, however, the District follows state 
statutes regarding investments. 

The District generally limits its concentration of investments to those noted with an asterisk () 
below, which are believed to have minimal credit risk; minimal interest rate risk and no foreign 
currency risk.  Additionally, the District is not subject to concentration risk disclosure 
requirements or subject to investment custodial credit risk for investments that are in the 
possession of another party. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Colorado revised statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally 
approved by the Board of Directors, such actions are generally associated with a debt service 
reserve or sinking fund requirements. 

Revenue bonds of local governmental securities, corporate and bank securities and guaranteed 
investment contracts not purchased with bond proceeds are limited to maturities of three years or 
less. 

Colorado statutes specie' investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in 
which local governments may invest which include: 

Obligations of the United States, certain U.S. goverrment agency securities and securities 
of the World Bank 
General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities 
Certain certificates of participation 
Certain securities lending agreements 
Bankers acceptances of certain banks 
Commercial paper 
Written repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements collateralized by 
certain authorized securities 
Certain money market funds 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Local government investment pools 

As of December31, 2010, the District had the following investments: 

Investment Maturity Fair Value 
2010 2009 

Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE) Weighted average under 60 days $  7,845821 2,189,510 
Colorado Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST) Weighted average under 60 days 447,227 1,515,427 

$ 8,293,048 $ 3,704,937 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

COLOTRUST 

The District invested in the Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Tmst (COLOTRUST), an 
investment vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. 
The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is 
equal in value to $1.00. The Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and 
COLOTRUST PLUS+. Both portfolios may invest in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may also invest in 
certain obligations of U.S. government agencies, highest rated commercial paper and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by certain obligations of U.S. government agencies. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for COLOTRUST's portfolios pursuant to a custodian 
agreement. The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for COLOTRUST's investment portfolios 
and provides services as the depository in connection with direct investments and withdrawals. 
The custodian's internal records segregate investments owned by COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST 
is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

CSAFE 

The District invested in the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE), which is an 
investment vehicle established by state statute for local government entities to pool surplus 
assets. The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
CSAFE. CSAFE is similar to a money market fund, with each share valued at $1.00. CSAFE 
may invest in U.S. Treasury securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury 
securities, certain money market funds and highest rated commercial paper. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for CSAFE's portfolio pursuant to a custodian agreement. 
The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for CSAFE's investment portfolio and provides services 
as the depository in connection with direct investments and withdrawals. The custodian's 
internal records segregate investments owned by CSAFE. CSAFE is rated AAAm by Standard 
& Poor's. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES 

Long-term receivable activity for the year ended December 31, 2010 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31, Due Within 

2009 Additions Reductions 2010 One Year 

Canyons agreement $  2,492,795 $ 26,786 $ 128,907 $ 2,390,674 $ 133,033 
Total long-term receivables $  2,492,795 $ 26,786 $ i28,907 $ 2,390,674 $ 133,033 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31, Due Within 

2008 Additions Reductions 2009 One Year 

Canyons agreement $ 2,525,251 $ 23,247 $ 55,703 $  2,492,795 $ 128,629 
Total long-term receivables $  2,525,251 $ 23,247 $ 55,703 $  2,492,795 $ 128,629 

The detail of the District's long-term receivables is as follows: 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004 the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Canyons". Based upon the 
anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the Developer has agreed to 
purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment capacity. As payment for 
such, the Developer agreed to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 payable as follows: 
$310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 2005, with the 
remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024, with an annual 
interest rate of 4%. During 2009, the payment date was changed to December 1, per an 
amendment of the agreement. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 4-LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 

The District's long-term receivables will mature as follows: 

Year Ending 
Decembcr 31, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
20 16-2020 
202 1-2024 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

Principal Interest Total 

$ 133,033 $ 96,967 $ 230,000 
138,177 91,823 230,000 
144,032 85,968 230,000 
144,873 85,127 230,000 
150,749 79,251 230,000 
840,027 309,973 1,150,000 
839,783 125,033 964,816 

2,390,674 874,142 3,264,816 
(133,033) (96,967) (230,000) 

S 2,257,641 $ 777,175 S 3,034,816 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows: 

Balance Retirements/ Balance 
December 31, Reclassi- December 31, 

2009 Additions ftcations 2010 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Construction in progress 

Capita] assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Birigham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GTS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, net 

$ 382,396 $ 3,249 $ $ 385,645 
10,836,114 183,021 11,019,135 

402,157 1,320,446 (816,617) 905,986 

41,607,540 97,117 167,981 41,872,638 
533,508 - - 533,508 

33,925,754 - 90,379 34,016,133 
11,992,774 558,257 12,551,031 

1,800,682 4,915 - 1,805,597 
146,316 1,905 - 148,221 
130,669 130,669 
578,875 43,628 (18,856) 603647 

102,336,785 1,654,281 (18856) 103,972,210 

(9,567,306) (972,757) (10,540,063) 
(193,687) (14,506) (208,193) 

(3,979,027) (540,839) 207,292 (4,312,574) 
(4,718,577) (495,430) (207,292) (5,421,299) 

(766,627) (92,262) (858,889) 
(22,698) (14,727) (37,425) 

(107,220) (11,821) (119,041) 
(476,056) (55,725) 18,856 (512,925) 

(19,831,198) (2,198,067) 18,856 (22,010,409) 
$ 82,505,587 (543,786) $ $  81,961,801 
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41,513,543 
533,508 

33,783,156 
11,992,774 

1,800,682 
91,472 

121,013 
561,647 

101,673,368 

40208 $ 

537,966 

93,997 

142,598 

54,844 
9,656 

17,228 
896,497 

$ 382,396 
10,836,114 

(233,080) 402,157 

41,607,540 
533,508 

33,925,754 
11,992,774 

1 800,682 
146,316 
130,669 
578,875 

(233,080) 102,336,785 

$ 342,188 $ 
111,836,114 

97,271 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Balance Retirements! Balance 
December 31, Reclassi- December 31, 

2008 Additions fications 2009 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buiidings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water system 
Dingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, net 

(8,598,397) 
(179,184) 

(3,279,584) 
(4,390,922) 

(674,531) 
(10,809) 
(92,447) 

(423,858) 
(17,649,732) 

$ 84,023,636 

(968,909) 
(14,503) 

(699,443) 
(327,655) 
(92,096) 
(11,889) 
(14,773) 
(52,198) 

(2181466) 
$ (1,284,969) $ (233,080) 

(9,567,306) 
(193,687) 

(3,979,027) 
(4,718,577) 

(766,627) 
(22,698) 

(107,220) 
(476,056) 

(19,831,198) 
82,505,587 

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was charged to the 
following operations: 

Water 
Sewer 
General and administrative 

Total 

2010 2009 

$ 987,263 $ 983,412 
1,036,269 1,027,098 

174,535 170,956 
$ 2,198,067 $ 2,181,466 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Long-term obligation activity for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2009 Additions Reductions 2010 One Year 

CWRPDA loan -1989 
CWRPDA loan -2002 
Refinancing note - 2003 
Water rights lease - 2005 
Water rights note - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
Refinancing note -2010 

Cost of loan refunding 
Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

CWRPDA loan - 1989 
CWRPDA loan - 2002 
Refinancing note - 2003 
Water rights lease - 2005 
Water rights note - 2005 
CWRPDA loan -2005 

Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

$ 1,043,078 $ - $ 581,493 $ 461,585 $ 461,585 
4,950,000 - 310,000 4,640,000 315,000 
1,922,583 - 1,922,583 - 

278,302 - 89,285 189,017 92,723 
2,645,335 - 2,645,335 - - 
4,105,000 - 185,000 3,920,000 195,000 

______________ 10,335,213 - 10,335,213 329,375 
14,944,298 10,335,213 5,733,696 19,545,815 1,393,683 

- (250,181) - (250,181) (128,058) 
208,020 ______________ 19.052 188,968 18,369 

$ 15,152,318 $ 10,085,032 $ 5,752,748 $ 19,484,602 $ 1,283,994 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2008 Additions Reductions 2009 One Year 

$ 1,586,186 $ $ 543,108 $ 1,043,078 $ 581,493 
5,255,000 - 305,000 4,950,000 310,000 
2,262,974 - 340,391 1,922,583 354,316 

364,277 - 85,975 278,302 89,286 
2,751,828 - 106,493 2,645,335 111,818 
4,285,000 - 180,000 4,105,000 185,000 

16,505,265 - 1,560,967 14,944,298 1,631,913 
227,733 - 19,713 208,020 19,052 

$ 16,732,998 $ - $ 1,580,680 $ 15,152,318 $ 1,650,965 

Loan Agreements 

On December I, 1989, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Water 
Resources and Power Development Authority (Authority) in the amount of $6,905,000. 
Principal and interest payments are due quarterly in varying amounts through August 1, 2011 
with the net effective interest rate of 4.635%. The District has the option to prepay the loan in 
multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 6-LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The components of the loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
are as follows: 

2010 2009 

Interest $ 76,473 $ 74,185 
Administration fee 34.525 34,525 
Earnings credit (118,776) (118,776) 
Refunding credit (49,751) (9,624) 

$ l5L529) S 

On October 1, 2002, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount 
of $7,045,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on Febntary 1 and August 
1 in varying amounts through August 1, 2023 with the net effective interest rate of 3.21%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
District is required to maintain an operations and maintenance reserve of no more than 
$ 1,250,000 in connection with the loan. 

The components of the loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
are as follows: 

2010 2009 

Interest $ 198,471 $ 204,031 
Administrative fee 56,360 56,360 
Earnings credit (99.994) 

.L _L4j IP227 

On May 25, 2005, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount of 
$4,800,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 
in varying amounts through August 1, 2026 with the net effective interest rate of 3.3 5%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
component of this loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as 
follows: 

2010 2009 

Interest $ 114,679 $ 120,414 
Administrative fee A4QQ 

153.079 S 158.814 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding Note, Series 2010, dated December 21, 2010 in the 
original amount of $10,335,213 is due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 in equal 
installments of principal and interest at 3.95% through December 1,2030. The note is subject to 
redemption prior to maturity in any amount at any time on or after December 1, 2012, upon 
payment of a calculated demand fee, which fee decreases the longer the note remains 
outstanding. The District is required to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund in the amount of 
$1,033,521. The note is a limited and special obligation of the District payable from and secured 
by an irrevocable assignment and pledge of revenue of the Enterprise Fund, net of operation and 
maintenance costs, plus any monies held in a rate stabilization fund and net fttture imposed 
revenues. 

On December 15, 2020, the Registered Owner of the note may put the note back to the District 
and receive the entire outstanding principal amount of the note plus accrued interest at the time 
the put occurs. If the Registered Owner does not put the note back to the District, the note will 
automatically renew at the current interest rate until the maturity date. The Registered Owner 
may only put the note back to the District based on an adverse material change in the District's 
creditworthiness. 

Proceeds of the note were used to (1) refund the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding 
Note, Series 2003, (2) advance refund and defease the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Note, 
Series 2005, (3) partially provide for a debt service reserve fund, (4) provide funds for the costs 
of acquiring, constructing, relocating, installing, and completing water improvements and 
facilities, and (5) pay the costs of issuance of the loan. 

Refunding 

In addition to the above debt issues, other bonds previously issued by the District have either 
been currently refunded or been defeased by the issuance of the Water Enterprise Revenue 
Refunding Note, Series 2010. The details of the District's refundings are as follow: 

On December 21, 2010, the District refunded and paid $1,568,267 of Water Enterprise Revenue 
Refunding Note, Series 2003, dated August 18, 2003, with an interest rate of 4.05%. 
Restrictions on the monies restricted for the reserve account pertaining to the refunded note were 
removed. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

On December 21, 2010 the District advance refunded and defeased (debt legally satisfied) 
$2,533,517 of Water Enterprise Revenue Note, dated December 20, 2005, with an interest rate of 
5.00%. The defeased note is not considered a liability of the District since sufficient thnds in the 
amount of $2,752,931 were deposited with a trustee and invested in U.S. government securities 
for the purpose of paying the principal and interest of the defeased note until the call date, at 
which point the note will be repaid in its entirety from the remaining funds in the escrow 
account. The note will be redeemed on December 1, 2012. As of December 31, 2010, the 
outstanding principal balance of the note is $2,533,517. 

The District refunded the bonds in order to obtain a lower interest rate and to obtain additional 
funds for future capital projects. The District incurred a cost on the advance refunding in the 
amount of $250,181, which has been deferred and is being amortized over the life of the 
defeased debt. 

Capital Lease 

The District has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of certain 
water rights. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, 
therefore, has been recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the 
inception date. 

On September 30, 2005, the District entered into a capital lease obligation in the amount of 
$753,547 for Denver Basin Groundwater Rights. The lease is on an annual basis, renewable for 
seven consecutive one-year periods with principal and interest payments of $50,000 in 2006 and 
$100,000 due annually through 2012. The effective interest rate on the lease is 3.85%. 

The lease purchase agreement does not constitute a general obligation debt of the District as 
defined by Colorado Revised Statutes as there is an annual appropriation clause in the lease 
agreement. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The District's long-term obligations will mature as follows: 

Year Ending 
December31 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
20 16-2020 
202 1-2025 
2026-203 0 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

Principal 

$ 1,393,683 
978,272 
906,419 
931,435 
962,048 

5,262,170 
5,402,328 
3,709459 

19,545,814 
(1,393,683) 

$18,152,131 

Interest 

S 630,624 
688,703 
659,297 
632,787 
603,793 

2,550,908 
1,485,122 

401,669 
7,652,903 
(630,624) 

$ 7,022,279 

Total 

$ 2,024,307 
1,666,975 
1,565,716 
1,564,222 
1,565,841 
7,813,078 
6,887,450 
4,111,128 

27,198,717 
(2,024,307) 

$ 25,174,410 

NOTE 7- NET ASSETS 

The District has net assets consisting of three components - invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt, restricted, and unjtstricted. 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the District had invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
of $68,479,541 and $67,353,269, respectively, calculated as follows: 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 7- NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

2010 2009 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: 
Capital assets, net 
Current portion of long-term obligations 
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations 
Unspent loan proceeds 

Invested in capital asset, net of related debt 

$ 81,961,801 $ 82,505,587 
(1,283,994) (1,650,965) 

(18,200,608) (13,501,353) 
6,002,342 - 

$ 68,479,541 $ 67,353,269 

Restricted assets include net assets that are restricted for use either externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments or imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The District had restricted net assets of 
$8,654,434 and $3,116,488 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, for payment of 
future debt service requircmcnts, capital improvements and emergency reserves as required by 
Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado. 

NOTE 8- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

The District maintains a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. This plan is administered by Standard Insurance Company, a 
subsidiary of StanCorp Financial Group, Inc. The plan allows the employee to defer a portion of 
their salary until future years. The District will contribute up to a maximum of 6% of the 
employee's annual salary provided the employee contributes up to 6% of their salary. During 
2009, the District established a 401(A) Money Purchase Plan with ICMA Retirement 
Corporation. The plan is voluntary for all employees and allows a participant to invest a portion 
of their earnings tax deferred for the plan year. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Pinery West 

On October 30, 2002, the District entered into an agreement with Pinery West Metropolitan 
District No. I (Pinery West), whereby the Developer will construct certain infrastructure 
improvements and subsequently convey the improvements to Pinery West, who in turn conveyed 
the improvements to the District.  The cost of certain improvements are eligible for 
reimbursement to the Developer through a portion of the tap fees collected from the property 
owners, but shall not exceed the actual costs without interest, of such improvements. Pinery 
West subsequently assigned its reimbursement rights to the Developer. The amount to be 
allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items is $7,584 per tap. The District remitted 
$227,520 and $144,096, respectively, for 30 and 19 tap fees, respectively, collected during 2010 
and 2009 related to this agreement. 

During 2007, and with the infrastructure improvements completed, the District performed an 
analysis of the actual costs incurred. Based upon the analysis, the District will make a 
reimbursement of $7,584 per tap for atotal of 816 taps or $6,188,544. From 2002 through 2010, 
the District reimbursed $5,066,112 for 668 taps, therefore, remaining future reimbursement is 
$1,122,432 for 148 taps. 

The District also agreed to collect an additional fee from property owners in the amount of $800 
per dwelling unit, the proceeds of which will be used to reimburse the Developer the cost of 
constructing a golf course well. During 2010 and 2009, the District collected 29 and 19 taps, 
respectively, and paid $23,200 and $15,200 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Town of Castle Rock 

On August 11, 2004, the District amended and restated, in its entirety, the original agreement by 
and between the District and the Town of Castle Rock (Town). The Town shall construct (or 
cause others to construct), at no cost to the District, the interceptor required to connect the point 
of individual discharge within the Town limits to the southern most point on the 'Pinery West 
Line". The Town shall own and maintain that portion of the Town Interceptor between the 
points of individual discharge and the Flow Metering Station. The District shall own and 
maintain all lines and appurtenances from and including the Flow Metering Station to the Plant. 
During 2007, the Flow Metering Station was contributed to the District at a value of $163,000. 
The District agrees to treat up to .29 million gallons per day average annual flow of wastewater 
discharged from the Town's sanitary sewer system exclusively from the Liberty Village Service 
Area. A flow metering station to measure the wastewater flows from the Liberty Village Service 
Area (FMS) shall be installed by the Town, at the Town's expense, in conjunction with the 
Town's construction and connection of the Town Interceptor. On or before the 

101h 
 day of each 
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December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

month, the Town shall forward to the District a list of residential tap connections made in the 
Liberty Village Service Area for the preceding month. For each residential sewer tap that is not 
utilized within ten (10) years of the first tap connection made within the Liberty Village Service 
Area pursuant to the Agreement, beginning January l of the eleventh 

(11th) 
 year, a monthly fee-

in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent to 50% of what would have 
been assessed as the monthly service charge, had the sewer tap been connected. Such monthly 
fee-in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed upon 1,245 single family residential sewer taps 
less the number of such taps then in service for which a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District as provided below. Each tap shall continue to be charged such fee until one of the 
following occurs: (1) such tap is placed in service and a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District, or (2) all right, title and interest to such tap is transfened to the District, free and clear of 
liens and encumbrances which transfer the District shall accept, provided, however, that the 
District shall not be required to accept transfer of more than 150 single family residential sewer 
taps without the express consent of the District. The District will impose and collect user 
charges for the services provided by the District under the Agreement (the Service Charges). 
The service charges shall be based upon the wastewater flows measured at the FMS, applying the 
current schedule of rates set forth by the District. As of December 31, 2010, 155 taps have been 
issued. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004, the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as 'The Canyons". This agreement has 
the ability to be assigned to any successor Developers and Sub-Developers as well as to the 
Metropolitan Districts, Crowfoot Valley Metropolitan Districts No. 1 and No. 2, or to any other 
special district empowered to provide sanitary sewer services to the property. The Developer 
shall construct, at no cost to the District, the interceptor line required to connect the points of 
individual sewage discharge within the Property to a point of connection with the District's 
sewer system. The parties acknowledge and agree that the property located immediately to the 
east and north of the Property is to be served with sanitary sewer services by the District through 
an agreement by and between the District and Pinery West Metropolitan District No. 1 (Pinery 
West). Based upon the anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the 
Developer has agreed to purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment 
capacity. As payment for such the Developer agrees to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 
payable as follows: $310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 
2005 with the remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024 with 
an annual interest rate of 4%. During 2005, the Developer prepaid the 2006 obligation in the 
amount of $160,600. The District agrees to treat up to .24 million gallons per day (mgd) average 
annual flow of wastewater, but not more than .27 mgd monthly average flow of wastewater 
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NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

discharged from the Developer's sanitary sewer system from the Property. On September 23, 
2005, the Developer provided an irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of $2,715,000 to the 
District for security. The letter of credit has been reissued five times and now expires in 
February 2012. The District authorized the letter of credit bank to reduce the amount to 
$2,390,969. The letter of credit may be substituted by general obligation debt issued by a Title 
32 Special District, which meets all of the requirements as set forth in Paragraph 14 in the 
agreement. The District agrees to furnish wastewater treatment capacity for wastewater facilities 
associated with the golf course to be located on the Property. The Developer shall pay to the 
District such tap fees and any other fees and charges imposed by the District at such time as the 
golf course wastewater facilities are installed. The taps may not be used or assigned for any 
service outside of the Property. The District shall have the exclusive obligation to maintain or 
develop sufficient treatment capacity to enable it to honor the taps. The District may, with 
consent of the Developer, repurchase any taps which are not utilized within ten years of the date 
of issuance at the original amount paid for the taps; provided however, that at the tenth 
anniversary date of the issuance of the first certificate, 500 taps have been utilized, the District's 
option to repurchase taps shall not become effective unless such taps are not utilized fifteen years 
after the date of their issuance, in 2009, the District received $217,600, consisting of $161,897 
interest and $55,703, in principal, in connection with this agreement. Tn 2008, the District 
received $205,600, consisting of $108,632 interest and $96,968, in principal, in connection with 
this agreement. In 2009, the agreement was amended to include monthly service charges for 
sewer usage which charges are the sole responsibility of the Developer. Additionally, for 
unutilized taps, a monthly fee-in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent 
to 50% of what would have been assessed as a service charge if the tap had been connected to 
the District. The deferred charges shall accrue interest from the date on which such charges 
would have become due at a rate of 4%. During 2009 and 2010, $23,247 and $26,786, 
respectively, of deferred charges were added to the note receivable associated with this 
agreement. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - The Timbers 

On January 25, 2005, the District entered into an agreement with the Pinery Joint Venture (the 
Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Timbers". This agreement is 
intended to provide for the equitable financial participation of the Developer in the District's 
construction of a 750,000 gallon water storage tank with associated facilities at Reservoir 4. In 
order to facilitate construction of Reservoir 4, the Developer agrees to pay the sum of $800,000 
to the District which will be reimbursed to the Developer in the form of a credit against future 
tap fees. Prior to the date of this agreement, the Developer has conveyed to the District three 
permanent easements. That portion of the property on which said easements are located has not 
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NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

yet been platted; however, the Developer intends to subject the same to a final plat at some date 
in the future. It is the intention of the parties that the property will be conveyed in fee simple to 
the District by special warranty deed, free and clear of liens and encumbrances at the time of the 
occurrence of the earlier of the following events: (1) said property is platted as a separate tract 
pursuant to an approved final plat which is recorded for the public record; (2) the District and 
Developer, in cooperation are able to secure an exemption from applicable state and county 
subdivision regulations (from Douglas County); (3) the District and Developer in cooperation, 
are able to secure written acknowledgement from Douglas County that inasmuch as the said 
property could have been created as a separate interest pursuant to the District's powers of 
eminent domain that the applicable provisions of state and county regulations do not apply; 
within 45 days the Developer will convey the property to the District free and clear of all liens 
and encumbrances and will furnish to the District a title policy with the standard exceptions 
deleted therefrom. At such time as the property is platted, the Developer agrees to dedicate such 
permanent easements free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, to the use of the District on 
the final plat. It is anticipated that the property will be conveyed to the District in 2011. As an 
additional consideration for this agreement, the District and Developer have entered into an 
agreement entitled "Agreement to Buy and Sell Real Estate". 

During 2005, the District constructed Reservoir 4 and the Developer has paid the agreed upon 
sum of $800,000 to the District. This amount is eligible for reimbursement through a portion of 
the tap fees paid by the owners of lots within the property from and afler January 1,2005. The 
amount to be allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items shall be set at $4,500 per 
tap and will not be subject to adjustments at the time the District initiates an increase in its tap 
fee structure. As of December 31, 2010, the District has reimbursed the Developer $441,000. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Colorado Golf Club 

On September 13, 2006, the District entered into a subdivision improvements agreement and 
amendment to developer service agreement with Colorado Golf Club LLC (Developer). The 
Developer is developing the Colorado Golf Club within the District. Under this agreement, the 
Developer will convey to the District certain water rights totaling 1,004 acre feet and will convey 
certain exclusive easement rights providing the District with access to and from, and the right to 
drill, install, construct, operate, and maintain six water wells upon six separate sites. 
Additionally, the Developer will convey to the District an exclusive easement, with an option to 
purchase, for the purposes of enabling the District to construct, install, operate, and maintain a 
water tank upon a water tank site for use by the District in connection with its provision of 
services. 
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In exchange for the delivery of the water rights, well site easements, and the tank site easement 
and option to purchase, the Developer shall be entitled to a credit of 50% of the total amount of 
each bill for water services, up to $350,000. Upon written request, the Developer shall have the 
right to apply any unused portion of the credit against "readiness to serve" fees or the purchase 
of non-residential water taps. During 2009, the Developer used all credits towards the purchase 
of taps and water services. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Reata South Metropolitan District 

On September 13, 2006, the District entered into an agreement with Reata South Metropolitan 
District (Reata) to share in the cost of constructing sanitary sewer facilities serving the District 
and Reata. The District's share of the main sewer line will be initially 78% of the total cost and 
100% of any required line extensions. During 2006, the District deposited $1,215,020 into a 
construction escrow account for its share of the cost of the facilities. During 2006 and 2007, 
Reata deposited $220,126. The escrow agent will periodically fund construction costs upon 
authorization of both the District and Reata. Upon substantial completion and inspection of the 
sanitary sewer facilities, Reata will convey its interest in the facilities to the District. The final 
construction disbursement from the escrow account was paid in January 2010 and the remaining 
funds were transferred to the District and Reata. 

NOTE 10-OTHER AGREEMENTS - STANEK CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 

On June 6, 2007, the District entered into an escrow agreement with Stanek Constructors, Inc. 
(Contractor) and Wells Fargo Bank N.A (Escrow Agent) to set up an escrow account for 
construction of the Pinery Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase II Process Improvements, as a 
substitution of acceptable securities for the retainage withheld to assure satisfactory completion 
of the Improvements. The Contractor is responsible for all fees charged by the Escrow Agent for 
servicing the escrow account. All interest and income paid on the funds deposited with the 
Escrow Agent will be paid to the Contractor less the service charges. The Escrow Agent will 
hold all the funds deposited in the account until the District gives the Escrow Agent written 
authorization to deliver all or a portion of the funds and securities to the Contractor. The District 
has all right, title, and interest to all of the funds and securities which are deposited with the 
Escrow Agent pursuant to the agreement. The District has assessed liquidating damages due to 
the non-timely completion of Phase II of the wastewater treatment plan. The Contractor filed a 
complaint against the District, seeking release of retainage, payment of change orders, and an 
order to invalidate liquidated damages. The matter was settled in March 2010, with $400,000 
being released to the Contractor and the remaining $134,293 being returned to the District. 
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NOTE 11-AUTHORITY PARTICIPATION 

The District is a member of the Douglas County Water Resource Authority, the Cherry Creek 
Project Water Authority and the South Metro Water Supply Authority. Capital projects of the 
respective authorities are documented via project participation agreements.  Operating 
contributions to these organizations were $65,841 in 2010 and $88,421 in 2009. 

NOTE 12-RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destruction 
of assets; enors or omissions; injuries to employees, or acts of God. 

The District is a member of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (Pool) as 
of December 31, 2009. The P001 is an organization created by intergovernmental agreement to 
provide property, liability, public officials liability, boiler and machinery and workers 
compensation coverage to its members. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of 
the past three fiscal years. 

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property, public officials liability and 
workers compensation coverage. In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed 
amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool 
may require additional contributions from the Pool members. Any excess ftmds which the Pool 
determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members pursuant to a 
distribution formula. 

NOTE 13- TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS 

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of 
Rights (TABOR) contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations which apply to the State of 
Colorado and all local governments. 

Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue bonds and 
receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from all state and local governments 
combined, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. The Districts management believes a 
significant portion of its operations qualifies for this exclusion. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

NOTE 13- TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior years Fiscal Year Spending 
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth. Fiscal Year Spending is 
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions. Revenue in 
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 

TAilOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be at 
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are not 
allowed to usc the emcrgcncy rcscrves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue 
shortfalls, or salary or benefit increases. 

The District's managcmcnt belicves it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. 
However, TAilOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions, including 
the interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits and qualifications as an 
Enterprise will require judicial interpretation. 

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements. 
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$ 3,503,412 
678,153 
21,912 

13,745 
4,217,222 

$ 2,585,279 
428,144 

22,216 
75,958 
50,947 

3,162,544 

987,263 
30,675 
9,303 

179,517 
134,230 
26,666 

6,540 
40,125 

358,609 
526,592 

3,531 
597,161 

2,900,212 
1,317,010 

983,412 
28,399 

8,208 
150,249 
138,744 
22,298 
50,688 
40,871 

326,961 
484,215 

5,426 
380.394 

2,619,865 
542,679 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 - 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Water sales 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
IREA rebates 
Other 

Total revenues 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total direct water expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Sewer user charges 
Other 

Total revenues 

1,659,388 1,519,011 
400 380 

1,659,788 1,519,391 

(Continued) 
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1,036,269 
9,199 

12,760 
3,145 

81,672 
75,272 

1,819 
2,987 

65,364 
104,037 
254,294 

19,062 
37,700 

749 
195,788 

1,900,117 
(240,329) 

1,076,681 

1,027,098 
9,441 

12,610 
2,998 

74,592 
97,219 
17,970 

92,799 
43,664 

240,623 
18,254 
47,269 

1,716 
176,186 

1,862,439 
(343,048) 
199,631 

174,535 170,956 
106,167 102,130 

937 1,137 
10,520 4,775 
23,210 19,780 

7,700 7,200 
38,909 28,978 
99,293 83,106 
75,248 91,275 

226,697 296,047 
6,947 8,325 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
(Continued) 

2010 2009 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cherry Creek Basin fees 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Outside services 
Reata escrow closure 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 

Total direct sewer expenses 
Gross (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Depreciation - Office building and equipment 

(Continued) 
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17,924 
31,200 
15,890 

309,200 
20,319 
18,635 
17,719 

17,930 
8,883 

53,784 
12,057 

1,293,704 

21,229 

12,508 
287,725 
20,297 
13,126 
22,887 
3,646 

18,036 
7,768 

69,893 
18,528 

1,309,352 

(217,023) (1,109,721) 

28,537 43,965 
37,507 41,963 
33,712 37,550 
62,024 53,595 

158,735 142,307 
5,135 - 

325,650 319,380 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SAMTATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
(Continued) 

2010 2009 

Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs arid maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Conservation 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total general and administrative expenses 

(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 
NONOPERATING REVENUES 

Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Net gain (loss) on disposition of assets 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest and paying agent fees 
Amortization 

Total nonoperating expenses 

(LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

473,582 512,647 
(5,244) 15,927 

468,338 528,574 

(359,711) (1,318,915) 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 
(Continued) 

2010 2009 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Tap fees - Water 789,930 541,236 
Tap fees - Sewer 330,260 240,961 
Cost recovery payments (252,136) (166,196) 
Reimbursable projects 23,200 17,600 
Canyon's revenue 127,528 125,545 
Contributions 100,000 - 

Total capital contributions 1,118,782 759,146 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $  759,071 $  (559,769) 
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$3,300,000 $ 3,300,000 
614,250 614,250 
22,230 22,230 
15,000 15,000 
15,000 15,000 

3,966,480 3,966,480 

$ 3,503,412 $ 203,412 
678,153 63,903 

21,912 (318) 
- (15,000) 

13,745 (1,255) 
4,217,222 250,742 

48,000 
12,500 

166,092 
160,000 
20,000 
80,000 
39,134 

250,000 
494,926 

8,500 
615,000 

1,894,152 
2,072,328 

48,000 
12,500 

166,092 
160,000 
20,000 
80,000 
39,134 

250,000 
494,926 

8,500 
615,000 

1,894,152 
2,072,328 

30,675 
9,303 

179,517 
134,230 
26,666 

6,540 
40,125 

358,609 
526,592 

3,531 
597,161 

1,912,949 
2,304,273 

17,325 
3,197 

(13,425) 
25,770 
(6,666) 
73,460 

(99!) 
(108,609) 

(31,666) 
4,969 

17,839 
(18,797) 
231.945 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2010 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

WATER OPERATING INCOME 
Water sales 
frrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
IREA rebates 
Other 

Total water operating income 

WATER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total water operating expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATING INCOME 
Sewer user charges 
Other 

Total sewer operating income 

SEWER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cheny Creek Basin fees 
Communications 

1,569,750 1,569,750 
4,500 4,500 

1,574,250 1,574,250 

15,000 15,000 
13,000 13,000 
4,000 4,000 

(Continued) 
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1,659,388 89,638 
400 (4,100) 

1,659,788 85,538 

9,199 5,801 
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28,537 
37,507 
33,712 
84,758 
62,024 
73,977 

5,135 

100,000 
10,335,213 

8,537 
2,507 

(1,288) 
24,758 

(18,976) 
23,977 

5,135 
(100) 

100,000 

789,930 355,230 
330,260 137,060 
229,648 (352) 

23,200 7,200 
12,133,901 643,688 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2009 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Reata escrow closure 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total sewer operating expenses 
Gross profit from sewer operations 
Gross profit from operations 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Late charges 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Proceeds from asset disposition 
Variance fees 
Contributed facilities 
Loan proceeds 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees - Water 
Tap fees - Sewer 
Canyons revenue 
Reimbursable projects 

Total nonoperating revenue  

80,325 80,325 
110,000 110,000 

5,000 5,000 
15,000 15,000 

75,000 
75,000 

254,310 
19,455 
56,000 
6,500 

215,000 
943,590 
630,660 

2,702,988 

20,000 20,000 
35,000 35,000 
35,000 35,000 
60,000 60,000 
81,000 81,000 
50,000 50,000 

100 100 

- 10,335,213 

434,700 434,700 
193,200 193,200 
230,000 230,000 

16,000 16,000 
1,155,000 11,490,213 

(Continued) 
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81,672 
75,272 

1,819 
2,987 

(1,347) 
34,728 

5,000 
13,181 
(2,987) 
9,636 

(29,037) 
16 

393 
18,300 
5,751 

19,212 
79,742 

165,280 
397,225 

75,000 65,364 
75,000 104,037 

254,310 254,294 
19,455 19,062 
56,000 37,700 
6,500 749 

215,000 195,788 
943,590 863,848 
630,660 795,940 

2,702,988 3,100,213 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2010 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Original Final Actual Variance 

(6,167) 
263 

(5,520) 
6,790 
(200) 

(5,909) 
(6,135) 

752 
(26,697) 

(1,947) 
4,076 

- - JI,LUU (31,200) 
10,000 10,000 15,890 (5,890) 

310,000 310,000 309,200 800 
23,715 23,715 20,319 3,396 
15,000 15,000 18,635 (3,635) 
24,000 24,000 17,719 6,281 
10,000 10,000 10,000 
24,000 24,000 17,930 6,070 

8,200 8,200 8,883 (683) 
75,400 75,400 53,784 21,616 
50,000 50,000 12,057 37,943 

1,123,173 1,123,173 1,119,169 4,004 

68,334 68,334 78,966 (10,632) 
131,801 131,801 121,244 10,557 

9,855 9,855 9,855 - 
153,079 153,079 153,079 - 
(57,529) (57,529) (57,529) - 
156,627 156,627 156,627 - 

- - 11,340 (11,340) 

(Continued) 
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NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors' fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 
Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Conservation 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total nonoperating expenses 

DEBT SERVICE 
Interest 

Refinancing note - 2003 
Western water rights note - 2005 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan -2005 
CWRPDA loan- 1989 
CWRPDA loan - 2002 
Revenue note -2010 

100,000 100,000 106,167 
1,200 1,200 937 
5,000 5,000 10,520 

30,000 30,000 23,210 
7,500 7,500 7,700 

33,000 33,000 38,909 
93,158 93,158 99,293 
76,000 76,000 75,248 

200,000 200,000 226,697 
5,000 5,000 6,947 

22,000 22,000 17,924 
11 nRA 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2010 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Original Amounts Actual Variance 

Principal 
Refinancing note - 2003 
Western water rights note - 2005 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
CWRPDA loan- 1989 
CWRPDA loan - 2002 

Payment to refunding escrow 
Loan issue costs 

Total debt service 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Water projects 

Cost recovery payments 
Water supply and treatment 

Total water projects 
Sewer projects 

Sewer projects 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
General 

Building 
Capital salaries 
015 program 
Vehicles 
Land and right of ways 

Total general 
Total capital outlay  

354,316 1,600,000 1,922,583 (322,583) 
111,818 2,600,000 2,645,335 (45,335) 

89,285 89,285 89,285 - 
185,000 185,000 185,000 - 
581,493 581,493 581,493 
310,000 310,000 310,000 - 

- 300,000 219,415 80,585 
___________ 156,127 156,662 (535) 

2,094,079 6,284,072 6,583,355 (299,283) 

114,340 114,340 252,136 (137,796) 
3,208,700 3,208,700 1,354,105 1,854,595 
3,323,040 3,323,040 1,606,241 1,716,799 

- - 44,729 (44,729) 

98,000 98,000 201,750 (103,750) 

- 4,915 (4,915) 
114,873 114,873 - 114,873 
173,100 173,100 1,905 171,195 
46,000 46,000 43,628 2,372 

- 3,250 (3,250) 
333,973 333,973 53,698 280,275 

3,755,013 3,755,013 1,906,418 1,848,595 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (3,114,277) 3,030,943 5,625,172 2,594,229 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2010 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Original Amounts Actual Variance 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING 

FUNDS AVAILABLE ARE DEFINED 
AS FOLLOWS 

Current assets 
Less current liabilities 
Adjustment for: 

Current maturities of notes receivable 
Current long-term obligations 
Adjustment to long-term receivable 
Other 

7,464,864 7,425,673 7,425,673 

$4,350,587 $10,456,616 $13,050,845 $ 2,594,229 

$13,763,118 
(1,870,259) 

(133,033) 
1,283,994 

6,994 
31 

$13,050,845 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SChEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2010 

(Continued) 

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Revenues (budgetary basis) $18,010,911 
Cost recovery payments (252,136) 
Note receivable principal revenue (102,120) 
Loan Proceeds (10,335,213) 

Total revenues per Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets 7,321,442 

Expenditures (budgetary basis) 12,385,739 
Depreciation 2,198,067 
Bond issuance costs (156,662) 
Payment to refunding escrow (219,415) 
Amortization - Bond issue costs 13,809 
Amortization - Loan premium (19,052) 
Capital outlay (1,906,419) 
Long-term debt principal (5,733,696) 

Total expenses per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Assets 6,562,371 

Change in net assets per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Assets $ 759,071 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
ENTERPRISE ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

ENTERPRISE REVENUES 
Water operating income 
Sewer operating income 
Net investment income 
Other income 
Contributed facilities 
Loan proceeds 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Total enterprise revenues 

ENTERPRISE EXPENDITURES 
Water operating expenses 
Sewer operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 
Payment to refunding escrow 
Loan issue costs 

Capital outlay 
Total enterprise expenditures 

EXCESS ENTERPRISE REVENUES OVER ENTERPMSE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

$ 4,217,222 
1,659,788 

28,537 
297,113 
100,000 

10,335,213 
- 1,373,038 

18,010,911 

1,912,949 
863,848 

1,081,526 

5,424,058 
504,216 
219,415 
156,662 

1,906,418 
12,069,091 

5,941,820 

6,491,816 

$ 12,433,636 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

$ GENERAL REVENUES 

GENERAL EXPENDITURES 
Accounting and audit 
Directors' fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Salaries and related costs 
Debt service 

CWRPDA loan 1989 - Principal 
CWRPDA loan 1989 - Interest 

Total general expenditures 

EXCESS GENERAL REVENUES (UNDER) GENERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

3,716 
7,700 
1,362 
3,475 
2,634 
7,934 

10,822 

309,638 
(30,634) 
316,648 

(316,648) 

933,857 

$ 617,209 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

$6,905,000 Loan 
Dated December 1, 1989 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 5.95% to 7.00% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

May 1, August 1 

$7,045,000 Loan 
Dated October 1,2002 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 2.00% to 4.75% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and November 1 and August 1 
December 31, Principal interest Principal Interest 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 461,585 $ (63,013) $ 

$ 461,585 $ (63,013) 

315,000 
320,000 
325,000 
330,000 
335,000 
340,000 
350,000 
355,000 
365,000 
370,000 
380,000 
410,000 
445,000 

$ 154,276 
149,787 
144,827 
139,790 
133,025 
126,157 
119,187 
112,012 
104,380 
96,167 
86,307 
57,027 
25,437 

$ 4,640,000 $ 1,448,379 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

$4,800,000 Loan 
Dated May 25, 2005 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 
Rates of 3.35% 

Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and August 1 
December 31, Principal Interest 

$10,335,213 Water 
Enterprise Revenue 

Refunding Note, 
Series 2010 Dated 

December 21, 2010 Interest 
Rate of 3.95% Principal 

and Interest Payable 
June 1 and December 1 

Principal Interest 

S 3,920,000 $ 1,560,647 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 329,375 
361,979 
376,419 
391,435 
407,048 
423,288 
440,174 
457,734 
475,993 
494,981 
514,728 
535,261 
556,614 
578,818 
601,907 
625,921 
650,890 
676,855 
703,857 
731,936 

$ 10,335,2)3 

$ 382,404 
391,671 
377,231 
362,215 
346,600 
330,362 
313,476 
295,917 
277,656 
258,667 
238,922 
218,389 
197,035 
174,831 
151,740 
127,729 
102,760 
76794 
49,793 
21,714 

$ 4,695,906 

195,000 149,680 
200,000 143,538 
205,000 137,239 
210,000 130,782 
220,000 124,168 
225,000 117,238 
230,000 110,151 
240,000 102,908 
245,000 95,948 
250,000 90,682 
260,000 83,432 
265,000 75,892 
275,000 69,534 
280,000 62,248 
300,000 44,328 
320,000 22,879 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 

S753,547 Lease 
Dated September 30, 2005 

Wells Fargo 
Brokerage Services, LLC 

Rate of 3.85% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable September30 

Total 
December 31, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total 

$ 7,277 $  1,393,683 $ 630,624 $ 2,024,307 
3,707 978,272 688,703 1,666,975 

- 906,419 659,297 1,565,716 
- 931,435 632,787 1,564,222 
- 962,048 603,793 1,565,841 
- 988,288 573,757 1,562,045 
- 1,020,174 542,814 1,562,988 

1,052,734 510,837 1,563,571 
1,085,993 477,984 1,563,977 

- 1,114,981 445,516 1,560,497 
- 1,154,728 408,661 1,563,389 
- 1,210,261 351,308 1,561,569 

1,276,614 292,006 1,568,620 
- 858,818 237,079 1,095,897 
- 901,907 196,068 1,097,975 

945,921 150,608 1,096,529 
- 650,890 102,760 753,650 
- 676,855 76,794 753,649 
- 703,857 49,793 753,650 
- 731,936 21,714 753,650 

$ 10,984 $ 19,545,814 $ 7,652,903 $ 27,198,717 

2011 92,723 
2012 96,293 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total  $ 189,016 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAX DATA 

HISTORY OF THE DISTRICTS MILL LEVY 

Levy/ 
Collection Debt 

Year Service 

200 1/2002 10.000 
2002/2003 8.800 
2003/2004 8.800 
2004/2005 3150 
2005/2006 3150 
2006/2007 1.900 
2007/2008 0.000 
200 8/2009 0.000 
2009/20 10 0.000 
2010/2011 0.000 

HISTORY OF DISTRICT'S ASSESSED VALUATION 

Levy/ 
Collection Assessed Increase Percent 

Year Valuation (Decrease) Change 

200 1/2002 
2002/2003 
2003/2004 
2004/2005 
2005/2006 
2006/2007 
2007/2008 
2008/2009 
2009/20 10 
2010/2011 

$ 89,652,819 
97,482,505 

102,453,235 
108,898,520 
124,506,210 
140,866,660 
166,876,427 
184,608,610 
194,234,310 
197,048,900 

$ 15,884,391 
7,829,686 
4,970,730 
6,445,285 

15,607,690 
16,360,450 
26,009,767 
17,732,183 
9,625,700 
2,814,590 

2 1.5% 
8.7% 
5.1% 
6.3% 

14.3% 
13.1% 
18.5% 
10.6% 
5.2% 
1.4% 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAX DATA 

HISTORICAL PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS 

Levy! Current Percent 
Collection Taxes Taxes of Levy 

Year Levied Collected Collected 

2000/200 1 
200 1/2002 
2002/2003 
2003/2004 
2004/2005 
2005/2006 
2006/2 007 
2007/2008 
2008/2009 
2009/2010 

$ 1,401,600 
896,528 
857,846 
901,588 
343,030 
392,195 
267,647 

$ 1,412,900 
907,238 
866,529 
908,758 
352,304 
382,607 
276,336 

33 

100.8 1% 
10 1.19% 
101.01% 
100.8 0% 
102. 70% 
97.56% 

103.25% 
n/a 
n/a 
1t'a 

The District received additional property taxes as a result of Hill 006, which provided for 
acceleration of taxes on "new growth valuation up through six months of the levy year which is not 
included in the taxes levied but is a part of current taxes collected. 

Classification 

Residential 
Commercial 
Irrigation only 
Vacant lots 
Total 

SYSTEM ACCOUNTS 

Number of 
Accounts 

4,128 
31 
58 

337 
4,554 

(Continued) 
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Accounts 

90.65% 
0.68% 
1.27% 
7.40% 
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DENVER SOuTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMInrffAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WATER SERVICE 
WATER RATES AND CHARGES 

(In Efibet as ofianuary I 2010 Through December], 2010) 

Res,dential (Bimonthly) 

Base Rate $50.00 
0- 6,000 gaITer's $50.00 + 2.00fl,000 gallons 
6,001 •40 000 gallons $62.00 $2.90/l,000 gallons 
40,001 - 60,000 gallons $160.60 + $3.65/l,000 gallons 
60,001 - I00.JJOO galLons $233.60+ $4.75/l,000 gallons 
I00,000•• 120,000 gnlLons $423.60 4. $6.50/l,000 gsllons 
Over I20,0( gallons $55160 f  $13.00/I ,00() gallons 

C:ommerdai (Morthhi 

Q/1,Q00aIlon - $3.65i Qjallon 54.75/1,000 gallons $65011000 
Base Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum  Minimum Maximum Gallons 

Meter Size Rate Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons over 

3/4'• (I) $ 25.00 3,000 3,001 
I' (2) 41.30 6.flOO 6,001 
1-1/2" (4) 58.70 12,000 12,001 
7" (7) 83.70 21,000 21,001 
3' (16) I 58.70 411,000 48,001 

Lonrelrrigatox s Seuaxate {nternjx,tihle Meter. li,Wed Monthly) 

Base Rate 
All usage 

Golf Courses 

Banc Rate 
All usage 

Ready to Serve 'Standby Fee" (Bimonthly) 

Water and sewer 

Water only 

Year 

1999 
7.000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

Water $17.34 each 
Sewer $ 16.00 each 
$18.00 each 

REVEM)E FROM WATER SALES 

Average 
Water Rates 

Gallons in Effect Revenue 
Used (per ' $000 from Water 

(in 000s) Gallons) Sales 

656,000 1.82 $ 1,195,279 
804,000 1.89 1,517:183 
858,903 I . 78 1,531,487 
9 6807 2.07 1,900,932 
814,840 7..II 1,718,359 
779,815 2.26 1,758,703 
950,599 2.51 2,390,298 

I.l98482 2.32 2,785,417 
1 )026,474 2.66 2,133,243 
1,064,305 289 3,076,169 

801,394 3.82 3,061,370 
1,059.098 396 4,1.95,310 

(Conl.inued) 

20,000 20,001 30,000 30,001 50,000 .50,001 
40,000 40,001 60,000 60,001 100,000 100,001 
80,000 80,001 120,000 120,001 200.000 200,001 

140,000 140,001 210,000 210,001 350,000 350 )001 
320,000 320,001 480,000 180,001 800,000 800 )001 

$25.00 
$2.42/I,000 gallons 

$25.00 
$2.26/l,000 gallons thr usage up ti ISO AF per yesi -  Thr cart 9 holes. 
Pox usage g'mter Ihan 150 AF the rate hecorns $3.94/I .000 gallons (applies to Pinery CC) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

WASTEWATER RATES AND CHARGES 
(In Effect as of January 1,2010 Through December 31, 2010) 

Residential (Bimonthly) 

Billing for a calendar year is based on winter water use as determined by customer's two-month 
billing cycle 

0 - 6,000 gallons 
Over 6,000 gallons 

cQ!flUMfiljMQflt]3IY-  based on water meter reading) 

Tap Size 

3/4" Diameter 
1" Diameter 
1-1/2" Diameter 
2" Diameter 
3" Diameter 

Usage over base amount of $3.85/l,000 gallons 

$51.45 
$75.60 

Base Use 
Base Rate Gallons 

$ 44.36 9,000 
$ 77,70 18,000 
$ 143.85 36,000 
$ 243.60 63,000 
$ 540.75 144,000 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SAMTATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

REVENUE FROM WASTEWATER CHARGES 

Users of 
Wastewater 

Services 
Average 

Number of 
Taps During 

the Year 

2,900 
3,086 
3,199 
3,302 
3,585 
3,773 
3,839 
3,901 
3,949 
3,972 

Year 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

Revenue 
from Water 
Wastewater 

Charges 

$ 830,141 
854,511 
869,197 
927,696 

1,034,446 
1,114,160 
1,208,839 
1,352,717 
1,519,391 
1,659,788 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

ADDITIONAL CHARGES AND FEES OF THE SYSTEM 

WATER AND WASTEWATER TAP AND CONNECTION FEES 
(In Effect as of January 1,2010 Through December 31, 2010) 

RESIDENTIAL (per SFE with 3/4" Meter) 

Water fee $ 21,735 
Sewer fee 9,660 
Total fee $ 31,395 

COMMERCIAL 

Water Sewer Total 
Meter Size Fee ______Fee - Fee 

3/4' (1) $ 21,735 $ 9,660 $ 31,395 
1" (2) 43,470 19,320 62,790 
1-1/2" (4) 96,940 38,640 135,580 
2" (7) 152,145 67,620 219,765 
3' (16) 347,760 154,560 502,320 

Sewer fees are determined based on meter size. 

Additional fees are in place for certain filings, as listed below, and will be added to the above fees. 

Filing Water Sewer 

Pinery, Filings 1 through SA $ 1,012 $ 587 
Pinery, Filing 8B, 1st Amendment - 587 
Pinery, Filing 8B, 2nd Amendment 566 - 
Pinery, Filing 20 600 
Misty Pines 425 
Pradera/Reata 800 - 
Colorado Golf Club 800 - 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2010 
(Continued) 

2005 201)6 2007 2008 20(19 2010 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Water and sewer charges 
Irrigation, hydrant fees and other 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Telephone and utilities 
Outside services 
Maintenance and supplies 
Professional fees 
Other operating expenses 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Directors' fees 
Sludge disposal 
CCWPA assessment 

Total operating expenses 
(Loss) from operations 

NONOPERATING REVENUE 
Property taxes 
Specific ownership taxes 
Net investment income 
Miscellaneous other income 
Ready to serve fees 
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 
Contributions in aid ofeonstruction 

lotal nonoperating revenue 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest and paying agent tes 
County treasurer's fees 
Amortization 

Total nonoperating expenses 

NET INCOME/CtIANGE IN NET 
ASSETS 

$ 2,881,535 3,146,442 $ 3,335,137 $ 3,760,589 $ 4,104,290 $ 5,162,800 
574,574 878,680 676,564 705,861 577,645 714,210 

3,456,109 4,025,122 4,011,701 4,466,450 4,681,935 5,877,010 

1,533,420 1,728,919 1,936,122 2,014,638 2181,466 2,198,067 
43640 55,160 63,639 60,559 38,977 40,811 

898665 961,535 1,028,204 1,108,462 1,012.563 1,090,086 
64,169 66,798 73,185 82,395 79,422 79,506 

232,417 242,924 266,759 317,568 307,947 360482 
551,689 675950 597,132 753,434 564,348 801,832 
154,321 249415 82,831 114,274 68,658 39,559 
333,424 471,80! 703,635 882,495 719,037 757,682 
264,343 309,788 293,095 390257 420475 359,530 
285,908 136,921 129,657 186,744 161897 174,122 

27,668 29,586 25,162 20,236 21,229 17,924 
91.187 100,833 105,926 89,402 91,275 75.248 
6,042 7,075 6,225 7,550 7,200 7,700 

24252 24,085 46,905 38,806 47,269 37,700 
- 113,79! 120,886 69893 53,784 

4,511.145 5,060,790 - 5,472,268 6,187,706 5,791,656 6,094,033 
(1,055,036) (1,035,668) (1,460,567) (1,721,256) (1,109,72!) - (217,023) 

351,950 390,872 276,336 33 - - 
37,745 39,428 26,793 - - - 

255.004 363,776 432,083 192,051 43,965 28,537 
64,127 98.202 143,480 160,566 195,902 220,759 
99,040 79,150 82,626 81,738 79,513 71,219 

(1193!) - (133,377) 28,745 5,135 
8,439,185 4,080,072 9,912,401 2,745,341 759146 1,1 8782 

- 9,235,120 5,051500 10,740,342 3,208,474 1,078,526 441,432 

301,546 540,867 471,232 414,547 512,647 473,582 
5,305 6,285 4,729 I - - 

13,813 11,015 19,174 17,630 15,927 (5,244) 
320,664 558,167 4'?1135 432,178 528,574 468338 

$7,859,420 $3,457.665 8,784,640 $1,055,040 $ (559,769) $ 759,071 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1989A, 2002A, AN]) 2005A 
December 31, 2010 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Years 
(December 31) 

Total 
Estimated 
Residential 
Equivalent 

Units 

2003 3,249 
2004 3,436 
2005 3,585 
2006 3,773 
2007 3,993 
2008 4,057 
2009 4,090 
2010 4,128 

TEN LARGEST CUSTOMERS OF THE SYSTEM 

Colorado Golf Club, LLC 
Pinety Country Club 
Brightstar Golf Pradera LLC 
Douglas County School District RE-i 
Pinery West Metropolitan District 
High Prairie Farms Metropolitan District 
Westword Enterprises, LLC 
Pinery Glen Homeowners Association 
Pinery Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Douglas County Parks and Recreation 

The balance of the largest customers of the system are generally individual residential properties. 

(Continued) 
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December 31,2010 

(Continued) 

BUDGET SUMMARY AND COMPARISON 

REVENUE 
Water, operating 

User charges 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Project fee 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
User charges 
Other 

Nonop e rating 
Loan proceeds 
Tap fees 
Other 

Total revenue 
EXPENDITURES 

Water, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Nonoperating 
Insurance 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

2010 
2011 Amended 

Budget Budget 

$ 3,405,000 $ 3,300,000 
633,800 614,250 
737,400 - 

32,230 52,230 

1,680,600 1,569,750 
- 4,500 

- 10,335,213 
479,325 643,900 
524,000 511100 

7,492,355 17,030,943 

630,000 615,000 
713,250 700,152 
618,500 579,000 

216,000 215,000 
372,485 354,090 
349,250 374,500 

100,000 76,000 
434,833 426,873 
629,200 620,300 

2,024,306 6,284,072 
4,240,324 3,755,013 

10,328,148 14,000,000 

(2,835,793) 3,030,943 
13,364,199 7,425,673 

$10,528,406 $ 10,456.616 

(Continued) 
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(Continued) 

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

Operation Debt 
and Available Service Debt 

Maintenance for Debt Require- Service 
Year Income Expenses Service ments Coverage 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

10,042,486 
20,094,587 
12,703,160 
9,076,622 

14,752,043 
7,674,924 
5,760,461 
7,321,442 

2,395,572 
2,459,610 
2,977,714 
3,334,176 
3,536,146 
4,173,068 
3,610,190 
3,895,966 

$7,646,914 
17,634,977 
9,725,446 
5,742,446 

11,215,897 
3,501,856 
2,150,271 
3,425,476 

5,426,608 
1,893,570 
2,195,762 
2,142,845 
2,224,578 
2,110,270 
2,111,868 
2,024,307 

1.41 
9.31 
4.43 
2.68 
5.04 
1.66 
1.02 
1.69 

* The debt service requirements for the Series 1989 loan are funded with a reserve of prior property 
tax revenue. If the debt service requirements for this loan were removed, the debt service coverage 
would be 1.35%. 

TEN LARGEST PROPERTY TAXPAYERS OF THE DISTRICT 
(Assessed Valuation for 2010 Taxes Due in 2011) 

Taxpayer 

Assessed 
Valuation 

Property in 
the District 

Percentage 
of Total 
District 

Assessed 
Valuation 

COLORADO GOLF CLUB LLC 
CGC OPERATIONS LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF 
CELEBRITY DEVELOPMENT OF COLORADO LLC 
BETTS LAKE LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF PINERY LLC 
COMCAST OF COLORADO 
INDIAN PAJNT13RUSH PARTNERS LLC 
ASHTON DENVER RESIDENTIAL LLC 
FORESTAR (USA) REAL ESTATE GROUP INC 
GALBREATH FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LLLP 
ALL OTHERS 

$  4,854,960 
4,151,220 
3,869,570 
2,980,320 
2,765,810 
1,933,390 
1,357,860 
1,289,250 
1,128,070 

779,100 
678,890 

171,260,460 
$197,048,900 

2.46% 
2.11% 
1.96% 
1.51% 
1.40% 
0.98% 
0.69% 
0.65% 
0.5 7% 
0.40% 
0.34% 

86.91% 
100.00% 

(Continued) 
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(Continued) 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF DEBT 

Amount 
Designation Otitstandin 

Water Enterprise Revenue Note, Series 2010 $ 10,335,213 
Water Rights Lease 189,016 
Local Government Bonds 9,021,585 

$ 19,545,814 

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT 

See Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity in Supplemental Information. 

ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT SCHEDULE 

Outstanding 
2010 General Outstanding Debt 

Assessed Obligation Applicable to District 
Valuation 1)cbt (1) Percent Amount 

The District $  197,048,900 $ - 100.00% $ - 
Douglas County School 

District RE-I 4,914,716,482 546,081,541 4.01% 21,897,870 
Parker Fire Protection 

District 1,347,293,720 0.00% - 
$ 21,897,870 

(1) Includes only general obligation debt supported by general property taxes. Does not include 
bonds which have historically been supported by revenue other than property taxes including a 
portion of the Local Government Bond. 

(Continued) 
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(Continued) 

ASSESSED VALUATION, DEBT AND DEBT RATIOS 

Actual valuation 2,097,180,117 
Assessed valuation 197,048,900 
Net general obligation direct debt 
Estimated overlapping debt 21,897,870 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt 21,897,870 
Ratio of net direct debt to estimated actual valuation 0.00% 
Ratio of net direct debt to assessed valuation 0.00% 
Net direct debt per capita (1) 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

estimated actual valuation 1.04% 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

assessed valuation 11.11% 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt per capita (1) 1,848 
Estimated actual valuation per capita (I) 177,017 
Assessed valuation per capita (1) 16,632 

(I) Estimated permanent population 11,847 
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Independent Auditor's Report caowsttorrIcoret 

Board of Directors 
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Denver Southeast 
Suburban Water and Sanitation District for the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2010 as listed in the 
Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Denver Southeast Suburban Water 
and Sanitation District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates, made by the District, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District as of December 31. 2011 
and 2010 and the results of its operations and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The management's discussion and analysis information on pages ifi through IX is not a required part of the 
basic fmancial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. 
The supplementary information as listed in the Table of Contents is presented for purposes of legal 
compliance and additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Denver 
Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District. The supplementary information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the fmancial statements themselves and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion the information 
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The 
continuing disclosure as listed in the Table of Contents has not been audited and accordingly, we, express 
no opinion on it. 

April 26,2012 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The management of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (the District) 
offers the readers of the District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. 

District Operations 

This past year was characterized by many smaller projects to continue to improve District 
Operations while planning for large regional infrastructure projects. 

In the area of customer interface, we planned for a conversion to monthly billing from our 
historical practice of billing every other month. This change was implemented in early 2012. 
Also, the District made changes to our billing software interface to allow customers to view their 
account balances and to pay by credit card. This change was also implemented in early 2012. 

On the sewer and wastewater side of our business, we conducted our normal video survey and 
cleaning of one-third of the older part of our collection system. The District also initiated a 
video survey and cleaning of one-fifth of the newer portions of our collection system. In 
addition, we lined over 3,000 feet of sewer that was in need of repair and rehabilitated 10 
manholes. At the wastewater treatment plant clarifier mechanisms in two clarifiers were 
replaced. The original mechanisms were installed in 1991, and they served the District well 
beyond their predicted useful lives. At the same time, the handrail around the treatment plant 
was upgraded and areas of walkway were repaired. 

The discharge permit for the wastewater treatment plant was renewed in 2011. The permit 
contains new and more restrictive parameters for a number of constituents. While the plant is 
able to meet all of the requirements of the new permit without any capital improvements, there 
are several parameters that could prove difficult for the District to comply with in the future. 

In the water portion of our business, in addition to the normal continuing maintenance of our 
system and the planned replacement of 10 fire hydrants, the major capital improvement entailed 
replacement of residential water meters. During 2011 a vendor was selected and over 2,000 
residential water meters were replaced. The new radio-read technology will allow for quicker 
meter reading, more accurate measurement of water use as compared to the older meters, and 
better analysis of customer usage patterns. During 2012 the remainder of the residential meters 
will be replaced, and we will begin replacement of the commercial meters. 

Other water capital projects included drilling of a new Lower Dawson well and working on the 
design and agreement with the Town of Castle Rock for an interconnection of our water systems 
to provide water to Castle Rock or to receive water from them in an emergency. The well 
construction will be completed in 2012 as will the connection with the Town of Castle Rock. 

III 



The District continued to work on long-term regional water supply projects through its 
membership and participation in the Cherry Creek Project Water Authority and the South Metro 
Water Supply Authority. Both groups made progress in developing their projects and working 
on the necessary permits and agreements to begin the implementation of their respective projects. 
In preparation for these upcoming regional water projects, and to fund additional in-District 
water supply projects, the District added a "Water Project Fee" for all water customers in 2011. 
This fee of $12.50/month for each residential account (different amounts for commercial and 
irrigation accounts) is intended to fund water supply projects or to provide revenue for future 
revenue bonds to fund the projects. 

Financial Highlights 

•  Net assets increased $1,072,180, primarily due to an increase in water and sewer 
revenues. 

•  The net operating profit of $351,611 was an increase of $568,634 as compared to the 
$217,023 loss in 2010, including depreciation expense of $2.3 million on an operating 
revenue of $6.5 million. Excluding depreciation, the net operating income was 
$2,603,676. 

•  Operating income increased 9.8% from the prior year. 
•  Operating expenses exclusive of depreciation decreased 1.2% from the prior year. 
•  Customers on line for water service at year end increased by 24 single-family residential 

equivalent units to 4,152 at year end. 
•  Funds available (current assets less current liabilities exclusive of the current portion of 

long-term obligations) decreased $358,767 to $12.7 million at December 31, 2011. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

Management's discussions and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's 
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of Financial Statements 
and Notes to Financial Statements. This report also contains other supplemental information and 
continuing disclosure annual financial information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 

The financial statements of the District are presented as a special purpose government engaged 
only in business type activities - providing water and sewer utility services. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the District's assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in the 
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is 
improving or deteriorating. 
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The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets presents information that reflects 
how the District's net assets changed during the past year. All changes in the net assets are 
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the 
timing of the related cash flows. Thus revenue and expenses are reported in the statement for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 

The statement of cash flows reports the District's cash flows from operating, noncapital 
financing, capital and investing activities. 

The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. 

The supplemental information contained in this report provides a schedule of revenues, expenses 
and change in net assets, budget and actual information, and debt service requirements. 

The continuing disclosure annual financial information is information required by the Series 
2002A and 2005A bond covenants, including mill levy, assessed valuation and property tax 
information, annual operating data, historical actual and budget financial statements, statistical 
information within the area and debt coverage information. 

The District's net assets increased by $1,072,180 in 2011, primarily due to an increase in 
operating revenues and a decrease in nonoperating expenses over the prior year. Current assets 
decreased $306,729 and capital assets increased $301,496. 

Statement of Net Assets 

December 31, 
2011 2010 2009 

Current assets $ 13,456,389 $13,763,118 $ 8,641,555 
Other assets 2,332,989 2,492,436 2,486,874 
Capital assets 82,263,297 81,961,801 82,505,587 

Total assets 98,052,675 98,217,355 93,634,016 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets invested in capital assets 
Restricted net assets 
Unrestricted net assets 

Total net assets  

1,507,191 1,870,259 2,745,246 
17,326,816 18,200,608 13,501,353 
18,834,007 20,070,867 16,246,599 

67,905,275 68,479,541 67,475,977 
7,027,183 8,654,434 3,116,488 
4,286,210 1,012,513 6,794,952 

$ 79,218,668 $ 78,146,488 $ 77,387,417 
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Review of Change in Net Assets 

December 31, 
2011 2010 2009 

Revenues 
Operating revenue 

Water services 
Sewer services 

Total operating revenue 

Nonoperating revenue 
Investment income 
Other 

Contributions 
Tap fees, net of cost recovery payments 
Contributed facilities 
Other 

Total other revenue 
Total revenue 

Expenses 
Operating expenses 

Water 
Sewer 

General and administrative 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - Beginning 

Net assets - Ending 

$ 4,695,371 $ 4,217,222 $ 3,162,544 
1,758,326 1,659,788 1,519,391 
6,453,697 5,877,010 4,681,935 

9,181 28,537 43,965 
254,086 297,113 275,415 

623,278 891,254 616,001 
- 100,000 - 

96,953 127,528 143,145 
983,498 1,444,432 1,078,526 

7,437,195 7,321,442 5,760,461 

1,807,533 1,912,949 1,636,453 
880,182 863,848 835,341 

2,687,715 2,776,797 2,471,794 
1,162,306 1,119,169 1,138,396 
2,252,065 2,198,067 2,181,466 
6,102,086 6,094,033 5,791,656 

262,929 468,338 528,574 
6,365,015 6,562,371 6,320,230 

1,072,180 759,071 (559,769) 

78,146,488 77,387,417 77,947,186 

$79,218,668 $78,146,488 $ 77,387,417 

Operating revenue increased by $576,687. Revenue from the sale of tap fees, net of cost 
recovery payments decreased $267,976. Additionally, water services increased $478,149, 
primarily due to the additional billing of a water supply project fee. 

Total operating expenses remained consistent in 2011 
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Budgetary Highlights 

The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting to recognize the 
fiscal impact of debt issuance, sale of assets and debt repayments, as well as capital outlay in 
addition to operations and nonoperating revenue and contributions. Capacity fees associated 
with long-term contracts are recognized as budgetary revenue when received. This budgetary 
accounting is required by State statutes. Additionally, the budget includes the separation of the 
enterprise and general government activities within the District. 

Actual revenue of the District was above the budgeted revenue by $229,664 primarily as a result 
of more water and sewer user charges and tap fees than originally anticipated. 

Total actual expenditures of the District were less than the appropriation by $2,247,362, which 
includes a positive variance of $1,938,986 for capital expenditures. 

Capital Assets Activity 

The activity related to capital assets is as follows: 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2010 Changes 2011 

$ 385,645 $ $ 385,645 
905,986 (424,116) 481,870 

11,019,135 216,490 11,235,625 
41,872,638 2,523,351 44,395,989 

533,508 - 533,508 

34,016,133 34,016,133 
12,551,031 198,887 12,749,918 
1,805,597 - 1,805,597 

882,537 38,949 921,486 
103,972,210 2,553,561 106,525,771 

(22,010,409) (2,252,065) (24,262,474) 
$ 81,961,801 $ 301,496 $ 82,263,297 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 
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December 31, Net December 31, 
2009 Changes 2010 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

$ 382,396 $ 3,249 $ 385,645 
402,157 503,829 905,986 

10,836,114 183,021 11,019,135 
41,607,540 265,098 41,872,638 

533,508 - 533,508 

33,925,754 90,379 34,016,133 
11,992,774 558,257 12,551,031 
1,800,682 4,915 1,805,597 

855,860 26,677 882,537 
102,336,785 1,635,425 103,972,210 

(19,831,198) (2,179,211) (22,010,409) 
$ 82,505,587 $  (543,786) $ 81,961,801 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2008 Changes 2009 

$ 342,188 $ 40,208 $ 382,396 
97,271 304,886 402,157 

10,836,114 - 10,836,114 
41,513,543 93,997 41,607,540 

533,508 - 533,508 

33,783,156 142,598 33,925,754 
11,992,774 - 11,992,774 
1,800,682 - 1,800,682 

774,132 81,728 855,860 
101,673,368 663,417 102,336,785 

(17,649,732) - (2,181,466) (19,831,198) 
$ 84,023,636 $ (1,518,049) $82,505,587 

The 2011 activity relating to capital assets reflects costs incurred by the District relating to the 
construction of water wells, sewer lines, replacement of equipment at the wastewater treatment 
plant, and capitalization of net interest expense on water projects. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report. 
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Long-Term Debt 

All scheduled payments of principal and interest on the District's outstanding debt were paid as 
required during 2011. 

Additional detail on the District's debt is in Note 6 of this report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

For 2012, the District has budgeted revenue from water and sewer charges of $5.7 million, which 
is consistent with 2011 budgeted figures. The District has also budgeted $630,000 of water 
project fees that are intended to help fund the construction of future water improvement projects. 
2012 operating expenses are budgeted at $2.7 million, consistent with 2011 actual amounts. 

The majority of the District's debt is in the form of revenue notes. The revenues pledged to pay 
this debt include fees for service (water and sewer bills) and fees charged for new development 
(tap fees). To the extent that one of the revenue sources is less than projected, then revenue from 
other sources is required to make the debt service payments. The District has recently concluded 
a period of exceptionally high growth which has now been replaced by a period of very slow 
growth. As a result, the debt service burden has shifled from revenues collected on new 
development to revenues collected from service. 

Request for Information 

This report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information 
should be addressed to: 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 
P.O. Box 1660 

Parker, Colorado 80134 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



$ 4,773,172 
7,027,183 

495,637 
942,385 
137,939 
80,073 

13,456,389 

$ 2,562,903 
8,654,434 
1,498,396 

815,068 
133,033 
99,284 

13,763,118 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 
Accounts receivable 
Current maturities of notes receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

OTHER ASSETS 
Notes receivable - Capacity fee agreements 
Debt issue costs - Net of accumulated amortization 

Total other assets 

2,119,688 2,257,641 
213,301 234,795 

2,332,989 2,492,436 

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts and retainage payable 
Interest payable 
Current maturities of long-term obligations 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

82,263,297 81,961,801 
$ 98,052,675 $ 98,217,355 

$ 477,315 $ 458,138 
156,082 128,127 
873,794 1,283,994 

1,507,191 1,870,259 

17,326,816 18,200,608 

67,905,275 68,479,541 
7,027,183 8,654,434 
4,286,210 1,012,513 

79,218,668 78,146,488 
$ 98,052,675 S 98,217,355 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation - Water 

Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation - Sewer 

Gross (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 

(LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

TOTAL NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

TOTAL NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 

$ 4,695,371 $ 4,217,222 

1,807,533 1,912,949 
1,048,588 987,263 
1,839,250 1,317,010 

1,758,326 1.659,788 

880,182 863,848 
1,044,679 1,036,269 
(166,535) (240,329) 

1,672,715 1,076,681 

1,162,306 1,119,169 
158,798 174,535 

351,611 (217,023) 

263,267 325,650 

262,929 468,338 

351,949 (359,711) 

720,231 1,118,782 

1,072,180 759,071 

78,146,488 77,387,417 

$ 79,218,668 $ 78,146,488 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees and related expenses 
Other (payments) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Ready to serve fees 
Other income 

Net cash provided by noncapital 
financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of assets 
Loan proceeds 
Debt issue costs 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees 
Receipts from notes receivable 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (net 

of contributed costs of $-O- and $100,000 
respectively) 

Interest and paying agent fees 
Debt principal reduction 

Net cash provided (required) by capital and related 
financing activities 

S  6,284,546 $ 5,657,107 
(2,467,905) (2,512,388) 
(1,400,965) (1,442,584) 

37,458 19,692 
2,453,134 1,721,827 

60,979 71,219 
179,123 220,759 

240,102 291,978 

13,984 5,135 
- 10,335,213 
- (376,077) 

765,186 1,143,390 
230,000 230,000 

(2,242,963) (2,214,500) 
(507,788) (517,051) 

(1,393,681) (5,733,696) 

(3,135,262) 2,872,414 - 

(Continued) 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 
(Continued) 

2011 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investments matured 
Net investment income received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided 
(required) by operating activities 

Income (loss) from operations 
Adjustments to reconcile (loss) from operations 

to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
(Increase) in accounts receivable 
(Decrease) in accounts payable 
Decrease in prepaid expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

1,002,759 1,020,251 
22,285 30,088 

1,025,044 1,050,339 

583,018 5,936,558 

11,217,337 5,280,779 

$ 11,800,355 $11,217,337 

351,611 $ (217,023) 

2,252,065 2,198,067 
(130,555) (205,758) 

(39,198) (56,468) 
19,211 3,009 

$ 2,453,134 $ 1,721,827 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 1-DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (District), a quasi-municipal 
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado was organized by order and decree 
of the District Court for Douglas County on June 21, 1965, and is governed pursuant to 
provisions of the Colorado Special District Act (Title 32, Section 1, Colorado Revised Statutes). 
The District's service area is located in Douglas County, Colorado. The District was established 
to provide water and sanitation services. 

The District follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accounting 
pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental activities, 
organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB 
pronouncements set forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization's elected 
governing body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental 
organization in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not 
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body, ability to 
impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency. 

The District is not financially accountable for any other organization, nor is the District a 
component unit of any other primary governmental entity. 

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The more significant accounting polices of the District are described as follows: 

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units accounted for as a proprietary enterprise fund. The enterprise 
fund is used since the District's powers are related to those operated in a manner similar to a 
private utility system where net income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations 
of accountability. 

The District has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements. 
Therefore, statements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board after November 30, 
1989 are not applied. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Accounting 

The District's records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred, Depreciation is 
computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for capital assets are shown as 
increases in assets and redemption of bonds and loans is recorded as a reduction in liabilities. 
Tap fees and contributed assets from developers are recorded as capital contributions when 
received. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

The District distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses and nonoperating items in 
the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with the District's purpose of providing water and sanitation services to its 
customers. Operating revenues consist of charges to customers for service provided. Operating 
expenses include the cost of service, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses or capital contributions. 

Budgets 

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the District's Board of Directors holds public hearings 
in the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The 
appropriation is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year end. The District's Board 
of Directors can modify the budget by line item within the total appropriation without 
notification.  The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and 
publication requirements. The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless 
otherwise indicated. Capacity fees associated with long-term contracts are recognized as 
budgetary revenue when received. 

Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers cash deposits and highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied by the District's Board of Directors. The levy is based on assessed 
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy 
is normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien 
on the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects 
the determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April or if in 
equal installments, at the taxpayer's election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are 
notified in August and generally sales of the tax liens on delinquent properties are held in 
November or December. The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the 
District. 

Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred revenue in 
the year they are levied and measurable. The deferred property tax revenues are recorded as 
revenue in the year they are available or collected. 

The District did not certi' a mill levy for collection in 2011. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, water rights, plant and buildings, distribution and collection 
systems and machinery and equipment are reported by the District. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated 
economic useful lives: 

Plant and buildings 30 years 
Distribution and collection systems 50 years 
Machinery and equipment 5 years 

Tap Fees and Contributed Lines 

Tap fees are recorded as capital contribution when received. Lines contributed to the District by 
Developers are recorded as capital contributions and additions to the systems at estimated fair 
value when received. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cost Recovery Contracts 

The District has cost recovery agreements with developers who have contributed lines to the 
District. The District is to collect its normal fees from customers requesting to connect to the 
contributed lines and remit a portion of the collected fees to the developer who contributed the 
facilities. 

Capitalized Interest 

Interest incurred during construction is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, 
net of investment earnings on invested bond proceeds during the same period. Net interest 
expense capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $394,130 
and $-0-, respectively. 

Water Rights 

The cost of water rights includes acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the 
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are 
not amortized. All other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are 
expensed. 

Amortization 

Debt Issue Costs and Original Issue Discount/Premium 

Debt issuance costs and debt premiums and discounts are amortized over the respective terms of 
the borrowing using the interest method. 

Cost on Debt Refunding 

The deferred cost on debt refunding is being amortized using the interest method over the life of 
the defeased debt. The amortization amount is a component of interest expense and the 
unamortized deferred cost is reflected as a reduction of the bonds payable. 

Compensated Absences 

The District has a policy that allows employees to accumulate unused vacation benefits up to a 
maximum of twice the annual accrual per employee. Compensated absences are accrued when 
incurred in the financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Board Designations 

The Board of Directors of the District has designated the following amounts of the unrestricted 
net assets for the following purposes: 

Ground water protection $ 194.200 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are classified in the accompanying 
financial statements as follows: 

Statement of net assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 

Total cash and investments 

2011 2010 

$ 4,773,172 $ 2,562,903 
7,027,183 8,654,434 

495,637 1,498,396 
$ 12,295,992 S 12,715,733 

Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2011 consist of the following: 

2011 2010 

Deposits with financial institutions 
Cash on hand 
Investments 
Less: Certificates of deposit 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

$ 3,089,527 $ 4,422,585 
100 100 

9,206,365 8,293,048 
(495,637) (1,498,396) 

$ 11,800,355 $ 11,217,337 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 3-CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Deposits with Financial Institutions 

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government 
deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulators. 
Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized. The eligible 
collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral 
pool for all public funds.  The pool for all the uninsured public deposits as a group is to be 
maintained by another institution or held in trust. The market value of the collateral must be at 
least 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits. 

The State Commissioners for banks and financial services are required by statute to monitor the 
naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and assets maintained in 
the collateral pools. 

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the District had the following deposits with financial 
institutions: 

Bank balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

Carrying balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

2011 2010 

$ 3,088,890 $ 4,421,900 
637 685 

$ 3,089,527 $ 4,422,585 

$ 3,193,958 $ 4,426,714 
637 685 

$ 3,194,595 $ 4,427,399 

Investments 

The District has not adopted a formal investment policy, however, the District follows state 
statutes regarding investments. 

The District generally limits its concentration of investments to those noted with an asterisk (*) 
below, which are believed to have minimal credit risk; minimal interest rate risk and no foreign 
currency risk.  Additionally, the District is not subject to concentration risk disclosure 
requirements or subject to investment custodial credit risk for investments that are in the 
possession of another party. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Colorado revised statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally 
approved by the Board of Directors, such actions are generally associated with a debt service 
reserve or sinking fund requirements. 

Revenue bonds of local governmental securities, corporate and bank securities and guaranteed 
investment contracts not purchased with bond proceeds are limited to maturities of three years or 
less. 

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in 
which local governments may invest which include: 

Obligations of the United States, certain U.S. government agency securities and securities 
of the World Bank 
General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities 
Certain certificates of participation 
Certain securities lending agreements 
Bankers' acceptances of certain banks 
Commercial paper 
Written repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements collateralized by 
certain authorized securities 
Certain money market finds 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Local government investment pools 

As of December 31, 2011, the District had the following investments: 

Investment Maturity Fair Value 
2011 2010 

Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Tnist (CSAFE) Weighted average under 60 days 6,014,057 $ 7,845,821 
Colorado Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST) Weighted average under 60 days 3,192,308 447,227 

9,206,365 $ 8,293,048 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

COLOTRUST 

The District invested in the Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST), an 
investment vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. 
The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is 
equal in value to $1.00. The Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and 
COLOTRUST PLUS+. Both portfolios may invest in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may also invest in 
certain obligations of U.S. government agencies, highest rated commercial paper and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by certain obligations of U.S. government agencies. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for COLOTRUST's portfolios pursuant to a custodian 
agreement. The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for COLOTRUST's investment portfolios 
and provides services as the depository in connection with direct investments and withdrawals. 
The custodian's internal records segregate investments owned by COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST 
is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

CSAFE 

The District invested in the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE), which is an 
investment vehicle established by state statute for local government entities to pool surplus 
assets. The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
CSAFE, CSAFE is similar to a money market fund, with each share valued at $1.00. CSAFE 
may invest in U.S. Treasury securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury 
securities, certain money market funds and highest rated commercial paper. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for CSAFE's portfolio pursuant to a custodian agreement. 
The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for CSAFE' s investment portfolio and provides services 
as the depository in co nnection with direct investments and withdrawals. The custodian's 
internal records segregate investments owned by CSAFE. CSAFE is rated AAAm by Standard 
& Poor's. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES 

Long-term receivable activity for the year ended December 31, 2011 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31, Due Within 

2910 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year 

Canyons agreement $ 2,390,674 $ - $ 133,047 $  2,257,627 $ 137,939 
Total long-term receivables $  2,390,674 $ - $ 133,047 $  2,257,627 $ 137,939 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December31, December31, Due Within 

2009 Additions Reductions 2010 One Year 

Canyons agreement $  2,492,795 - $26,786 $ 128,907 $  2,390,674 $ 133,033 
Total long-term receivables $  2,492,795 $ 26,786 $ 128,907 $  2,390,674 $ 133,033 

The detail of the District's long-term receivables is as follows: 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004 the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Canyons". Based upon the 
anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the Developer has agreed to 
purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment capacity. As payment for 
such, the Developer agreed to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 payable as follows: 
$310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 2005, with the 
remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024, with an annual 
interest rate of 4%. The agreement was secured by an irrevocable letter of credit in the original 
amount of $2,765,000. During 2009, the payment date was changed to December 1, per an 
amendment of the agreement. On October 31, 2011, the agreement was assigned to LC Macanta, 
LLC. The balance of the letter of credit at December 31,2011 is $2,257,936. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 

The District's long-term receivables will mature as follows: 

Year Ending 
December31 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017-202 1 
2022-2024 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

Principal Interest Total 

$ 137,939 $ 92,061 $ 230,000 
144,035 85,965 230,000 
144,876 85,124 230,000 
150,752 79,248 230,000 
156,679 73,321 230,000 
869,299 280,701 1,150,000 
654,047 80,955 735,002 

2,257,627 777,375 3,035,002 
(137,939) (92,061) (230,000) 

$ 2,119,688 $ 685,314 $ 2,805,002 
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S 385,645 $ - $ - $ 385,645 
11,019,135 216,490 - 11,235,625 

905,986 481,869 (905,985) 481,870 

41,872,638 
533,508 

34,0 16,133 
12,551,031 

1,805,597 
148,221 
130,669 
603,647 

103,972,210 

2,523,351 

198,887 

9,184 - 
29,765 - 

3,459,546 (905,985) 

44,395,989 
533,508 

34,016,133 
12,749,918 

1,805,597 
157,405 
160,434 
603,647 

106,525,771 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was as follows: 

Balance Retirements! Balance 
December 31, Rectassi- December 31, 

2010 Additions fications 2011 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Constniction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
(iTS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, net 

(10,540,063) 
(208,193) 

(4,312,574) 
(5,421,299) 

(858,889) 
(37,425) 

(119,041) 
(512,925) 

(22,01 0,409) 
$ 81,961,801 

(1,034,083) 
(14,505) 

(542,669) 
(502,010) 

(92,427) 
(15,051) 
(12,124) 
(39,196) 

(2,252,065) 
$ 1,207,481 

- (11,574,146) 
- (222,698) 
- (4,855,243) 

(5,923,309) 
- (951,316) 
- (52,476) 
- (131,165) 
- (552,121) 
- (24,262,474) 

$ (905,985) $  82,263,297 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Balance Retirements/ Balance 
December 31, Reclassi- December 31, 

2009 Additions fications 2010 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost  

$ 382,396 $ 3,249 $ - $ 385,645 
10,836,114 J83,02l 11,019,135 

402,157 1,320,446 (816,617) 905,986 

41,607,540 97,117 167,981 41,872,638 
533,508 - - 533,508 

33,925,754 - 90,379 34,016,133 
11,992,774 - 558,257 12,551,031 

1,800,682 4,915 - 1,805,597 
146,316 1,905 - 148,22! 
130,669 - - 130,669 
578,875 43,628 (18,856) 603,647 

102,336,785 1,654,281 (18,856) 103,972,210 

Less accumulated depreciation for; 
Water system (9,567,306) 
Bingham Lake and Dam (193,687) 
Sewer system (3,979,027) 
Wastewater treatment plant (4,718,577) 
Buildings (766627) 
GIS program (22,698) 
Office and field equipment (107,220) 
Vehicles (476,056) 

Total accumulated depreciation (19,831,198) 
Total capital assets, net $ 82,505,587 -  

(972,757) - (10,540,063) 
(14,506) - (208,193) 

(540,839) 207,292 (4,312,574) 
(495,430) (207,292) (5,421299) 
(92,262) (358,889) 
(14,727) - (37,425) 
(11,821) (119,041) 
(55,725) 18,856 (512,925) 

(2198,067) 13,856 (22,010,409) 
$ (543,786) $ - 81,961,801 

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was charged to the 
following operations: 

Water 
Sewer 
General and administrative 

Total 

2011 2010 

$ 1,048,588 $ 987,263 
1,044,679 1,036,269 

158,798 174,535 
$ 2,252,065 $ 2,198,067 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Long-term obligation activity for the years ended December31, 2011 and 2010 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2010 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year 

CWRPDA loan - 1989 
CWRPDA loan - 2002 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
Refinancing note - 2010 

Cost of loan refunding 
Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

$ 461,585 $ - 
4,640,000 

189,017 - 
3,920,000 

10,335,213 - 
19,545,815 - 

(250,181) - 
188,968 - 

$ 19,484,602 $ 

$ 461,585 $ - $ - 
315,000 4,325,000 320,000 

92,723 96,294 96,293 
195,000 3,725,000 200,000 
329,375 10,005,838 361,979 

1,393,683 18,152,132 978,272 
(128,058) (122,123) (122,123) 

18,367 170,601 17,645 
$ 1,283,992 $ 18,200,610 $ 873,794 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2009 Additions Reductions 2010 One Year 

CWRPDA loan - 1989 
CWRPDA loan -2002 
Refinancing note - 2003 
Water rights lease - 2005 
Water rights note - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
Refinancing note - 2010 

Cost of loan refunding 
Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

$ 1,043,078 $ $ 581,493 $ 461,585 $ 461,585 
4,950,000 310,000 4,640,000 315,000 
1,922,583 1,922,583 

278,302 89,285 189,017 92,723 
2,645,335 2,645,335 
4,105,000 185,000 3,920,000 195,000 

10,335,213 - - 10,335,213 329,375 
14,944,298 10,335,213 5,733,696 19,545,815 1,393,683 

- (250,181) - (250,181) (128,058) 
208,020 - - 19,052 188,968 18,369 

$ 15,152,318 $ 10,085,032 $ 5,752,748 $ 19,484,602 $ 1,283,994 

Loan Agreements 

On December 1, 1989, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Water 
Resources and Power Development Authority (Authority) in the amount of $6,905,000. 
Principal and interest payments are due quarterly in varying amounts through August 1, 2011 
with the net effective interest rate of 4.635%. The District has the option to prepay the loan in 
multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. This loan was repaid in 2011. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The components of the loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 
are as follows: 

2011 2010 

Interest $ 14,349 $ 76,473 
Administration fee 20,137 34,525 
Earnings credit (69,276) (118,776) 
Refunding credit (49,751) 

S (174.168) S (57.529) 

On October 1, 2002, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount 
of $7,045,000, Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 
1 in varying amounts through August 1, 2023 with the net effective interest rate of 3.2 1%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
District is required to maintain an operations arid maintenance reserve of no more than 
$1,250,000 in connection with the loan. 

The components of the loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 
are as follows: 

2011 2010 

Interest $ 189,282 $ 198,471 
Administrative fee 56,360 56,360 
Earnings credit j236) (98204) 

•1...' .Z 4. S....:.:' 

On May 25, 2005, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount of 
$4,800,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 
in varying amounts through August 1, 2026 with the net effective interest rate of 3.35%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
component of this loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as 
follows: 

2011 2010 

Interest $ 111,792 $ 114,679 
Administrative fee 35.329 38.400 

147.121 $ 153.079 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding Note, Series 2010, dated December 21, 2010 in the 
original amount of $10,335,213 with principal payments due annually on December 1 and 
interest payments due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 at 3.95% through December 1, 
2030. The note is subject to redemption prior to maturity in any amount at any time on or after 
December 1, 2012, upon payment of a calculated demand fee, which fee decreases the longer the 
note remains outstanding. The District is required to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund in 
the amount of $1,033,521. The note is a limited and special obligation of the District payable 
from and secured by an irrevocable assignment and pledge of revenue of the Enterprise Fund, net 
of operation and maintenance costs, plus any monies held in a rate stabilization fund aid net 
future imposed revenues. 

On December 15, 2020, the Registered Owner of the note may put the note back to the District 
and receive the entire outstanding principal amount of the note plus accrued interest at the time 
the put occurs. If the Registered Owner does not put the note back to the District, the note will 
automatically renew at the current interest rate until the maturity date. The Registered Owner 
may only put the note back to the District based on an adverse material change in the District's 
creditworthiness. 

Proceeds of the note were used to (1) refund the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding 
Note, Series 2003, (2) advance refund and defease the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Note, 
Series 2005, (3) partially provide for a debt service reserve fund, (4) provide funds for the costs 
of acquiring, constructing, relocating, installing, and completing water improvements and 
facilities, and (5) pay the costs of issuance of the loan. 

Capital Lease 

The District has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of certain 
water rights. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, 
therefore, has been recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the 
inception date. 

On September 30, 2005, the District entered into a capital lease obligation in the amount of 
$753,547 for Denver Basin Groundwater Rights, The lease is on an annual basis, renewable for 
seven consecutive one-year periods with principal and interest payments of $50,000 in 2006 and 
$100,000 due annually through 2012. The effective interest rate on the lease is 3.85%. 

The lease purchase agreement does not constitute a general obligation debt of the District as 
defined by Colorado Revised Statutes as there is an annual appropriation clause in the lease 
agreement. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The District's long-term obligations will mature as follows: 

Year Ending 
December 31, 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017-202 1 
2022-2026 
2027-2030 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

Principal 

$ 978,272 
906,419 
931,435 
962,048 
988,288 

5,428,610 
5,193,521 
2,763,538 

18,152,131 
(978,272) 

$17,173,859 

Interest 

$ 688,703 
659,297 
632,787 
603,793 
573,757 

2,385,812 
1,227,069 

251,061 
7,022,279 
(688,703) 

$ 6,333,576 

Total 

$ 1,666,975 
1,565,716 
1,564,222 
1,565,841 
1,562,045 
7,814,422 
6,420,590 
3,014,599 

25,174,410 
(1,666,975) 

$ 23,507,435 

NOTE 7-NET ASSETS 

The District has net assets consisting of three components - invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt, restricted, and unrestricted. 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 
As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the District had invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt, calculated as follows: 

2011 2010 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: 
Capital assets, net 
Current portion of long-term obligations 
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations 
Unspent loan proceeds 

Invested in capital asset, net of related debt 

S 82,263,297 5 81,961,801 
(873,794) (1,283,994) 

(17,326,816) (18,200,608) 
3,842,588 6,002,342 

$ 67,905,275 $ 68,479,541 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 7-NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Restricted assets include net assets that are restricted for use either externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments or imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The District had restricted net assets of 
$7,027,183 and $8,654,434 as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, for payment of 
future debt service requirements, capital improvements and emergency reserves as required by 
Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado. 

NOTE 8- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

The District maintains a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. This plan is administered by Standard Insurance Company, a 
subsidiary of StanCorp Financial Group, Inc. The plan allows the employee to defer a portion of 
their salary until future years. The District will contribute up to a maximum of 6% of the 
employee's annual salary provided the employee contributes up to 6% of their salary. During 
2009, the District established a 40 1(A) Money Purchase Plan with ICMA Retirement 
Corporation. The plan is voluntary for all employees and allows a participant to invest a portion 
of their earnings tax deferred for the plan year. 

NOTE 9-SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Pinery West 

On October 30, 2002, the District entered into an agreement with Pinery West Metropolitan 
District No. 1 (Pinery West), whereby the Developer will constnict certain infrastncture 
improvements and subsequently convey the improvements to Pinery West, who in turn conveyed 
the improvements to the District.  The cost of certain improvements are eligible for 
reimbursement to the Developer through a portion of the tap fees collected from the property 
owners, but shall not exceed the actual costs without interest, of such improvements. Pinery 
West subsequently assigned its reimbursement rights to the Developer, The amount to be 
allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items is $7,584 per tap. The District remitted 
$136,512 and $227,520, respectively, for 18 and 30 tap fees, respectively, collected during 2011 
and 2010 related to this agreement. 

During 2007, and with the infrastructure improvements completed, the District performed an 
analysis of the actual costs incurred. Based upon the analysis, the District will make a 
reimbursement of $7,584 per tap for a total of 816 taps or $6,188,544. From 2002 through 2011, 
the District reimbursed $5,202,624 for 686 taps, therefore, remaining future reimbursement is 
$985,920 for 130 taps. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

The District also agreed to collect an additional fee from property owners in the amount of $800 
per dwelling unit, the proceeds of which will be used to reimburse the Developer the cost of 
constructing a golf course well. During 2011 and 2010, the District collected 13 and 29 taps, 
respectively, and paid $10,400 and $23,200 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Town of Castle Rock 

On August 11, 2004, the District amended and restated, in its entirety, the original agreement by 
and between the District and the Town of Castle Rock (Town). The Town shall construct (or 
cause others to construct), at no cost to the District, the interceptor required to connect the point 
of individual discharge within the Town limits to the southern most point on the "Pinery West 
Line". The Town shall own and maintain that portion of the Town Interceptor between the 
points of individual discharge and the Flow Metering Station. The District shall own and 
maintain alt lines and appurtenances from and including the Flow Metering Station to the Plant. 
During 2007, the Flow Metering Station was contributed to the District at a value of $163,000. 
The District agrees to treat up to .29 million gallons per day average annual flow of wastewater 
discharged from the Town's sanitary sewer system exclusively from the Liberty Village Service 
Area. A flow metering station to measure the wastewater flows from the Liberty Village Service 
Area (FMS) shall be installed by the Town, at the Town's expense, in conjunction with the 
Town's construction and connection of the Town Interceptor. On or before the 

10th 
 day of each 

month, the Town shall forward to the District a list of residential tap connections made in the 
Liberty Village Service Area for the preceding month. For each residential sewer tap that is not 
utilized within ten (10) years of the first tap connection made within the Liberty Village Service 
Area pursuant to the Agreement, beginning January 

Pt 
 of the eleventh (1 

1th) 
 year, a monthly fee-

in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent to 50% of what would have 
been assessed as the monthly service charge, had the sewer tap been connected. Such monthly 
fee-in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed upon 1,245 single family residential sewer taps 
less the number of such taps then in service for which a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District as provided below. Each tap shall continue to be charged such fee until one of the 
following occurs: (1) such tap is placed in service and a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District, or (2) all right, title and interest to such tap is transferred to the District, free and clear of 
liens and encumbrances which transfer the District shall accept, provided, however, that the 
District shall not be required to accept transfer of more than 150 single family residential sewer 
taps without the express consent of the District. The District will impose and collect user 
charges for the services provided by the District under the Agreement (the Service Charges). 
The service charges shall be based upon the wastewater flows measured at the FMS, applying the 
current schedule of rates set forth by the District. As of December 31, 2011, 155 taps have been 
issued. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTThJUED) 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004, the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Canyons". This agreement has 
the ability to be assigned to any successor Developers and Sub-Developers as well as to the 
Metropolitan Districts, Crowfoot Valley Metropolitan Districts No. 1 and No. 2, or to any other 
special district empowered to provide sanitary sewer services to the property. The Developer 
shall construct, at no cost to the District, the interceptor line required to connect the points of 
individual sewage discharge within the Property to a point of connection with the District's 
sewer system. The parties acknowledge and agree that the property located immediately to the 
east and north of the Property is to be served with sanitary sewer services by the District through 
an agreement by and between the District and Pinery West Metropolitan District No. 1 (Pinery 
West). Based upon the anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the 
Developer has agreed to purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment 
capacity. As payment for such the Developer agrees to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 
payable as follows: $310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 
2005 with the remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024 with 
an annual interest rate of 4%. During 2005, the Developer prepaid the 2006 obligation in the 
amount of $160,600. The District agrees to treat up to .24 million gallons per day (mgd) average 
annual flow of wastewater, but not more than .27 mgd monthly average flow of wastewater 
discharged from the Developer's sanitary sewer system from the Property. On September 23, 
2005, the Developer provided an irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of $2,715,000 to the 
District for security. The letter of credit has been reissued six times and now expires on July 14, 
2012. The current letter of credit is issued by the Northern Trust Company. The District 
authorized the letter of credit bank to reduce the amount to $2,257,936. The letter of credit may 
be substituted by general obligation debt issued by a Title 32 Special District, which meets all of 
the requirements as set forth in Paragraph 14 in the agreement. The District agrees to furnish 
wastewater treatment capacity for wastewater facilities associated with the golf course to be 
located on the Property. The Developer shall pay to the District such tap fees and any other fees 
and charges imposed by the District at such time as the golf course wastewater facilities are 
installed. The taps may not be used or assigned for any service outside of the Property. The 
District shall have the exclusive obligation to maintain or develop sufficient treatment capacity 
to enable it to honor the taps. The District may, with consent of the Developer, repurchase any 
taps which are not utilized within ten years of the date of issuance at the original amount paid for 
the taps; provided however, that at the tenth anniversary date of the issuance of the first 
certificate, 500 taps have been utilized, the District's option to repurchase taps shall not become 
effective unless such taps are not utilized fifteen years after the date of their issuance. In 2009, 
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December 31, 2011 and 2010 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

the agreement was amended to include monthly service charges for sewer usage which charges 
are the sole responsibility of the Developer. Additionally, for unutilized taps, a monthly fee-in-
lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent to 50% of what would have been 
assessed as a service charge if the tap had been connected to the District. The deferred charges 
shall accrue interest from the date on which such charges would have become due at a rate of 
4%. During 2010 and 2011, $26,786 and $-0-, respectively, of deferred charges were added to 
the note receivable associated with this agreement. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - The Timbers 

On January 25, 2005, the District entered into an agreement with the Pinery Joint Venture (the 
Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Timbers". This agreement is 
intended to provide for the equitable financial participation of the Developer in the District's 
construction of a 750,000 gallon water storage tank with associated facilities at Reservoir 4. In 
order to facilitate construction of Reservoir 4, the Developer agrees to pay the sum of $800,000 
to the District which will be reimbursed to the Developer in the form of a credit against future 
tap fees. 

During 2005, the District constructed Reservoir 4 and the Developer has paid the agreed upon 
sum of $800,000 to the District. This amount is eligible for reimbursement through a portion of 
the tap fees paid by the owners of lots within the property from and after January 1, 2005. The 
amount to be allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items shall be set at $4,500 per 
tap and will not be subject to adjustments at the time the District initiates an increase in its tap 
fee structure. As of December 31, 2011, the Districthas reimbursed the Developer $481,500. 

In exchange for the delivery of the water rights, well site easements, and the tank site easement 
and option to purchase, the Developer shall be entitled to a credit of 50% of the total amount of 
each bill for water services, up to $350,000. Upon written request, the Developer shall have the 
right to apply any unused portion of the credit against "readiness to serve" fees or the purchase 
of non-residential water taps. During 2009, the Developer used all credits towards the purchase 
of taps and water services. 
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NOTE 10- WATER PROJECT FEE 

On January 12, 2011, the Board of Directors of the District established a water project fee to 
fund necessary water supply projects within the District. The water supply projects anticipated 
to be funded by the water project fee include, but are not limited to, additional Denver Basin 
wells to offset the declining production in the Denver Basin aquifers, investment and 
development of renewable water supply projects, and other projects as approved by the Board of 
Directors. The fee was effective March 1, 2011 and will continue until further resolution of the 
Board of Directors. During 2011, the District collected $481,575 of water project fees. 

NOTE 11-AUTHORITY PARTICIPATION 

The District is a member of the Douglas County Water Resource Authority, the Cherry Creek 
Project Water Authority and the South Metro Water Supply Authority. Capital projects of the 
respective authorities are documented via project participation agreements.  Operating 
contributions to these organizations were $111,671 in 2011 and $65,841 in 2010. 

NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destmction 
of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees, or acts of God. 

The District is a member of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (Pool) as 
of December 31, 2011. The Pool is an organization created by intergovernmental agreement to 
provide property, liability, public officials liability, boiler and machinery and workers 
compensation coverage to its members. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of 
the past three fiscal years. 

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property, public officials liability and 
workers compensation coverage. In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed 
amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool 
may require additional contributions from the Pool members. Any excess funds which the Pool 
determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members pursuant to a 
distribution formula. 
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NOTE 13- TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS 

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of 
Rights (TABOR) contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations which apply to the State of 
Colorado and all local governments. 

Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue bonds and 
receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from all state and local governments 
combined, are excluded from the provisions of TAilOR. The District's management believes a 
significant portion of its operations qualifies for this exclusion. 

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's Fiscal Year Spending 
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth. Fiscal Year Spending is 
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions. Revenue in 
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 

TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be at 
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are not 
allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue 
shortfalls, or salary or benefit increases. 

The District's management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. 
However, TAilOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions, including 
the interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits and qualifications as an 
Enterprise will require judicial interpretation. 

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements. 
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1,048,588 
41,126 

7,528 
170,290 
147,476 
72,257 
19,976 
35,739 

278,454 
482,924 

7,738 
544025 

2,856,121 
1,839,250 

987,263 
30,675 

9,303 
179,517 
134,230 
26,666 

6,540 
40,125 

358,609 
526,592 

3,531 
597,161 

2,900,212 
1,317,010 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 

$ 3,493,139 $ 3,503,412 
481,757 - 
661,736 678,153 
22,145 21,912 
19,722 - 
16,872 13745 

4,695,371 4,217,222 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Water sales 
Water suppiy project fee 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
IREA rebates 
Other 

Total revenues 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total direct water expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Sewer user charges 
Other 

Total revenues 

1,756,324 1,659,388 
2,002 400 

1,758,326 1,659,788 

(Continued) 
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1,044,679 
11,670 
12,590 
3,508 

93,820 
69,073 

3,922 

68,911 
95,754 

256,868 
19,739 
50,939 

913 
192,475 

1,924,861 
(166,535) 

1,672,715 

1,036,269 
9,199 

12,760 
3,145 

81,672 
75,272 

1,819 
2,987 

65,364 
104,037 
254,294 

19,062 
37,700 

749 
195,788 

1,900,117 
(240,329) 

1,076,681 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 
(Continued) 

2011 2010 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cherry Creek Basin fees 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Outside services 
Reata escrow closure 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total direct sewer expenses 
Gross (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Depreciation - Office building and equipment 
Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors' fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 

158,798 174,535 
115,683 106,167 

1,376 937 
3,754 10,520 

21,355 23,210 
5,800 7,700 
9,993 38,909 

101,905 99,293 
82,523 75,248 

221,646 226,697 
3,853 6,947 

(Continued) 
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17,307 
21,736 
13,854 

317,950 
21,861 
16,126 
21,670 
23,492 

9,054 
106,543 
24,825 

1,321,104 

17,924 
31,200 
15,890 

309,200 
20,319 
18,635 
17,719 
17,930 
8,883 

53,784 
12,057 

1,293,704 

351,611 (217,023) 

9,181 28,537 
32,176 37,507 
28,803 33,712 
56,694 62,024 

122,429 158,735 
13,984 5,135 

263,267 325,650 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Year Ended December 31,2011 and 2010 
(Continued) 

2011 2010 

Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total general and administrative expenses 

PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 
NONOPERATING REVENUES 

Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Net gain (loss) on disposition of assets 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest and paying agent fees 
Amortization 

Total nonoperating expenses 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 

131,744 473,582 
131,185 (5,244) 
262,929 468,338 

35L949 (359,711) 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 
(Continued) 

2011 2010 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUT 
Tap fees - Water 584,915 789,930 
Tap fees - Sewer 168,671 330,260 
Cost recovery payments (141,908) (252,136) 
Reimbursable proj ects 11,600 23,200 
Canyon's revenue 96,953 127,528 
Contributions - - 100,000 

Total capital contributions 720,231 1,118382 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 1,072,180 $  759,071 
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$ 3,405,000 $ 3,493,139 
737,400 481,757 
633,800 661,736 
22,230 22,145 

19,722 
10,000 16,872 

4,808,430 4,695,371 

$ 88,139 
(255,643) 

27,936 
(85) 

19,722 
6,872 

(113,059) 

40,000 
12,500 

175,000 
162,500 
25,000 
50,000 
38,250 

320,000 
500,000 

8,500 
630,000 

1,961,750 
2,846,680 

41,126 
7,528 

170,290 
147,476 
72,257 
19,976 
35,739 

278,454 
482,924 

7,738 
544,025 

1,807,533 
2,887,838 

(1,126) 
4,972 
4,710 

15,024 
(47,257) 
30,024 

2,511 
41,546 
17,076 

762 
85.975 

154,217 
41,158 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Original and 
Final Budget 

Amounts Actual Variance 

WATER OPERATING INCOME 
Water sales 
Water supply project fee 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
IREA rebates 
Other 

Total water operating income 

WATER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total water operating expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

1,680,600 1,756,324 75,724 
_____________ 2,002 2,002 

1,680,600 1,758,326 77,726 

10,000 11,670 (1,670) 
13,000 12,590 410 
4,000 3,508 492 

(Continued) 
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SEWER OPERATING INCOME 
Sewer user charges 
Other 

Total sewer operating income 

SEWER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cheny Creek Basin fees 
Communications 



90,442 93,820 
111,250 69,073 

- 3,922 
76,000 68,911 
76,000 95,754 

262,000 256,868 
20,043 19,739 
53,000 50,939 
6,000 913 

216,000 192,475 
937,735 880,182 
742,865 878,144 

3,589,545 3,765,982 

(3,378) 
42,177 
(3,922) 
7,089 

(19,754) 
5,132 

304 
2,061 
5,087 

23,525 
57,553 

135,279 
176,437 

35,000 19,050 
35,000 32,176 
35,000 28,803 
60,000 78,348 
73,000 56,694 
50,000 44,081 
6,000 13,984 

326,025 584,915 
144,900 168,671 
230,000 230,000 

(15,950) 
(2,824) 
(6,197) 
18,348 

(16,306) 
(5,919) 
7,984 

258,890 
23,771 

8,400 11,600 3,200 
1,003,325 1,268,322 264,997 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLF 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Final Actual Variance 

Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Late charges 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Proceeds from asset disposition 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees - Water 
Tap fees - Sewer 
Canyons revenue 
Reimbursable projects 

Total nonoperating revenue 

Total sewer operating expenses 
Gross profit from sewer operations 
Gross profit from operations 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATJON DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Final Actual Variance 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 
Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Conservation 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total nonoperating expenses 

100,000 115,683 (15,683) 
1,000 1,376 (376) 
7,000 3,754 3,246 

20,000 21,355 (1,355) 
8,000 5,800 2,200 

30,000 9,993 20,007 
93,500 101,905 (8,405) 

100,000 82,523 17,477 
200,000 221,646 (21,646) 

5,000 3,853 1,147 
22,000 17,307 4,693 

- 21,736 (21,736) 
12,000 13,854 (1,854) 

317,077 317,950 (873) 
24,256 21,861 2,395 
15,000 16,126 (1,126) 
22,000 21,670 330 
15,000 15,000 
22,000 23,492 (1,492) 

9,200 9,054 146 
107,000 106,543 457 
34,000 24825 9175 

1,164,033 1,162,306 1,727 

DEBT SERVICE 
Interest 

Western water rights note 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
CWRPDA loan- 1989 
CWRPDA loan -2002 
Revenue note -2010  

2005 7,277 6,385 892 
149,680 147,121 2,559 
(63,013) (174,168) 111,155 
154,276 152,406 1,870 
382,404 404,000 (21,596) 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31,2011 

(Continued) 

Principal 
Revenue note -2010 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan -2005 
CWRPDA loan - 1989 
CWRPDA loan -2002 

Total debt service 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Water projects 

Cost recoveiy payments 
Water supply and treatment 

Total water projects 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
General 

Capital salaries 
GIS program 
Equipment and tools 
Vehicles 
Furniture and office equipment 
Computer and networking 

Total general 
Total capital outlay 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

Budget 
Amounts Actual Variance 

329,375 329,375 - 
92,723 92,723 - 

195,000 195,000 - 
461,584 461,585 (1) 
315,000 315,000 

2,024,306 1,929,427 94,879 

95,508 141,908 (46,400) 
3,673,200 1,758,203 1,914,997 
3,768,708 1,900,111 1,868,597 

201,500 198,887 2,613 

176,616 163,391 13,225 
40,000 9,184 30,816 
29,500 - 29,500 
24,000 24,000 

4,250 (4,250) 
- 25,515 (25,515) 

270,116 202,340 67.776 
4,240,324 2,301,338 1,938,986 

(2,835,793) (358,767) 2,477,026 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Amounts Actual Variance 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING 

FUNDS AVAILABLE ARE DEFINED 
AS FOLLOWS 

Current assets 
Less current liabilities 
Ad] ustment for: 

Current maturities of notes receivable 
Current long-term obligations 
Adjustment to long-term receivable 
Other 

13,364,199 13,050,845 (313,354) 

$10,528,406 $12,692,078 $ 2,163,672 

$13,456,389 
(1,507,191) 

(137,939) 
873,794 

6,994 
31 

$12,692,078 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Revenues (budgetary basis) $ 7,722,019 
Cost recovery payments (141,908) 
Note receivable principal revenue (133,047) 
Interest earned on loan funds (9,869) 

Total revenues per Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change 
in Net Assets 7,437j95 

Expenditures (budgetary basis) 
Depreciation 
Amortization - Bond issue costs 
Amortization - Loan premium 
Capitalized interest expense 
Capital outlay 
Long-term debt principal 

Total expenses per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Assets 

Change in net assets per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Assets 

8,080,786 
2,252,065 

149,552 
(18367) 

(404,000) 
(2,301,338) 
(1,393,683) 

6,365,015 

$ 1,072,180 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
ENTERPRISE ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

ENTERPRISE REVENUES 
Water operating income 
Sewer operating income 
Net investment income 
Other income 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Total enterprise revenues 

ENTERPRISE EXPENDI] 
Water operating expenses 
Sewer operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total enterprise expenditures 

EXCESS ENTERPRISE REVENUES (UNDER) ENTERPRISE 
EXPENDITURES 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

$ 4,695,371 
1,758,326 

19,050 
254,086 
995,186 

7.722.019 

1,807,533 
880,182 

1,126,766 

1,147,894 
628,486 

2,301,338 
7,892,199 

(170,180) 

12,433,636 

$ 12,263,456 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

GENERAL REVENUES $ - 

GENERAL EXPENDITURES 
Accounting and audit 
Directors fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Salaries and related costs 
Debt service 

CWRPDA loan 1989 - Principal 
CWRPDA loan 1989- Interest 

Total general expenditures 

EXCESS GENERAL REVENUES (UNDER) GENERAL 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

4,049 
5,800 

350 
3,567 
2,888 
7,758 

11,128 

245,789 
(92,742) 
188,587 

(188,587) 

617,209 

$ 428,622 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

S7,045,000 Loan 
Dated October 1,2002 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 2.00% to 4.75% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and August 1 
December 31, Principal Interest 

S4,800,000 Loan 
Dated May 25, 2005 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 3.35% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and August 1 
Principal Interest 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 320,000 
325,000 
330,000 
335,000 
340,000 
350,000 
355,000 
365,000 
370,000 
380,000 
410,000 
445,000 

$ 149,787 $ 
144,827 
139,790 
133,025 
126,157 
119,187 
112,012 
104,380 
96,167 
86,307 
57,027 
25,437 

200,000 $ 
205,000 
210,000 
220,000 
225,000 
230,000 
240,000 
245,000 
250,000 
260,000 
265,000 
275,000 
280,000 
300,000 
320,000 

143,538 
137,239 
130,782 
124,168 
117,238 
110,151 
102,908 
95,948 
90,682 
83,432 
75,892 
69,534 
62,248 
44,328 
22,879 

$ 4,325,000 $ 1,294,103 $ 3,725,000 $ 1,410,967 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

December 31, 

$10,335,213 Water 
Enterprise Revenue 

Refunding Note, 
Series 2010 Dated 

December 21,2010 Interest 
Rate of 3.95% Principal due 

December 1 and Interest Payable 
June 1 and December 1 

Principal Interest 

S753,547 Lease 
Dated September 30, 2005 

Wells Fargo 
Brokerage Services, LLC 

Rate of 3.85% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable September 30 

Principal Interest 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 361,979 $ 391,671 
376,419 377,231 
391,435 362,215 
407,048 346,600 
423,288 330,362 
440,174 313,476 
457,734 295,917 
475,993 277,656 
494,981 258,667 
514,728 238,922 
535,261 218,389 
556,614 197,035 
578,818 174,831 
601,907 151,740 
625,921 127,729 
650,890 102,760 
676,855 76,794 
703,857 49,793 
731,936 21,714 

$ 10,005,838 $ 4,313,502 

$ 96,293 $ 3,707 

$ 96,293 $ 3,707 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 

Total 
December 31, Principal Interest 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ $ 978,272 
906,419 
931,435 
962,048 
988,288 

1,020,174 
1,052,734 
1,085,993 
1,114,981 
1,154,728 
1,210,261 
1,276,614 

858,818 
901,907 
945,921 
650,890 
676,855 
703,857 

688,703 
659,297 
632,787 
603,793 
573,757 
542,814 
510,837 
477,984 
445,516 
408,661 
351,308 
292,006 
237,079 
196,068 
150,608 
102,760 
76,794 
49,793 

$ 1,666,975 
1,565,716 
1,564,222 
1,565,841 
1,562,045 
1,562,988 
1,563,571 
1,563,977 
1,560,497 
1,563,389 
1,561,569 
1,568,620 
1,095,897 
1,097,975 
1,096,529 

753,650 
753,649 
753,650 

731,936 21,714 753,650 
$ 18,152,131 $ 7,022,279 $ 25,174,410 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31,2011 

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAX DATA 

HISTORY OF THE DISTRICTS MILL LEVY, ASSESSED VALUATION, AND PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS 

Levy/ Percent 
Collection Assessed Increase Percent Debt Service Taxes Taxes Debt Service of Levy 

Year Valuation (Decrease) Change Mill Levy Levied Collected Mill Levy Collected 

2001/2002 $ 89,652819 15,884391 21.5% 10.000 1.401,600 1.412,900 10.000 100.81% 
2002/2003 97,482505 7,829686 8.7% 8.800 896,528 907,238 8.800 101.19% 
2003/2004 102,453,235 4,970,730 5.1% 8.800 857,846 866,529 8,800 101.01% 
2004/2005 108,898,520 6,445,285 6.3% 3.150 901,588 908,758 3.150 00,80% 
2005/2006 124,506,210 15,607,690 14.3% 3.150 343,030 352,304 3.150 102,70% 
2006/2007 140,866,660 16,360,450 13.1% 1.900 392,195 382,607 1.900 97.56% 
2007/2008 166,876,427 26,009,767 18.5% 0.000 267,647 276336 0.000 103.25% 
2008/2009 184,608,610 17,732,183 10.6% 0.000 - 33 0.000 N/A 
2009/2010 194234,310 9,625700 5,2% 0.000 - - 0.000 N/A 
2010/2011 197,048,900 2.814,590 1.4% 0.000 - - 0.000 N/A 
2011/2012 163,524,840 (33,524,060) -17.0% 0.000 - - 0.000 N/A 

'the DistFict received additional property taxes as a result ofHBlOO6, which provided for acceleration oftaxes on 'new growth' valuation up through six 
months ofthe levy year which is not included in the taxes levied but is a part ofcurrent taxes co!lected. 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2011 
(Continued) 

SYSTEM ACCOUNTS 

Classification 

Residential 
Commercial 
Irrigation only 
Vacant lots 
Total 

Number of 
Accounts 

4,152 
31 
58 

313 
4,554 

Percent 
of Total 

Accounts 

91.18% 
0.68% 
1.27% 
6.8 7% 

1 00. 00% 

Classification 

Residential 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Golf Course Irrigation (1) 

WATER PROJECT FEE SCHEDULE 

Meter 
Size 

3/4' ,  
3/4" 

I t ,  

1 1/2' 
2" 
3 'I 

N/A 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Monthly 
Charge 

12.50 
12.50 
25.00 
50.00 
87.50 

200.00 
250.00 

(1) This is to be a single charge and not for each meter used to proivde water for golf course irrigation). 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUHURBA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Deceniher 3!, 2011 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WATER SERVICE 
WATER RATES AND CHARGES 

(In Effect as ofJanuay 1,2011:  Through December 31,201!) 

BaseRate $51.10 
- 6,000 gallons $51 -101- $2.04/i ,000 goilons 

6,00! 40,000 ga[!ons $63,344- $2.96/i,000 gailoim 
40,00! - 60,000 gahicos $16198 + 327/l,000 gd Ions 
6000! - 100,000 gallons $238.58 +32.85/1,000 gal Ions 
100,000- 120,000 gallons 3432,58 -F S6.63/I ,000 gallons 
Over 120,000 gall Oar $565 i - f  - 329/1,000 gaUo±m 

(7orttrtterccIC4oitthJv1 

S2.04/1,000 gallons S2.96/I000 gallons S373/1.000 gallons 34.85/1,000 gallons 56.63/LOOt) 
Base Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum  Minimum Maximum Gallons 

Meter Size Rate Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons GiIons over 

3/4" (1) $ 25,00 3,000 3,001 20,000 20,001 30,000 30,00i 50,000 50,00! 
(2) 1 30 6,000 6001 0,O00 40,001 60,000 60,001 100,000 100,001 

1-1/2" (2) 5810 12,000 12 )001 80 )000 80,001 120,000 120,001 200,000 200,00! 
2 (7) 83 70 21,001) 21,Olil 140,000 140,001 210,000 210,001 350,000 -350,00! 
3" (16) 15870 48,003 48,00l 320,000 320,001 480,003 480,001 800,0(11) 80000! 

Litrge---rr;-i4QraiSelarate r1terr; 'DilbIe Mel Cr WI Led Mcrtb1) 

Base Race 
All usage 

Gohl (owses 

Base Rate 
All usege 

$23.55 
$2 47/1,000 gallons 

$25 55 
$2.3 1/1,000 gallons for usage up to ISO AF pa year cor ech 9 hoe 
For usage greater han 50 AF the rale becomes 4.03/ 1,000 aliens (appLes cc Piety CC) 

Recdy to 

Waler orci sewer Water $1734 each 
Sewei $ 16MG each 

Water only $18.00 each 

REVENUE FROM WATER SALES 

Average 
Vnter Rates 

Gallons in Effect Revenue 
Used (per 1,000 from Water 

Vt a r (in 000s) - Gallons) - Sales 

999 656,000 1.32 1,195,279 
2000 804,000 I 89 1,517,783 
200! 858,903 I 78 1,531,4W? 
2002 916,807 2.07 900,532 
2003 814,840 2.11 1:/I 8,359 
2004 779,815 216 1,758,703 
2005 950,549 15 L 2,390,298 
2003 1,198,482 2.32 2,785,447 
2007 1,026,474 2.66 2,773,243 
2008 I ,064,905 2.89 3,0/6, 69 
2009 301,394 :3 82 3,064,370 
2010 1,059,098 3.96 4,195,310 
201! 1,036,388 2.03 ,17l,72'/ 

(Cor,tiited) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2011 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WASTE WATER SERVICE 

WASTEWATER RATES AND CHARGES 
(In Effect as of January 1, 2011 Through December 31, 2011) 

Residential (Bimonthly) 

Billing for a calendar year is based on winter water use as determined by customer's two-month 
billing cycle 

o - 6,000 gallons 
Over 6,000 gallons 

Commercial (Monthly based on water meter reading) 

Tap Size 

3/4" Diameter 
1" Diameter 
1 1/2" Diameter 
2" Diameter 
3" Diameter 

Usage over base amount of $4.04/I ,000 gallons 

$52.58 
$77.26 

Base Use 
Base Rate Gallons 

$ 45.34 9,000 
$ 79.41 18,000 
$ 147.01 36,000 
$ 248.96 63,000 
$ 552.65 144,000 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2011 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

REVENUE FROM WASTE WATER CHARGES 

Users of 
Wastewater 

Services 
Average 

Number of 
Taps During 

the Year 

2,900 
3,086 
3,199 
3,302 
3,585 
3,773 
3,839 
3,901 
3,949 
3,972 
3,994 

Year 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Revenue 
from Water 
Wastewater 

Charges 

$ 830,141 
854,511 
869,197 
927,696 

1,034,446 
1,114,160 
1,208,839 
1,352,717 
1,519,391 
1,659,788 
1,756,324 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

December 31, 2011 
(Continued) 

ADDITIONAL CHARGES AND FEES OF THE SYSTEM 

WATER AND WASTEWATER TAP AND CONNECTION FEES 
(In Effect as of January 1, 2011 Through December 31, 2011) 

RESIDENTIAL (per SFE with 3/4" Meter) 

Water fee $ 23,804 
Sewer fee 8,339 
Total fee $ 32,143 

COMMERCIAL 

Water Sewer Total 
Meter Size Fee Fee Fee 

3/4" (1) $ 23,804 $ 8,339 $ 32,143 
1" (2) 47,608 16,678 64,286 
1-1/2 (4) 95,216 33,356 128,572 
2" (7) 166,628 58,373 225,001 
3" (16) 380,864 133,424 514,288 

Sewer fees are determined based on meter size. 

Additional fees are in place for certain filings, as listed below, and will be added to the above fees. 

Filing Water Sewer 

Finery, Filings 1 through 8A $ 1,012 $ 587 
Pineiy, Filing SB, 1st Amendment - 587 
Pinery, Filing SB, 2nd Amendment 566 
Pineiy, Filing 20 600 - 
Misty Pines 425 - 
PraderalReata 800 - 
Colorado Golf Club 800 - 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Deeember 31,2011 
(Continued) 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

$ 3,146,442 $ 3,335,137 3,760,589 $ 4,104290 $ 5,162,800 $ 5,731,220 
878,680 676,564 705,86! 577,645 714,210 72Z477 

4,025122 4011,701 4466,450 - 4,681,935 5,877010 6,453,697 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Water and sewer charges 
Irrigation, hydrant fees and other 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Salaries and wagcs 
Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Telephone and utilities 
Outside services 
Maintenance and supplies 
Professional fces 
Other operating expenses 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Directors' fees 
Sludge disposal 
CCWPA assessment 

Total operating expenses 
(Loss) from operations 

1,728,919 1,936,122 2,014,638 
55,160 63,639 60,559 

961,535 1,028,204 1,108,462 
66,798 73,185 82,395 

242924 266,759 317,568 
675950 597,132 753,434 
249,415 82,831 114,274 
471,801 703,635 882,495 
309,788 293,095 390,257 
136,921 129,657 86,744 
29586 25,162 20,236 
00,833 105,926 89,402 

7,075 6,225 7,550 
24,085 46,905 38,806 

____________ 113,791 20,886 
5,060,790 5,472,268 6,187,706 

(1,035,668) (1.460.567) (1,721,256)  

2,181,466 2198,067 2,252,065 
38,977 40,811 54,172 

1,012563 1,090,086 1,057,742 
79,422 79,506 77,339 

307,947 360,482 366,015 
564,348 801,832 745,554 
68,658 39,559 45634 

719,037 757,682 682,173 
420475 359,530 409,586 
161,897 174,122 148,694 
21,229 17,924 17,307 
91,275 75,248 82,523 
7,200 7,700 5,800 

47,269 37,700 50,939 
69,893 53784 106,543 

5,791,656 6,094,033 6,102,086 
(1,109,721) (217,023) 351,611 

Property taxes 390,872 276,336 33 - - - 
Specific ownership taxes 39428 26,793 - - - - 
Net investment income 363,776 432,083 l92,051 43,965 28.537 9,181 
Miscellaneous other income 98,202 143,480 160,566 195,902 220,759 179,123 
Readytoservefees 79150 82,626 81,738 79,513 71,219 60,979 
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets - (133.377) 28,745 - 5,135 13,984 
Contributions in aid ofconstruction 4,080,072 9,912,401 2,745,34! 759,146 I,!18,782 720.23! 

Total nonoperating revenue 5,051,500 10,740,342 3,208,474 I,07,526 1,444,432 983,498 

NONOPERATING EXPEr4SES 
Interest and paying agent fees 540,867 471.232 414,547 512,647 473,582 131,744 
County treasurer's fees 6,285 4.729 1 - 
Amortization 11,015 - 19,174 17,630 15,927 (5,244) 131,185 

Total nonoperating expenses 558,167 495,135 432,178 528,574 468,338 262,929 

NET INCOME/CIIANGIL IN NET 
ASSETS $3,457,665 J__8,784640  - $1,055040 (559769) $ 759,07! $ 1,072,180 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2011 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Years 
(December 31) 

Total 
Estimated 
Residential 
Equivalent 

Units 

2003 3,249 
2004 3,436 
2005 3,585 
2006 3,773 
2007 3,993 
2008 4,057 
2009 4,090 
2010 4,128 
2011 4,152 

TEN LARGEST CUSTOMERS OF THE SYSTEM 

Colorado Golf Club, LLC 
Pinery Country Club 
Brightstar Golf Pradera LLC 
Douglas County School District RE-i 
Pinery West Metropolitan District 
High Prairie Farms Metropolitan District 
Westward Enterprises, LLC 
Pinery Glen Homeowners Association 
Pinery Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Douglas County Parks and Recreation 

The balance of the largest customers of the system are generally individual residential properties. 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2OOA 
December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

BUDGET SUMMARY AND COMPARISON 

REVENUE 
Water, operating 

User charges 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Water supply project fee 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
User charges 

Nonoperating 
Tap fees 
Other 

Total revenue 
EXPENDITURES 

Water, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Nonoperating 
Insurance 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

2012 2011 
Budget Budget 

$ 3,405,000 $ 3,405,000 
633,800 633,800 
630,000 737,400 

32,230 32,230 

1,608,600 1,680,600 

475,067 479,325 
505,000 524,000 

7,289,697 7,492,355 

615,000 630,000 
698,409 713,250 
505,000 618,500 

203,500 216,000 
373,226 372,485 
347,775 349,250 

85,000 
442,527 
708,900 

1,666,975 
9,768,442 

15,414,754 

100,000 
434,833 
629,200 

2,024,306 
4,240,324 

10,328,148 

(8,125,057) (2,835,793) 
11,366,714 13,364,199 

$ 3,241,657 $10,528,406 

(Continued) 
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$  2,401,280 
1,781,470 
1,763,570 
1,692,480 
1,654,910 
1,118,760 
1,096,230 
1,000,580 

667,050 
483,000 

149,865,510 
$163,524,840 

1.47% 
1.09% 
1.0 8% 
1.03% 
1.0 1 % 
0.68% 
0.67% 
0.61% 
0.41% 
0.30% 

9 1.65% 
100.00% 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

Operation Debt 
and Available Service Debt 

Maintenance for Debt Require- Service 
Year Income Expenses Service ments Coverage 

2003 $ 10,042,486 $ 2,395,572 $7,646,914 $  5,426,608 1.41 
2004 20,094,587 2,459,610 17,634,977 1,893,570 9.31 
2005 12,703,160 2,977,714 9,725,446 2,195,762 4.43 
2006 9,076,622 3,334,176 5,742,446 2,142,845 2.68 
2007 14,752,043 3,536,146 11,215,897 2,224,578 5.04 
2008 7,674,924 4,173,068 3,501,856 2,110,270 1.66 
2009 5,760,461 3,610,190 2,150,271 2,111,868 1.02 
2010 7,321,442 3,895,966 3,425,476 2,024,307 1.69 
2011 7,437,195 3,850,021 3,587,174 1,666,975 2.15 

* The debt service requirements for the Series 1989 loan are funded with a reserve of prior property 
tax revenue. If the debt service requirements for this loan were removed, the debt service coverage 
would be 1,35%. 

TEN LARGEST PROPERTY TAXPAYERS OF THE DISTRICT 
(Assessed Valuation for 2011 Taxes Due in 2012) 

Taxpayer 

Assessed 
Valuation 

Property in 
the District 

Percentage 
of Total 
District 

Assessed 
Valuation 

CGC EQUITY CLUB LLC 
BETTS LAKE LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF PINERY LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF PRADERA LLC 
CGC REAL ESTATE LLC 
ASHTON DENVER RESIDENTIAL LLC 
FORESTAR USA REAL ESTATE GROUP INC PINERY WEST 
COMCAST OF COLORADO X LLC 
CELEBRITY DEVELOPMENT OF COLORADO LLC 
BERKSHIRE COMMERCIAL LLC 
ALL OTHERS 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF DEBT 

Amount 
Designation Outstanding 

Water Enterprise Revenue Note, Series 2010 $ 10,005,838 
Water Rights Lease 96,293 
Local Government Bonds 8,050,000 

$ 18,152,131 

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT 

See Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity in Supplemental Information. 

ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT SCHEDULE 

The District 
Douglas County School 

District RE- I 
Parker Fire Protection 

District 

Outstanding 
2011 General 

Assessed Obligation 
Valuation Debt (1) 

$  163,524,840 $ 

4,501,389,609 512,861,093 

1,227,385,170 

Outstanding Debt 
Applicable to District 

Percent Amount 

100.00% $ - 

3.63% 18,616,858 

0.00% - 
$ 18,616,858 

(1) Includes only general obligation debt supported by genera! property taxes. Does not include 
bonds which have historically been supported by revenue other than property taxes including a 
portion of the Local Government Bond. 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2011 

(Continued) 

ASSESSED VALUATION, DEBT AND DEBT RATIOS 

Actual valuation 1,825,695,908 
Assessed valuation 163,524,840 
Net general obligation direct debt 
Estimated overlapping debt 18,616,858 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt 18,616,858 
Ratio of net direct debt to estimated actual valuation 0.00% 
Ratio of net direct debt to assessed valuation o 00% 
Net direct debt per capita (1) 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

estimated actual valuation 1.02% 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

assessed valuation 11.3 8% 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt per capita (1) 1,562 
Estimated actual valuation per capita (1) 153,211 
Assessed valuation per capita (1) 13,723 

(1)  Estimated permanent population 11,916 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

Board of Directors 
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Denver 
Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, as 
listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Management's Responsibifity for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing 
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or enor. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District as of 
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and its changes in fmancial position and cash flows for the years then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Management Discussion and Analysis 

The management's discussion and analysis information on pages III through X is not a required part of 
the basic fmancial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Supplemental Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District's financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information as listed in the 
table of contents is presented for purposes of legal compliance and additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the fmancial statements. The supplementary information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such liffonnstion directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
The other supplementary information as well as the continuing disclosure as listed in the Table of 
Contents has not been audited and accordingly we express no opinion on it. 

6C G'osL.&"ccetg.4.. P.c 4  
L. Paul Qoedecke, P.C. 
April 18, 2013 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The management of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (the District) 
offers the readers of the District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. 

District Operations 

This year was characterized by a hot summer and limited precipitation. As a result, water 
revenues were higher than anticipated. Water expenses were also higher than anticipated due to 
additional electricity and chemicals. In addition, the District purchased water from the Cherry 
Creek Project Water Authority as an augmentation source since the District's supplies were 
limited by the thought. It is expected that the thought conditions will continue into 2013. 

In 2012, the District worked to expand its water supply with several capital projects and 
continued planning for a regional water supply project. 

Lower Dawson Well I was completed and incorporated into the water supply for the District. 
During the year four additional well drilling contracts were awarded (Dawson Well H and 
Arapahoe Well A-l6 in July, and Dawson Well K and Arapahoe Well A-l4 in December). The 
Well H and A-16 projects were delayed due to pipeline easement acquisition issues that required 
an eminent domain proceeding. Eventually the easements were all acquired and the drilling of 
Well A- 16 began in 2012 and will be completed in 2013. The other wells will be drilled in 2013. 
These wells all require new pipelines to deliver the water to District customers. Design contracts 
were awarded and the construction contract for the pipeline to Wells H and A- 16 was awarded 
and work began in 2012. Wells H and A-ló should be added to the District's water supply in 
late 2013 and Wells K and A-14 should be added in early 2014. 

In 2011, we began a residential water meter replacement program. In 2012 over 2,000 
residential meters were replaced with the new radio read meters, completing the replacement of 
all residential meters. Replacement of commercial meters began in 2012 as well. In March of 
2012, the District changed from bi-monthly billing for residential customers and began billing 
monthly. A credit card payment option was initiated as well. 

Other capital projects included the continued maintenance of the water distribution system to 
replace valves, fire hydrants, and meter pits, the completion of the interconnect of the District's 
water system with the Town of Castle Rock, lining of portions of the District's sewer mains, 
replacement of the roof on the dewatering building at the wastewater treatment plant, as well as 
replacement of several valves in the AWT building. 

The Board also approved a lease with Skyway Towers LLC for a cell site at the Reservoir 7 site. 
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The District continued to work on long-term regional water supply projects through its 
membership in the Cherry Creek Project Water Authority and the South Metro Water Supply 
Authority.  The South Metro Water Supply Authority made significant progress in the 
agreements for the WISE (Water Infrastructure Supply and Efficiency) project which will bring 
water from Denver Water and Aurora Water into the south metro area. It is anticipated that 
agreements will be completed in 2013 and engineering and construction will begin in 2014. 
Initial deliveries of water to the District could begin as early as 2016. 

Financial Highlights 

• Net position increased $1,349,972, primarily due to an increase in revenues of 6.5% 
while expense increased 1%. 

•  The net operating profit of $934,176 was an increase of $582,565 from last year. 
Excluding depreciation, the net operating income was $3,311,544. 

•  Operating income increased 10% from the prior year. 
•  Operating expenses exclusive of depreciation decreased 1.4% from the prior year. 
•  Customers on line for water service at year end increased by 14 single-family residential 

equivalent units to 4,166 at year end. 
•  Funds available (current assets less current liabilities exclusive of the current portion of 

long-term obligations) increased $5,146 to $12.7 million at December 31, 2012. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

Management's discussions and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's 
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of Financial Statements 
and Notes to Financial Statements. This report also contains other supplemental information and 
continuing disclosure annual financial information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 

The financial statements of the District are presented as a special purpose government engaged 
only in business type activities - providing water and sewer utility services. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District's assets, deferred 
outflows of resources and liabilities, with the difference being the two reported as net position. 
Over time, increases or decreases in the net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether 
the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position pres ents information that 
reflects how the District's net position changed during the past year. All changes in the net 
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless 
of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus revenue and expenses are reported in the statement 
for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 

The statement of cash flows reports the District's cash flows from operating, noncapital 
financing, capita! and investing activities. 
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The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a MI 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. 

The supplemental information contained in this report provides a schedule of revenues, expenses 
and change in net position, budget and actual information, and debt service requirements. 

The continuing disclosure annual financial information is information required by the Series 
2002A and 2005A bond covenants, including mill levy, assessed valuation and property tax 
information, annual operating data, historical actual and budget financial statements, statistical 
information within the area and debt coverage information. 

The District's net position increased by $1,349,972 in 2012, primarily due to an increase in 
operating revenues and a decrease in nonoperating expenses over the prior year. Current assets 
increased $324,467 and capital assets increased $609,224. 

Statement of Net Position 

December 31, 
2012 2011 2010 

$13,780,856 $13,456,389 $13,763,118 
1,975,627 2,119,688 2,414,303 

82,872,521 82,263,297 81,961,801 
98,629,004 97,839,374 98,139,222 

- 122,123 250,181 

1,870,165 1,629,314 1,998,317 
16,403,500 17,326,816 18,322,731 
18,273,665 - 18,956,130 20,321,048 

68,433,837 67,905,275 68,479,541 
6,074,454 7,027,183 8,654,434 
5,847,048 4,072,909 934,380 

$ 80,355,339 $ 79,005,367 $ 78,068,355 

Current assets 
Other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Deferred outflows of resouces 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net position invested in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 

Total net position 
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Review of Change in Net Position 

December 31, 
2012 2011 2010 

Revenues 
Operating revenue 

Water services 
Sewer services 

Total operating revenue 

Nonoperating revenue 
Investment income 
Other 

Contributions 
Tap fees, net of cost recovery payments 
Contributed facilities 
Other 

Total other revenue 
Total revenue 

Expenses 
Operating expenses 

Water 
Sewer 

General and administrative 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 

Total expenses 

Change in net position 

Net position - Beginning (Restated) 

Net position - Ending 

$ 5,252,565 $ 4,695,371 $ 4,217,222 
1,855,419 1,758,326 1,659,788 
7,107,984 6,453,697 5,877,010 

27,077 9,181 28,537 
268,741 254,086 297,113 

424,537 623,278 891,254 
- - 100,000 

91,334 96,953 127,528 
811,689 983,498 1,444,432 

7,919,673 7,437,195 7,321,442 

1,822,607 1,807,533 1,878,907 
842,188 880,182 853,315 

2,664,795 2,687,715 2,732,222 
1,131,645 1,162,306 1,119,169 
2,377,368 2,252,065 2,198,067 
6,173,808 6,102,086 6,049,458 

395,893 398,097 468,338 
6,569,701 6,500,183 6,517,796 

1,349,972 937,012 803,646 

79,005,367 78,068,355 77,264,709 

$ 80,355,339 $ 79,005,367 $ 78,068,355 

Operating revenue increased by $654,287. Revenue from the sale of tap fees, net of cost 
recovery payments decreased $204,360. Additionally, water services increased $557,194, 
primarily due to the additional billing of a water supply project fee. 

Total operating expenses remained consistent in 2012. 
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Budgetary Highlights 

The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting to recognize the 
fiscal impact of debt issuance, sale of assets and debt repayments, as well as capital outlay in 
addition to operations and nonoperating revenue and contributions. Capacity fees associated 
with long-term contracts are recognized as budgetary revenue when received. This budgetary 
accounting is required by State statutes. Additionally, the budget includes the separation of the 
enterprise and general government activities within the District. 

Actual revenue of the District was above the budgeted revenue by $875,306 primarily as a result 
of more water and sewer user charges and tap fees than originally anticipated. 

Total actual expenditures of the District were less than the appropriation by $7,254,897, which 
includes a positive variance of $6,674,712 for capital expenditures. 

Capital Assets Activity 

The activity related to capital assets is as follows: 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2011 Changes 2012 

$ 385,645 $ - $ 385,645 
481,870 388,582 870,452 

11,235,625 - 11,235,625 
44,395,989 2,343,276 46,739,265 

533,508 - 533,508 

34,016,133 - 34,016,133 
12,749,918 122,578 12,872,496 
1,805,597 - 1,805,597 

921,486 132,156 1,053,642 
106,525,771 2,986,592 109,512,363 

(24,262,474) (2,377,368) (26,639,842) 
$ 82,263,297 $ 609,224 $ 82,872,521 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 
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December 31, Net December31, 
2010 Changes 2011 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

Land and easements 
Construction in process 
Water system 

Water rights 
Water facilities 
Bingham Lake and Dam 

Sewer system 
Sewer facilities 
Wastewater treatment plant 

Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets 

$ 385,645 $ - $ 385,645 
905,986 (424,116) 481,870 

11,019,135 216,490 11,235,625 
41,872,638 2,523,351 44,395,989 

533,508 - 533,508 

34,016,133 - 34,016,133 
12,551,031 198,887 12,749,918 

1,805,597 - 1,805,597 
882,537 38,949 921,486 

103,972,210 2,553,561 106,525,771 

(22,010,409) (2,252,065) (24,262,474) 
$ 81,961,801 $ 301,496 $ 82,263,297 

December 31, Net December 31, 
2009 Changes 2010 

$ 382,396 $ 3,249 $ 385,645 
402,157 503,829 905,986 

10,836,114 183,021 11,019,135 
41,607,540 265,098 41,872,638 

533,508 - 533,508 

33,925,754 90,379 34,016,133 
11,992,774 558,257 12,551,031 

1,800,682 4,915 1,805,597 
855,860 26,677 882,537 

102,336,785 1,635,425 103,972,210 

(19,831,198) (2,179,211) (22,010,409) 
$82,505,587 $  (543,786) $81,961,801 

The 2012 activity relating to capital assets reflects costs incurred by the District relating to the 
construction of water wells, sewer lines, replacement of equipment at the wastewater treatment 
plant, and capitalization of net interest expense on water projects. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report. 
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Long-Term Debt 

All scheduled payments of principal and interest on the District's outstanding debt were paid as 
required during 2012. 

Additional detail on the District's debt is in Note 6 of this report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

For 2013, the District has budgeted revenue from water and sewer charges of $6.1 million, which 
is $376,000 higher compared with 2012 budgeted figures. The District has also budgeted 
$701,000 of water project fees that are intended to help fund the construction of future water 
improvement projects. $4,000,000 of loan proceeds has been budgeted to fund planned capital 
outlay in 2013. 2013 operating expenses are budgeted at $2.9 million, which is $155,000 higher 
compared with 2012 actual amounts. 

lhe majority of the District's debt is in the form of revenue notes. The revenues pledged to pay 
this debt include fees for service (water and sewer bills) and fees charged for new development 
(tap fees). To the extent that one of the revenue sources is less than projected, then revenue from 
other sources is required to make the debt service payments. The District has recently concluded 
a period of exceptionally high growth which has now been replaced by a period of very slow 
growth. As a result, the debt service burden has shifted from revenues collected on new 
development to revenues collected from service. 

Request for Information 

lhis report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information 
should be addressed to: 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 
P.O. Box 1660 

Parker, Colorado 80134 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



$  6,497,242 
6,074,454 

495,978 
487,738 
143,810 
81,634 

13,780,856 

$ 4,773,172 
7,027,183 

495,637 
942,385 
137,939 

80,073 
13,456,389 

$ 772,930 
24,648 

149,272 
923,315 

1,870,165 

16,403,500 

$ 477,315 

156,082 
995,917 

1,629,314 

17,326,816 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 
Accounts receivable 
Current maturities of notes receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

OTHER ASSETS 
Notes receivable - Capacity fee agreements 

Total other assets 

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Cost of debt refunding, net 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts and retainage payable 
Accrued payroll 
Interest payable 
Current maturities of long-term obligations 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

1,975,627 2,119,688 
1,975,627 2,119688 

82,872,521 82,263,297 

- 122.123 
______________ 122,123 

$ 98,629,004 $ 97,961,497 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 68,433,837 67,905,275 
Restricted 6,074,454 7,027,183 
Unrestricted 5,847,048 4,072,909 

Total net position 80,355,339 79,005,367 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 98,629,004 $ 97,961,497 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation - Water 

Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation - Sewer 

Gross income (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 

$ 5,252,565 $ 4695,37l 

1,822,607 1,807,533 
1,257,439 1,048,588 
2,172,519 1,839,250 

L855,419 1,758,326 

842,188 880,182 
953,093 1.044,679 

60,138 (166,535) 
2,232,657 1,672,715 

1,131,645 1,162,306 
166,836 158,798 

934,176 351,611 

295,818 263,267 

395,893 398,097 

834,101 216,781 

515,871 - 720,231 

1,349,972 937,012 

79.005,367 78,068,355 

$80,355,339 $79,005,367 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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69,444 60,979 
176,945 179,123 

246,389 240,102 

31,152 13,984 

522,877 
230,000 

(2,780,174) 
(298,225) 
(978,273) 

(3,272,643) 

765,186 
230,000 

(2,242,963) 
(507,788) 

(1,393,681) 

(3,135,262) 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees and related expenses 
Other (payments) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Ready to serve fees 
Other income 

Net cash provided by noncapital 
financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of assets 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees 
Receipts from notes receivable 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Interest and paying agent fees 
Debt principal reduction 

Net cash (required) by capital and related 
financing activities 

$ 7,561,269 $ 6,284,546 
(2,408,484) (2,467,905) 
(1,380,004) (1,400,965) 

(2,809) 37,458 
3,769972 2,453,134 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011 
(Continued) 

2012 2011 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Investments matured 1,002,759 
Net investment income received 27,623 22,285 

Net cash provided by investing activities 27,623 1,025,044 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided 
(required) by operating activities 

Income (loss) from operations 
Adjustments to reconcile (loss) from operations 

to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

771,341 583,018 

11,800,355 11,217,337 

$ 12,571,696 $11,800,355 

$ 934,176 $ 351,611 

2,377,368 2,252,065 
453,285 (130,555) 

6,704 (39,198) 
(1,561) 19,211 

$  3,769,972 $ 2,453,134 

These financial statements should be read only in connection with 
the accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 1-DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY 

Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District (District), a quasi-municipal 
corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado was organized by order and decree 
of the District Court for Douglas County on June 21, 1965, and is governed pursuant to 
provisions of the Colorado Special District Act (Title 32, Section 1, Colorado Revised Statutes). 
The District's service area is Located in Douglas County, Colorado. The District was established 
to provide water and sanitation services. 

The District follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) accounting 
pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental activities, 
organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity. GASB 
pronouncements set forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization's elected 
governing body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental 
organization in a primary governments legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not 
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body, ability to 
impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency. 

The District is not financially accountable for any other organization, nor is the District a 
component unit of any other primary governmental entity. 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The more significant accounting polices of the District are described as follows: 

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units accounted for as a proprietary enterprise thnd. The enterprise 
fund is used since the District's powers are related to those operated in a manner similar to a 
private utility system where net income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations 
of accountability. 

V/hen both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIUMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Accounting 

The District's records are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred. Depreciation is 
computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for capital assets are shown as 
increases in assets and redemption of bonds and loans is recorded as a reduction in liabilities. 
Tap fees and contributed assets from developers are recorded as capital contributions when 
received. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

The District distinguishes between operating revenues and expenses and nonoperating items in 
the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with the District's purpose of providing water and sanitation services to its 
customers. Operating revenues consist of charges to customers for service provided. Operating 
expenses include the cost of service, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses or capital contributions. 

Budgets 

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the District's Board of Directors holds public hearings 
in the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The 
appropriation is at the total fund expenditures and other financing uses level and lapses at year 
end. The District's Board of Directors can modify the budget by line item within the total 
appropriation without notification. The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of 
notification and publication requirements. The budget includes each fund on its basis of 
accounting unless otherwise indicated. Capacity fees associated with long-term contracts are 
recognized as budgetary revenue when received. 

Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers cash deposits and highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied by the District's Board of Directors. The ievy is based on assessed 
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy 
is normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien 
on the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects 
the determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April 30 or if in 
equal installments, at the taxpayer's election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are 
notified in August and generally sales of the tax liens on delinquent properties are held in 
November or December. The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the 
District. 

Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred inflows of 
resources in the year they are levied and measurable. The deferred inflows of resources are 
recorded as revenue in the year they are available or collected. 

The District did not certi& a mill levy for collection in 2012. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, water rights, plant and buildings, distribution and collection 
systems and machinery and equipment, are reported by the District. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are 
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated 
economic useful lives: 

Plant and buildings 30 years 
Distribution and collection systems 50 years 
Machinery and equipment 5 years 

Tap Fees and Contributed Lines 

Tap fees are recorded as capital contribution when received. Lines contributed to the District by 
Developers are recorded as capital contributions and additions to the systems at estimated fair 
value when received. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AN1 SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cost Recovery Contracts 

The District has cost recovery agreements with developers who have contributed lines to the 
District. The District is to collect its normal fees from customers requesting to connect to the 
contributed lines and remit a portion of the collected fees to the developer who contributed the 
facilities. 

Capitalized Interest 

Interest incurred during construction is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, 
net of investment earnings on invested bond proceeds during the same period. Net interest 
expense capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $390,480 
and $394,130, respectively. 

Water Rights 

The cost of water rights includes acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the 
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are 
not amortized. All other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are 
expensed. 

Amortization 

Compensated Absences 

The District has a policy that allows employees to accumulate unused vacation benefits up to a 
maximum of twice the annual accrual per employee. Compensated absences are accrued when 
incurred in the financial statements. 

Board Designations 

The Board of Directors of the District has designated the following amounts of the unrestricted 
net position for the following purposes: 

Ground water protection 
Rate stabilization reserve 
Medical benefits reserve 
Water project fees 

Total Board designated amounts 

2012 

$ 216,768 
1,000,000 

60,786 
1,128,694 

$ 2,406,248 

2011 

194,200 
900,000 

481,757 
$ 1,575,957 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

Effective January 1, 2012, the District implemented the provisions of GASB No. 63, "Financial 
Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position" 
(GASB No. 63) and early implemented the provisions of GASB No. 65, "Items Previously 
Reported as Assets and Liabilities" (GASB No. 65). 

GASB No. 63 provides guidance for reporting deferred outflows and deferred inflows of 
resources as introduced and defined in GASB Concepts Statement No. 4 ' Elements of Financial 
Statements" (Concepts Statement No. 4). Concepts Statement No. 4 defines a deferred outflow 
of resources as a consumption of net assets that is applicable to a future reporting period. A 
deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net assets applicable to a future 
reporting period. The impact on the District's financial statements has been to replace the term 
"net assets" with "net position". 

GASB No. 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred 
outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously 
reported as assets and liabilities. Some assets previously reported as assets are now reported as 
an outflow of resources/expenses. One of these assets is debt issuance costs. The District's 
beginning net position has been restated to reflect expensing all debt issuance costs that had been 
previously capitalized as of December 31, 2009. The effect of this treatment for 2010 and 2011 
is as follows: 

Net position - December 31, 2009, as originally stated 
Restatement related to debt issuance costs 

Net position - December 31, 2009, as restated 
Change in net position as originally stated in 2010 
Restatement related to debt issuance costs amortized in 2010 

Net position - December 31, 2010, as restated 
Change in net position as originally stated in 2011 
Restatement related to debt issuance costs incurred/amortized in 2011 

Net position - December 31, 2011, as restated 

$ 77,387,417 
(122,708) 

77,264,709 
759,071 

44,575 
78,068,355 

1,072,180 
(135,168) 

$ 79,005,367 

Additionally, the District's unamortized cost of debt refunding is treated as a deferred outflow of 
resources. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 3- CASH AND IN VESTMENTS 

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 are classified in the accompanying 
financial statements as fbllows: 

Statement of net position: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 
Certificates of deposits 

Total cash and investments 

2012 2011 

$ 6,497,242 $ 4,773,172 
6,074,454 7,027,183 

495,978 495637 
$ 13,067,674 $ 12,295,992 

Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of the following: 

2012 2011 

Deposits with financial institutions 
Cash on hand 
Investments 
Less: Certificates of deposit 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Deposits with Financial institutions 

$ 3,613,718 $ 3,089,527 
100 100 

9,453,856 9,206,365 
- (495,978) (495,637) 

S 12,571,696 $ 11,800,355 

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government 
deposit cash in eligible public depositories.  Eligibility is determined by state regulators. 
Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance ]evels must be collateralized. The eligib]e 
collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral 
pool for all public funds.  The pool for all the uninsured public deposits as a group is to be 
maintained by another institution or held in trust. The market value of the collateral must be at 
least 102% of the aggregate uninsured deposits. 

The State Commissioners for banks and financial services are required by statute to monitor the 
naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and assets maintained in 
the collateral pools. 

10 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the District had the following deposits with financial 
institutions: 

Bank balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

Carrying balance 
Insured deposits 
Deposits collateralized in single institution pools 

2012 2011 

$ 3,615,469 $ 3,088,890 
531 637 

$ 3,616,000 $ 3,089,527 

$ 3,613,187 $ 3,193,958 
531 637 

$ 3,613,718 $ 3,194,595 

Investments 

The District has not adopted a formal investment policy, however, the District follows state 
statutes regarding investments. 

The District generally limits its concentration of investments to those noted with an asterisk (*) 
below, which are believed to have minimal credit risk; minimal interest rate risk and no foreign 
currency risk.  Additionally, the District is not subject to concentration risk disclosure 
requirements or subject to investment custodial credit risk for investments that are in the 
possession of another party. 

Colorado revised statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally 
approved by the Board of Directors, such actions are generally associated with a debt service 
reserve or sinking find requirements. 

Revenue bonds of local governmental securities, corporate and bank securities and guaranteed 
investment contracts not purchased with bond proceeds are limited to maturities of three years or 
less. 

Colorado statutes speci& investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in 
which local governments may invest which include: 

Obligations of the United States, certain US. government agency securities and securities 
of the World Bank 
General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities 
Certain certificates of participation 

11 



DENVER SOUTIIEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Certain securities lending agreements 
Bankers acceptances of certain banks 
Commercial paper 
Written repurchase agreements and 
certain authorized securities 
Certain money market funds 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Local government investment pools 

reverse repurchase agreements collateralized by 

As of December31, 2012 and 2011, the District had the following investments: 

Investment Maturity Fair Value 
2012 2011 

Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE) Weighted average under 60 days $  5,063,328 $ 6,014,057 
Colorado Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST) Weighted average under 60 days 4,390,528 3,192,308 

$  9,453,856 $ 9,206,365 

COLOTRUST 

The District invested in the Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST), an 
investment vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. 
The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is 
equal in value to $1.00. The Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and 
COLOTRUST PLUS+. Both portfolios may invest in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may also invest in 
certain obligations of U.S. goverment agencies, highest rated commercial paper and repurchase 
agreements collateralized by certain obligations of U.S. government agencies. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for COLOTRUSTs portfolios pursuant to a custodian 
agreement. The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for COLOTRUST's investment portfolios 
and provides services as the depository in connection with direct investments and withdrawals. 
The custodians internal records segregate investments owned by COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST 
is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

12 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

CSAFE 

The District invested in the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE), which is an 
investment vehicle established by state statute for local government entities to pooi surplus 
assets. The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all State statutes governing 
CSAFE. CSAFE is similar to a money market ftrnd, with each share valued at $1.00. CSAFE 
may invest in U.S. Treasury securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury 
securities, certain money market funds and highest rated conmiercial paper. A designated 
custodial bank serves as custodian for CSAFE' s portfolio pursuant to a custodian agreement. 
The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for CSAFE' s investment portfolio and provides services 
as the depository in co nnection with direct investments and withdrawals. The custodian's 
internal records segregate investments owned by CSAFE. CSAFE is rated AAAm by Standard 
& Poor's. 

NOTE 4-LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES 

Long-term receivable activity for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31, Due Within 

2011 Additions Reductions 2012 One Year 

Canyons agreement $  2,257,627 $ $ 138.190 $  2,119,437 $ 143,810 
Total long-term receivables $  2,257,627 $ $ 138,190 $  2,119,437 $ 143,810 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2010 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year 

Canyons agreement $  2,390,674 $ - $ 133,047 $  2,257,627 $ 137,939 
Total long-term receivables $ 2,390,674 $ - $ 133,047 $  2,257,627 - $ 137,939 

13 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 

The detail of the District's long-term receivables is as follows: 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004 the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Canyons". Based upon the 
anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the Developer has agreed to 
purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment capacity. As payment for 
such, the Developer agreed to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 payable as follows: 
$310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 2005, with the 
remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024, with an annual 
interest rate of 4%. The agreement was secured by an irrevocable letter of credit in the original 
amount of $2,765,000. During 2009, the payment date was changed to December 1, per an 
amendment of the agreement. On October 31, 2011, the agreement was assigned to LC Macanta, 
LLC. The balance of the letter of credit at December31, 2012 is $2,119,437. 

The District's long-term receivables will mature as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 
Year Ending 
December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
20 18-2022 
2023-2024 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

$ 143,810 
150,975 
157,014 
163,294 
169,826 
956,627 
377,891 

2,119,437 
(143,810) 

$ 1,975,627 

$ 86,190 
79,025 
72,986 
66,706 
60,174 

193,373 
21,636 

580,090 
(86,190) 

$ 493,900 

$ 230,000 
230,000 
230,000 
230,000 
230,000 

1,150,000 
399,527 

2,699,527 
(230,000) 

$ 2,469,527 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows: 

Balance Retirements! Balance 
December 31, Reciassi- December 31, 

2011 Additions fications 2012 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer syslem 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
(ITS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water system 
Dingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
(ITS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, net 

$ 385,645 - $ - $ 385,645 
11,235,625 - - 11,235,625 

481,870 832,421 (443,839) 870,452 

44,395,989 2,343,276 - 46,739,265 
533,508 - - 533,508 

34,016,133 - - 34,016,133 
12,749,918 122,578 - 12,872,496 

1,805,597 - - 1,805,597 
157,405 12,466 - 169,871 
160,434 51,464 - 211,898 
603,647 68,226 - 671,873 

106,525,771 3,430,431 (443,839) 109,512,363 

(11,574,146) 
(222,698) 

(4,855,243) 
(5,923,309) 

(951,316) 
(52,476) 

(131,165) 
(552,121) 

(24,262,474) 
$ 82,263,297 

(1,243,560) 
(13,879) 

(533,544) 
(419,549) 
(92,054) 
(15,595) 
(22,968) 
(36,219) 

(2,377,368) 
$ 1,053,063 (443,839) 

(12,817,706) 
(236,577) 

(5,388,787) 
(6,342,858) 
(1,043,370) 

(68,071) 
(154,133) 
(588,340) 

(26,639,842) 
$  82,872,521 
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2,523,351 

198,887 

9,184 - 
29,765 - 

3,459,546 (905,985) 

44,395,989 
533,508 

34,016,133 
12,749,918 

1,805,597 
157,405 
160,434 
603,647 

106,525,771 

(1,034,083) 
(14,505) 

(542,669) 
(502,010) - 

(92,427) - 
(15,051) 
(12,124) 
(39,196)  ______ ___________ 

(2,252,065) - 
$ 1,207,481 $ (905,985) 

(11,574,146) 
(222,698) 

(4,855,243) 
(5,923309) 

(951,316) 
(52,476) 

(131,165) 
(552,121) 

(24,262474) 
82,263,297 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land and easements 
Water rights 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Water system 
Bingham Lake and Dam 
Sewer system 
Wastewater treatment plant 
Buildings 
GIS program 
Office and field equipment 
Vehicles 

Total historical cost  

Balance 
December 31, 

2010 Additions - 

$ 385,645 S - $ 
11,019,135 216490 

905,986 481,869 

41,872,638 
533,508 

34,016,133 
12,551,031 

1,805,597 
148,221 
130,669 
603,647 

103,972,210 

Retirements! Balance 
Rectassi- December 31, 
fications 2011 

- $ 385,645 
- 11,235,625 

(905,985) 481,870 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water system (10,540,063) 
Bingham lske and Dam (208,193) 
Sewer system (4,312,574) 
Wastewater treatment plant (5,421,299) 
Buildings (858,889) 
GIS program (37,425) 
Office and field equipment (119,041) 
Vehicles (512,925) 

Total accumulated depreciation (22,010,409) 
Total capital assets, net $ 81,961,801 

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was charged to the 
following operations: 

Water 

Sewer 
General and administrative 

Total 

2012 2011 

$ 1,257,439 $ 1,048,588 

953,093 1,044,679 
166,836 158,798 - 

$ 2,377,368 $ 2,252,065 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Long-term obligation activity for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was as follows: 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2011 Additions Reductions - 2012 One Year 

CWRPDA loan -2002 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan -2005 
Refinancing note -2010 

Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

CWRPDA loan -1989 
CWRPDA loan -2002 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
Refinancing note -2010 

Plus loan premium 
Total long-term obligations 

$  4,325,000 $ $ 320,000 $  4,005,000 $ 325,000 
96,294 - 96,294 - - 

3,725,000 - 200,000 3,525,000 205,000 
10,005,838 - 361,979 9,643,859 - 376,419 
18,152,132 - 978,273 17,173,859 906,419 

170,601 17,645 152,956 16,896 
$18,322,733 $ - $ 995,918 $17,326,815 $ 923,315 

Balance Balance Amounts 
December 31, December 31,  Due Within 

2010 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year 

$ 461,585 $ - $ 461,585 $ - $ - 
4,640,000 - 315,000 4,325,000 320,000 

189,017 - 92,723 96,294 96,293 
3,920,000 - 195,000 3,725,000 200,000 

10,335,213 - 329,375 10,005,838 361,979 
19,545,815 1,393,683 18,152,132 978,272 

188,968 - 18,367 170,601 17,645 
$19,734,783 $ - $ 1,412,050 $ 18,322,733 $ 995,917 

Loan Agreements 

On December 1, 1989, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Water 
Resources and Power Development Authority (Authority) in the amount of $6,905,000. 
Principal and interest payments are due quarterly in varying amounts through August 1, 2011 
with the net effective interest rate of 4.635%. The District has the option to prepay the loan in 
multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. This loan was repaid in 2011. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

On October 1, 2002, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount 
of $7,045,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 
1 in varying amounts through August 1, 2023 with the net effective interest rate of 3.21%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
District is required to maintain an operations and maintenance reserve of no more than 
$1,250,000 in connection with the loan. 

The components of the loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 
are as follows: 

2012 2011 

Interest $ 173,098 $ 189,282 
Administrative fee 56,360 56,360 
Earnings credit (81.737) (93,236) 

.$ JAZ22 721  £1514Q5 

On May 25, 2005, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount of 
$4,800,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 
in varying amounts through August 1, 2026 with the net effective interest rate of 3.35%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. The 
component of this loan interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as 
follows: 

2012 2011 

Interest $ 102,513 $ 111,792 
Administrative fee 38,400 35.329 

$ I4Q9I3:  L_IL 47421 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding Note, Series 2010, dated December 21, 2010 in the 
original amount of $10,335,213 with principal payments due annually on December 1 and 
interest payments due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 at 395% through December 1, 
2030. The note is subject to redemption prior to maturity in any amount at any time on or after 
December 1, 2012, upon payment of a calculated demand fee, which fee decreases the longer the 
note remains outstanding. The District is required to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund in 
the amount of $1,033,521. The note is a limited and special obligation of the District payable 
from and secured by an irrevocable assignment and pledge of revenue of the Enterprise Fund, net 
of operation and maintenance costs, plus any monies held in a rate stabilization find and net 
future imposed revenues. 

On December 15, 2020, the Registered Owner of the note may put the note back to the District 
and receive the entire outstanding principal amount of the note plus accrued interest at the time 
the put occurs. If the Registered Owner does not put the note back to the District, the note will 
automatically renew at the current interest rate until the maturity date. The Registered Owner 
may only put the note back to the District based on an adverse material change in the District's 
creditworthiness. 

Proceeds of the note were used to (1) refund the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Refunding 
Note, Series 2003, (2) advance refund and defease the District's Water Enterprise Revenue Note, 
Series 2005, (3) partially provide for a debt service reserve fund, (4) provide funds for the costs 
of acquiring, constructing, relocating, installing, and completing water improvements and 
facilities, and (5) pay the costs of issuance of the loan. 

Capital Lease 

The District has entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the acquisition of certain 
water rights. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, 
therefore, has been recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the 
inception date. 

On September 30, 2005, the District entered into a capital lease obligation in the amount of 
$753,547 for Denver Basin Groundwater Rights. The lease is on an annual basis, renewable for 
seven consecutive one-year periods with principal and interest payments of $50,000 in 2006 and 
$100,000 due annually through 2012. The effective interest rate on the lease is 3,85%. 

The lease purchase agreement does not constitute a general obligation debt of the District as 
defined by Colorado Revised Statutes as there is an annual appropriation clause in the lease 
agreement. The lease was repaid in 2012. 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The District's long-term obligations will mature as follows: 

Year Ending 
December31 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
20 18-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2030 
Total payments 
Less amounts due within one year 
Long-term portion 

Principal 

$ 906,419 
931,435 
962,048 
988,288 

1,020,174 
5,618,697 
4,634,150 
2,112,648 

17,173,859 
(906,419) 

$16,267,440 

Interest 

$ 659,297 
632,787 
603,793 
573,757 
542,814 

2,194,306 
978,521 
148,301 

6,333,576 
(659,297) 

$ 5,674,279 

Total 

$ 1,565,716 
1,564,222 
1,565,841 
1,562,045 
1,562,988 
7,813,003 
5,612,671 
2,260,949 

23,507,435 
(1,565,716) 

$ 21,941,719 

NOTE 7-NET POSITION 

The District has net position consisting of three components - net investment in capital assets, 
restricted and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, 
or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those 
assets. As of December 3 1, 2012 and 2011, the District had the following net investment in 
capital assts, calculated as follows: 

2012 2011 

Net investment in capital assets: 
Capital assets, net 
Current portion of long-term obligations 
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations 
Unspent loan proceeds 

Net investment in capital assets 

$ 82,872,521 $ 82,263,297 
(923,315) (1,118,040) 

(16,403,500) (17,082,570) 
2.888,131 3,842,588 

$ 68,433,837 $ 67,905,275 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 7-NET POSITION (CONTINUED) 

The restricted component of net position includes assets that are restricted for use either 
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other 
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The 
District had a restricted net position of $6,074,454 and $7,027,183 as of December 31, 2012 and 
2011, respectively, for payment of future debt service requirements, capital improvements and 
emergency reserves as required by Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of 
Colorado. 

NOTE 8- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

The District maintains a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. This plan is administered by Standard Insurance Company, a 
subsidiary of StanCorp Financial Group, Inc. The plan allows the employee to defer a portion of 
their salary until future years. The District will contribute up to a maximum of 6% of the 
employee's annual salary provided the employee contributes up to 6% of their salary. During 
2009, the District established a 401(A) Money Purchase Plan with ICMA Retirement 
Corporation. The plan is voluntary for all employees and allows a participant to invest a portion 
of their earnings tax deferred for the plan year. 

NOTE 9-SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Pinery West 

On October 30, 2002, the District entered into an agreement with Pinery West Metropolitan 
District No. 1 (Pinery West), whereby the Developer will constnict certain infrastructure 
improvements and subsequently convey the improvements to Pinery West, who in turn conveyed 
the improvements to the District.  The cost of certain improvements are eligible for 
reimbursement to the Developer through a portion of the tap fees collected from the property 
owners, but shall not exceed the actual costs without interest, of such improvements. Pinery 
West subsequently assigned its reimbursement rights to the Developer. The amount to be 
allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items is $7,584 per tap. The District remitted 
$75,840 and $136,512, respectively, for 10 and 18 tap fees, respectively, collected during 2012 
and 2011 related to this agreement. 

During 2007, and with the infrastructure improvements completed, the District performed an 
analysis of the actual costs incurred. Based upon the analysis, the District will make a 
reimbursement of $7,584 per tap for a total of 816 taps or $6,188,544. From 2002 through2ol2, 
the District reimbursed $5,278,464 for 696 taps, therefore, remaining future reimbursement is 
$910,080 for 120 taps. 
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December 31, 2012 and 2011 

NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

The District also agreed to collect an additional fee from property owners in the amount of $800 
per dwelling unit, the proceeds of which will be used to reimburse the Developer the cost of 
constructing a golf course well. During 2012 and 2011, the District collected 11 and 13 taps, 
respectively, and paid $8,800 and $10,400 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Town of Castle Rock 

On August 11, 2004, the District amended and restated, in its entirety, the original agreement by 
and between the District and the Town of Castle Rock (Town). The Town shall construct (or 
cause others to construct), at no cost to the District, the interceptor required to connect the point 
of individual discharge within the Town limits to the southern most point on the "Pinery West 
Line". The Town shall own and maintain that portion of the Town Interceptor between the 
points of individual discharge and the Flow Metering Station. The District shall own and 
maintain all lines and appurtenances from and including the Flow Metering Station to the Plant. 
During 2007, the Flow Metering Station was contributed to the District at a value of $163,000. 
The District agrees to treat up to .29 million gallons per day average annual flow of wastewater 
discharged from the Town's sanitary sewer system exclusively from the Liberty Village Service 
Area. A flow metering station to measure the wastewater flows from the Liberty Village Service 
Area (FMS) shall be installed by the Town, at the Town's expense, in conjunction with the 
Town's construction and connection of the Town Interceptor. On or before the 

10th 
 day of each 

month, the Town shall forward to the District a list of residential tap connections made in the 
Liberty Village Service Area for the preceding month. For each residential sewer tap that is not 
utilized within ten (10) years of the first tap connection made within the Liberty Village Service 
Area pursuant to the Agreement, beginning January 

Vt 
 of the eleventh 

(11th) 
 year, a monthly fee-

in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent to 50% of what would have 
been assessed as the monthly service charge, had the sewer tap been connected. Such monthly 
fee-in-lieu of service charge shall be assessed upon 1,245 single family residential sewer taps 
less the number of such taps then in service for which a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District as provided below. Each tap shall continue to be charged such fee until one of the 
following occurs: (1) such tap is placed in service and a monthly service charge is paid to the 
District, or (2) all right, title and interest to such tap is transferred to the District, free and clear of 
liens and encumbrances which transfer the District shall accept, provided, however, that the 
District shall not be required to accept transfer of more than 150 single family residential sewer 
taps without the express consent of the District. The District will impose and collect user 
charges for the services provided by the District under the Agreement (the Service Charges). 
The service charges shall be based upon the wastewater flows measured at the FMS, applying the 
current schedule of rates set forth by the District. As of December 31, 2012, 155 taps have been 
issued. 
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NOTE 9- SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Intergovernmental Agreement - Canyons 

On December 23, 2004, the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partnership 
(the Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Canyons". This agreement has 
the ability to be assigned to any successor Developers and Sub-Developers as well as to the 
Metropolitan Districts, Crowfoot Valley Metropolitan Districts No. I and No, 2, or to any other 
special district empowered to provide sanitary sewer services to the property. The Developer 
shall construct, at no cost to the District, the interceptor line required to connect the points of 
individual sewage discharge within the Property to a point of connection with the District's 
sewer system. The parties acknowledge and agree that the property located immediately to the 
east and north of the Property is to be served with sanitary sewer services by the District through 
an agreement by and between the District and Pinery West Metropolitan District No. 1 (Pinery 
West). Based upon the anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the 
Developer has agreed to purchase 968 single family equivalent units of wastewater treatment 
capacity. As payment for such the Developer agrees to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 
payable as follows: $310,000 on or before December 20, 2004, which was deposited in January 
2005 with the remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024 with 
an annual interest rate of 4%. During 2005, the Developer prepaid the 2006 obligation in the 
amount of $160,600. The District agrees to treat up to .24 million gallons per day (mgd) average 
annual flow of wastewater, but not more than .27 mgd monthly average flow of wastewater 
discharged from the Developer's sanitary sewer system from the Property. On September 23, 
2005, the Developer provided an irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of $2,715,000 to the 
District for security. The letter of credit has been reissued nine times and now expires on 
February 14, 2014. The current letter of credit is issued by the Northern Trust Company. The 
District authorized the letter of credit bank to reduce the amount to $2,119,437. The letter of 
credit may be substituted by general obligation debt issued by a Title 32 Special District, which 
meets all of the requirements as set forth in Paragraph 14 in the agreement. The District agrees 
to furnish wastewater treatment capacity for wastewater facilities associated with the golf course 
to be located on the Property. The Developer shall pay to the District such tap fees and any other 
fees and charges imposed by the District at such time as the golf course wastewater facilities are 
installed. The taps may not be used or assigned for any service outside of the Property. The 
District shall have the exclusive obligation to maintain or develop sufficient treatment capacity 
to enable it to honor the taps. The District may, with consent of the Developer, repurchase any 
taps which are not utilized within ten years of the date of issuance at the original amount paid for 
the taps; provided however, that at the tenth anniversary date of the issuance of the first 
certificate, 500 taps have been utilized, the District's option to repurchase taps shall not become 
effective unless such taps are not utilized fifleen years after the date of their issuance. In 2009, 
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NOTE 9-SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

the agreement was amended to include monthly service charges for sewer usage which charges 
are the sole responsibility of the Developer. Additionally, for unutilized taps, a monthly fee-in-
lieu of service charge shall be assessed in an amount equivalent to 50% of what would have been 
assessed as a service charge if the tap had been connected to the District. The deferred charges 
shall accrue interest from the date on which such charges would have become due at a rate of 
4%. During 2011 and 2012, $-0- of deferred charges were added to the note receivable 
associated with this agreement. 

Intergovernmental Agreement - The Timbers 

On January 25, 2005, the District entered into an agreement with the Pinery Joint Venture (the 
Developer) in connection with the property known as "The Timbers". This agreement is 
intended to provide for the equitable financial participation of the Developer in the District's 
construction of a 750,000 gallon water storage tank with associated facilities at Reservoir 4, In 
order to facilitate construction of Reservoir 4, the Developer agrees to pay the sum of $800,000 
to the District which will be reimbursed to the Developer in the form of a credit against future 
tap fees. 

During 2005, the District constructed Reservoir 4 and the Developer has paid the agreed upon 
sum of $800,000 to the District, This amount is eligible for reimbursement through a portion of 
the tap fees paid by the owners of lots within the property from and after January 1, 2005. The 
amount to be allocated from tap fees towards such reimbursable items shall be set at $4,500 per 
tap and will not be subject to adjustments at the time the District initiates an increase in its tap 
fee structure. As of December31, 2012, the District has reimbursed the Developer $504,000. 

In exchange for the delivery of the water rights, well site easements, and the tank site easement 
and option to purchase, the Developer shall be entitled to a credit of 50% of the total amount of 
each bill for water services, up to $350,000. Upon written request, the Developer shall have the 
right to apply any unused portion of the credit against "readiness to serve" fees or the purchase 
of non-residential water taps. During 2009, the Developer used all credits towards the purchase 
of taps and water services. 

NOTE 10-WATER PROJECT FEE 

On January 12, 2011, the Board of Directors of the District established a water project fee to 
find necessary water supply projects within the District. The water supply projects anticipated 
to be ftmded by the water project fee include, but axe not limited to, additional Denver Basin 
wells to offset the declining production in the Denver Basin aquifers, investment and 
development of renewable water supply projects, and other projects as approved by the Board of 
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NOTE 10- WATER PROJECT FEE (CONTINUED) 

Directors. The fee was effective March 1, 2011 and will continue until further resolution of the 
Board of Directors. During 2012 and 2011, the District collected $681,937 and $481,575 of 
water project fees, respectively. 

NOTE 11-AUTHORITY PARTICIPATION 

The District is a member of the Douglas County Water Resource Authority, the Cherry Creek 
Project Water Authority and the South Metro Water Supply Authority. Capital projects of the 
respective authorities are documented via project participation agreements.  Operating 
contributions to these organizations were $113,505 in 2012 and $131,368 in 2011. 

On March 13, 2013, the District entered into the South Metro WISE (Water, Infrastructure and 
Supply Efficiency) Authority Formation and Organizational Intergovernmental Agreement. This 
Agreement commits the District to participate in the WISE Partnership through the South Metro 
WISE Authority. The Agreement also defines how costs will be shared between participating 
members. The District has committed to subscribing to an average of 500 acre feet (AF) of a 
projected average total of 7,000 AF of renewable water to be delivered annually from the WISE 
Partnership. It is anticipated that the members of the WISE Partnership will enter into the WISE 
Partnership - Water Delivery Agreement between the City and County of Denver, acting by and 
through its Board of Water Commissioners, the City of Aurora acting by and through its Utility 
Enterprise, and the South Metro WISE Authority. The Water Delivery Agreement is the 
overarching agreement that defines the terms under which Denver and Aurora will deliver water 
to the South Metro WISE Authority members. There will be engineering design and construction 
contracts required to transport water to be entered into by the South Metro WISE Authority 
during 2013, 2014, and 2015 in order to begin taking deliveries of water in 2016. It is currently 
anticipated that the District will be responsible for approximately $10,500,000 of the capital 
costs to transport water, in addition to a subscription fee of approximately $55,000. 
Additionally, there will be WISE operations and maintenance costs, WISE capital costs, District 
variable pumping costs, and the District's share of operating and maintenance costs which will 
be billed based upon 1,000 gallons of water. 

NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destruction 
of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees, or acts of God. 
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NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is a member of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (Pool) as 
of December 31, 2012. The Pool is an organization created by intergovernmental agreement to 
provide property, liability, public officials liability, boiler and machinery and workers 
compensation coverage to its members. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of 
the past three fiscal years. 

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property, public officials liability and 
workers compensation coverage. In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed 
amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool 
may require additional contributions from the Pool members. Any excess funds which the Pool 
determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members pursuant to a 
distribution formula. 

NOTE 13- TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS 

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of 
Rights (TABOR) contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations which apply to the State of 
Colorado and all local governments. 

Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue bonds and 
receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from all state and local governments 
combined, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. The District's management believes a 
significant portion of its operations qualifies for this exclusion. 

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's Fiscal Year Spending 
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth. Fiscal Year Spending is 
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions. Revenue in 
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 

TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be at 
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are not 
allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue 
shortfalls, or salary or benefit increases. 

The Districts management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. 
However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions, including 
the interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits and qualifications as an 
Enterprise will require judicial interpretation. 

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements. 
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1,257,439 
44,266 

8,797 
133,418 
130,402 
103,752 

14,499 
36,717 

155,080 
513,788 

4,001 
677,887 

3.080,046 
2,172,519 

1,048,588 
41,126 

7,528 
170,290 
147,476 
72,257 
19,976 
35,739 

278,454 
482,924 

7,738 
544,025 

2,856,121 
1,839,250 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 

WATER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Water sales 
Water supply project fee 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
IREA rebates 
Other 

Total revenues 

$ 3,830,773 $ 3,493,139 
681,937 481,757 
703,882 661,736 
22,568 22,145 

- 19,722 
13,405 16,872 

5,252,565 4,695,371 

Direct water expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total direct water expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

SEWER OPERATIONS 
Revenues 

Sewer user charges 
Other 

Total revenues 

1,855,419 1,756,324 
2,002 

1,855,419 1,758,326 

(Continued) 
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953,093 
13,088 
12,360 
3,022 

80,584 
80,805 
4,372 

80,029 
43,408 

271,210 
21,088 
54,261 

1,005 
176,956 

1,795,281 
60,138 

2,232,657 

1,044,679 
11,670 
12,590 
3,508 

93,820 
69,073 

3,922 
68,911 
95,754 

256,868 
19,739 
50,939 

913 
192,475 

1,924,861 
(166,535) 

1.672,715 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 
(Continued) 

2012 2011 

Direct sewer expenses 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cherry Creek Basin fees 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total direct sewer expenses 
Gross (loss) from sewer operations 
Total gross income from operations 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Depreciation - Office building and equipment 
Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 

166,836 158,798 
90,442 115,683 

1,293 1,376 
6,863 3,754 

29,430 21,355 
5,500 5,800 

21,300 9,993 
90,467 101,905 
82,074 82,523 

220,011 221,646 
5,837 3,853 

(Continued) 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 
(Continued) 

2012 2011 

Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total general and administrative expenses 

PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 
NONOPERATING REVENUES 

Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Net gain (loss) on disposition of assets 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest and paying agent fees 
Amortization 

Total nonoperating expenses 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 

18,714 
2,300 

10,836 
325,897 

23,075 
21,128 
18,799 
34,721 

9,453 
108,592 

4,913 
1,298,481 

27,077 
42,270 
27,174 
61,417 

106,728 
31,152 

295,818 

291,415 
104,478 
395,893 

834,101 

17,307 
21,736 
13,854 

317,950 
21,861 
16,126 
21,670 
23,492 

9,054 
106,543 
24,825 

1,321,104 

9,181 
32,176 
28,803 
56,694 

122,429 
13,984 

263,267 

131,744 
266,353 
398.097 

216,781 

934,176 351,611 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 
(Continued) 

2012 2011 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Tap fees - Water 397,049 584,915 
Tap fees - Sewer 125,828 168,671 
Cost recovery payments (107,140) (141,908) 
Reimbursable projects 8,800 11,600 
Canyon's revenue 91,334 96,953 

Total capital contributions 515871 - 720,231 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 1,349,972 $  937,012 
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43,000 44,266 
11,000 8,797 

172,000 133,418 
157,500 130,402 
50,000 103,752 
15,000 14,499 
37,409 36,717 

220,000 155,080 
489,000 513,788 

8,500 4,001 
615.000 677,887 

1,818,409 1,822,607 
2,882,621 3,429,958 

(1,266) 
2,203 

38,582 
27,098 

(53,752) 
501 
692 

64,920 
(24,788) 

4,499 
(62,887) 

(4,198) 
547,337 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Original 
and Final 
Budget - Actual Variance 

WATER OPERATING INCOME 
Water sales 
Water supply project fee 
Irrigation and hydrant fees 
Ground water protection fees 
Other 

Total water operating income 

WATER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Communications 
Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Legal 
Outside services 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs, maintenance and supplies 
Salaries and related costs 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total water operating expenses 
Gross profit from water operations 

$ 3,405,000 $ 3,830,773 $ 425,773 
630,000 681,937 51,937 
633,800 703,882 70,082 
22,230 22,568 338 
10,000 13,405 3,405 

4,701,030 5,252,565 551,535 

SEWER OPERATING INCOME 
Sewer user charges 

Total sewer operating income 

SEWER OPERATING EXPENSES 
Auto expenses/vehicle maintenance 
Cherry Creek Basin fees 
Communications 

1,608,600 1,855,419 246,819 
1,608,600 1,855,419 246,819 

14,000 13,088 912 
13,000 12,360 640 
3,675 3,022 653 

(Continued) 
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27,077 
42,270 
27,174 
67,904 
61,417 
38,824 
31,152 

7,077 
12,270 
(2,826) 

(14,096) 
(11,583) 

824 
21,152 

397,049 39,989 
125,828 15,821 
229,524 (476) 

8,800 8,800 
1,057,019 76,952 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Final Actual Variance 

Employee benefits 
Laboratory testing and chemicals 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - System 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Sludge disposal 
Small tools and safety items 
Utilities 

Total sewer operating expenses 
Gross profit from sewer operations 
Gross profit from operations 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Net investment income 
Ready to serve fees - Water 
Ready to serve fees - Sewer 
Late charges 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority 
Other income 
Proceeds from asset disposition 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Tap fees - Water 
Tap fees - Sewer 
Canyons revenue 
Reimbursable projects 

Total nonoperating revenue 

91,000 
82,200 
2,000 

78,500 
78,500 

262,170 
20,056 
69,900 
6,000 

203,500 
924,501 
684,099 

3,566,720 

20,000 
30,000 
30,000 
82,000 
73,000 
38,000 
10,000 

357,060 
110,007 
230,000 

980,067 

80,584 10,416 
80,805 1,395 
4,372 (2,372) 

80,029 (1,529) 
43,408 35,092 

271,210 (9,040) 
21,088 (1,032) 
54,261 15,639 

1,005 4,995 
176,956 26,544 
842.188 82,313 

1,013,231 329,132 
4,443,189 876,469 

(Continued) 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Final Actual Variance 

120,000 90,442 29,558 
1,200 1,293 (93) 

10,000 6,863 3,137 
25,000 29,430 (4,430) 

7,500 5,500 2,000 
30,000 21,300 8,700 

100,200 90,467 9,733 
85,000 82,074 2,926 

220,000 220,011 (11) 
5,000 5,837 (837) 

22,000 18,714 3,286 
15,000 2,300 12,700 
12,000 10,836 1,164 

318,000 325,897 (7,897) 
24,327 23,075 1,252 
19,000 21,128 (2,128) 
22,000 18,799 3,201 
38,000 - 38,000 
40,000 34,721 5,279 

9,200 9,453 (253) 
109,000 108,592 408 

4,000 4,913 (913) 
1,236,427 1,131,645 104,782 

3,707 2,780 927 
143,538 140,913 2,625 
149,787 147,722 2,065 
391,671 - 391,671 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Accounting and audit 
Admin vehicle 
Billing systems service 
Data processing 
Directors' fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Miscellaneous 
Office expense 
Outside services 
Repairs and maintenance - Office 
Salaries and related costs 
Payroll taxes 
Safety and training 
Security services 
Conservation 
Customer communications 
Telephone and utilities 
CCPWA assessment 
SMWSA 

Total nonoperating expenses 

DEBT SERVICE 
Interest 

Western water rights note - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2005 
CWRPDA loan - 2002 
Revenue note -2010 

(Continued) 
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

Principal 
Revenue note -2010 
Water rights lease - 2005 
CWRPDA loan -2005 
CWRPDA loan -2002 

Total debt service 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Water projects 

Cost recovery payments 
Water supply and treatment 

Total water projects 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
General 

Capital salaries 
GIS program 
Contingency - New Capital 
Vehicles 
Computer and networking 

Total general 
Total capital outlay 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

Budget 
Amounts Actual Variance 

361,979 361,979 - 
96,293 96,293 

200,000 200,000 - 
320,000 320,000 - 

1,666,975 1,269,687 397,288 

66,420 107,140 (40,720) 
9,228,789 2,569,148 6,659,641 
9,295,209 2,676,288 6,618,921 

110,500 122,578 (12,078) 

179,333 162,708 16,625 
30,000 12,466 17,534 
38,000 - 38,000 
50,000 68,226 (18,226) 
65,400 51,464 13,936 

362,733 294,864 67,869 
9,768,442 3,093,730 6,674,712 

(8,125,057) 5,146 8,130,203 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

Budget 
Amounts Actual Variance 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINMNG 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING 

FUNDS AVAILABLE ARE DEFINED 
AS FOLLOWS 

Current assets 
Less current liabilities 
Adjustment for: 

Current maturities of notes receivable 
Current long-term obligations 
Adjustment to long-term receivable 
Other 

11,366,714 12,692,078 1,325,364 

$ 3,241,657 $12,697,224 $ 9,455,567 

$13,780,856 
(1,870,165) 

(143,810) 
923,315 

6,994 
34 

$12,697,224 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUNDS AVAILABLE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Year Ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

Revenues (budgetary basis) $ 8,165,003 
Cost recovery payments (107,140) 
Note receivable principal revenue (138,190) 

Total revenues per Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change 
in Net Position 7,919,673 

Expenditures (budgetary basis) 
Depreciation 
Amortization - Bond issue costs 
Amortization - Loan premium 
Capital outlay 
Long-term debt principal 

Total expenses per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Position 

Change in net position per Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Change in Net Position 

8,159,857 
2,377,368 

122,123 
(17,645) 

(3,093,730) 
(978,272) 

6569,701 

$ 1,349,972 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
ENTERPRISE ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

ENTERPRISE REVENUES 
Water operating income 
Sewer operating income 
Net investment income 
Other income 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Total enterprise revenues 

ENTERPRISE EXPENDITURES 
Water operating expenses 
Sewer operating expenses 
Nonoperating expenses 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Total enterprise expenditures 

EXCESS ENTERPRISE REVENUES (UNDER) ENTERPRISE 
EXPENDITURES 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

ENTERPRiSE FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

$ 5,252,565 
1,855,419 

27,077 
268,741 
761,201 

8,165,003 

1,822,607 
842,188 

1,097,089 

978,272 
291,415 

3,093,730 
8,125,301 

39,702 

12,263,456 

$ 12,303,158 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN 

FUNDS AVAILABLE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT ACTIVITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

GENERAL REVENUES $ - 

GENERAL EXPENDITURES 
Accounting and audit 
Directors' fees 
Dues and seminars 
Employee benefits 
Insurance 
Legal 
Salaries and related costs 

Total general expenditures 

EXCESS GENERAL REVENUES (UNDER) GENERAL 

3,165 
5,500 

746 
3,166 
2,873 
7,700 

11,406 
34,556 

(34,556) 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 428,622 

GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR $ 394,066 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

$7,045,000 Loan 
Dated October 1,2002 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 2.00% to 4.75% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and August 1 
December 31, Principal Interest 

$4,800,000 Loan 
Dated May 25, 2005 

Colorado 
Water Resources 

and Power Development 
Authority Interest 

Rates of 3.35% 
Principal and Interest 
Payable February 1 

and August 1 
Principal Interest 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 325,000 
330,000 
335,000 
340,000 
350,000 
355,000 
365,000 
370,000 
380,000 
410,000 
445,000 

$ 144,827 $ 
139,790 
133,025 
126,157 
119,187 
112,012 
104,380 
96,167 
86,307 
57,027 
25,437 

205,000 
210,000 
220,000 
225,000 
230,000 
240,000 
245,000 
250,000 
260,000 
265,000 
275,000 
280,000 
300,000 
320,000 

$ 137,239 
130,782 
124,168 
117,238 
110,15 1 
102,908 
95,948 
90,682 
83,432 
75,892 
69,534 
62,248 
44,328 
22,879 

$ 1,267,429 $ 4,005,000 $ 1,144,316 - $ 3,525,000 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF BEET SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

$10,335,213 Water 
Enterprise Revenue 

Refunding Note, 
Series 2010 Dated 

December 21,2010 Interest 
Rate of 3.95% Principal due 

December 1 and Interest Payable 
June 1 and December 1 

December 31, Principal Interest 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

$ 376,419 
391,435 
407,048 
423,288 
440,174 
457,734 
475,993 
494,981 
514,728 
535,261 
556,614 
578,818 
601,907 
625,921 
650,890 
676,855 
703,857 
731,936 

•j 9,643,859 

$ 377,231 
362,215 
346,600 
330,362 
313,476 
295,917 
277,656 
258,667 
238,922 
218,389 
197,035 
174,831 
151,740 
127,729 
102,760 
76,794 
49,793 

_______ 21,714 
$ 3,921,831 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 

Year Ended December 31, 2012 

December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
Total 

Total 
Principal Interest Total 

$ 906,419 $ 659,297 $  1,565,716 
931,435 632,787 1,564,222 
962,048 603,793 1,565,841 
988,288 573,757 1,562,045 

1,020,174 542,814 1,562,988 
1,052,734 510,837 1,563,571 
1,085,993 477,984 1,563,977 
1,114,981 445,516 1,560,497 
1,154,728 408,661 1,563,389 
1,210,261 351,308 1,561,569 
1,276,614 292,006 1,568,620 

858,818 237,079 1,095,897 
901,907 196,068 1,097,975 
945,921 150,608 1,096,529 
650,890 102,760 753,650 
676,855 76,794 753,649 
703,857 49,793 753,650 
731,936 21,714 - 753650 

$ 17.173,859 $ 6,333,576 S 23.507,435 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31, 2012 

AD VALOREM PROPERTY TAX DATA 

HISTORY OF THE DISTRICT'S MILL LEVY, ASSESSED VALUATION, AND PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS 

Levy/ Percent 
Collection Assessed Increase Percent Debt Service Taxes Taxes Debt Service of Levy 

Year Valuation (Decrease) Change Mill Levy Levied Collected Mill Levy Collected 

2001/2002 
20 02/200 3 
200312004 
2004/2005 
2005/2006 
2006/2007 
2007/2008 
2008/2009 
2009/20 10 
2010/2011 
2011/2012 
20l2/2013 

$89,652,819 
97,482,505 

102,453,235 
108,898520 
124, 5062 [0 
140,866660 
166,876,427 
184,608,610 
194,234,310 
197,048,900 
163,524,840 
164,046,170 

$15,884,391 
7.829,686 
4,970,730 
6,445,285 

15,607,690 
16,360,450 
26,009,767 

7732,183 
9,625,700 
2,814,590 

(33,524,060) 
521330 

2 1.5% 
87% 
51% 
63% 

14.3% 
13.1% 
185% 
10.6% 
5.2% 
1.4% 

-17.0% 
0.3% 

100.8 1% 
101. 19% 
101.0 1% 
100.80% 
102.70% 
97,56"/o 

103 .25% 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

10000 $ l,40L600 $ 1,412,900 10.000 
8.800 896,528 907,238 8.800 
8.800 857,846 866,529 8800 
3150 901,588 908,758 3.150 
3.150 343,030 352,304 3.150 
1 900 392,195 382,607 1.900 
0.000 267,647 276,336 0.000 
0.000 - 33 0.000 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0,000 
0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 

The District received additional properly taxes as a result of HB 1006, which provided for acceleration of taxes on "new growth' valuation up through six 
months ofthc levy year which is not included in the taxes levied but is a part of current taxes collected, 

(Continued) 

44 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31,2012 
(Continued) 

SYSTEM ACCOUNTS 

Classification 

Residential 
Commercial 
Irrigation only 
Vacant lots 
Total 

Number of 
Accounts 

4,166 
29 
58 

298 
4,551 

Percent 
of Total 

Accounts 

91. 54% 
0,64% 
1.27% 
6.55% 

1 00 .00% 

Classification 

Residential 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Golf Course Irrigation (1) 

WATER PROJECT FEE SCHEDULE 

Meter 
Size 

3/4 
Pt 

 

3/4 
Pt 

 

1'' 
11/2" 

2" 
3' ,  

N/A 

$ 
$ 
$ 
S 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Monthly 
Charge 

12.50 
12.50 
25.00 
50.00 
87.50 

200.00 
250.00 

(1) This is to be a single charge and not for each meter used to proivde water for golf course irrigation). 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Dec em be r 31, 2012 
(Cont ri ed) 

CHARGES FOR WATER SERVICE 
WATER IATES AND CHARGES 

(In Effect as oflar.uaiy I; 2013 Through Dece,nrber 3 I, 20']) 

!Idr.thLCMinlhl) 

Base Rute 
o - 3,000 gallons 
3,000 -20t00 gallons 
20,000 - 30,000 gallons 
30,000 - 50,000 gallons 

0,000 - 60..000 gallons 
Over 60,000 gallons 

$26.76 
$2626 + $2. 10/1,000 gallons 
$32.56-k $:3.o4/l ,000 gal1ons 
$81 21 t ,$3.83/1 ,000 galloas 
1:22.54 f $4.98/i,000 gallons 
122214-k $6.8! /1,000 gallons 
290.25-k$l3.29/I.,000 gallons 

$2.lOhl,000 gallons S3.04/I.090 gallons £3.33/lOGO gallons S4.93/1.000 gallons S6.8I/1,000 
Base Maximum Minimun, Maxiniam Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Gallons 

Meter Size Rate Gallons Gallons -  Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallon - over 

3)4" (1) 25.70 3,000 3,00! 20,000 20.001 30,000 30,00! 50,000 50,00! 
(2) 42.15 6,000 6,00! 'W,OOO 40,001 60,000 60,001 '00,000 100,001 

-.1/? (4) 6034 12,000 12001 80,000 80,001 120,000 120,01)1 200,000 200,001 
2" (7) 8604 21,000 21,001 140,000 140,001 2 0,000 210,001 330,000 350,00! 
3' (16) 3 14 48,000 48,00! 320,000 320,001 480,000 480,001 800,000 800,001 

l eTrc'gatcrsSQparste Interruptible Mct' --- iiL dMAi1th1y) 

Bose Rate $2626 
All usage $2.54/i,000 gallons 

$26.26 
$2j5/t,000 gallons !hr usage p to 150 AF ocr year fir each 9 ,oles 
For usage greater tItan 150 A!' the rate becomes $4.03/I ,000 gallons (apollas to Pine CC) 

$16.67 

$9.00 

REVENUE FROM WATER SALES 

Golf Courses 

Base Ra!o 
All usage 

!&eauyto Sen'e "Sta,ribyF&(Monthiy) 

Water and sewer 

Waler only 

Average 
Water Rates 

Gallons in Effect Revcnue 
Used (perl,000 from Water 

Year (iri000s) Gallons) Sales 

1999 656,000 L82 1.195,27° 
2000 804,000 1.89 1,517733 
2001 858,903 1.78 1,53 737 
2(102 916,807 2.07 1,900,932 
2003 814,840 2.!] 1,718,359 
2004 779815 226 l aSsao3 
2.005 950,599 2.31 2,390.298 
2006 1,198,482 2.32 2,735,447 
.2007 1,026,474 2..66 2,733,243 
7008 i,06t305 2.89 3,076,169 
2009 $01,394 3.82 3,064,370 
2010 I,o39,oqg 3.96 4,195,310 
1011 i 3O%&3$8 4.03 4,171,747 
2012 1,1 0,760 4.09 4,518,050 

(Conti nil ed) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31, 2012 
(Continued) 

CHARGES FOR WASTE WATER SERVICE 

WASTEWATER RATES AND CHARGES 
(In Effect as of January 1,2013 Through December 31, 2013) 

Residential (Monthly) 

Billing for a calendar year is based on winter water use 

0-3,000 gallons 
Over 3,000 gallons 

Commercial (Monthly based on water meter reading) 

Tap Size 

$ 27.03 
$ 39.71 

Base Use 
Base Rate Gallons 

3/4" Diameter 
I" Diameter 
1-1/2' Diameter 
2' Diameter 
3" Diameter 

S 
S 
S 
$ 

46.61 
81.63 

151.13 
255.93 
568.12 

9,000 
18,000 
36,000 
63,000 

144,000 

Usage over base amount of $4. 15/1,000 gallons 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31, 2012 
(Continued) 

Year 

CHARGES FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

REVENUE FROM WASTE WATER CHARGES 

Users of 
Wastewater 

Services 
Average 

Number of 
Taps During 

the Year 

Revenue 
from Water 
Was few ate r 

Charges 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

2,900 
3,086 
3,199 
3,302 
3,585 
3,773 
3,839 
3,901 
3,949 
3,972 
3,994 
4,051 

$ 830,141 
854,511 
869,197 
927,696 

1,034,446 
1,114,160 
1,208,839 
1,352,717 
1,519,391 
1,659,788 
1,756,324 
1,855,419 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31, 2012 
(Continued) 

ADDITIONAL CHARGES AND FEES OF THE SYSTEM 

WATER AND WASTEWATER TAP AND CONNECTION FEES 
(Effective February 1, 2013) 

RESIDENTIAL (per SFE with 3/4' Meter) 

Water fee $ 24,518 
Sewer fee 8,589 
Total fee $ 33,107 

COMMERCIAL 

Water Sewer Total 
Meter Size Fee Fee Fee 

3/4" (1) $ 24,518 $ 8,589 $ 33,107 
1 (2) 4,906 17,178 22,084 
1 1/2t (4) 98,072 34,356 132,428 
2" (7) 171,626 60,123 231,749 
3" (16) 392,288 137,424 529,712 

Sewer fees are determined based on meter size. 

Additional fees are in place for certain filings, as listed below, and will be added to the above fees. 

Film ! Water Sewer 

Pinery, Filings 1 through 8A $ 1,012 $ 587 
Pinery, Filing 8B, 1st Amendment - 587 
Pinery, Filing 83, 2nd Amendment 566 - 
Pinery, Filing 20 600 
Misty Pines 425 - 
Pradera/Reata 800 
Colorado Golf Club 800 - 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

December 31, 2012 
(Continued) 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Water and sewer charges $ 3335137 $ 3,760,589 4104290 5,162,800 5,731,220 6,368,129 
Irrigation, hydrant fees and other 676,564 705,861 577,645 714,210 722,477 739,855 

Total operating revenue 4,011,701 4,466.450 4,681,935 5,877,010 6453,697 7,107984 

OI'ERATING EXPENSES 
Depreciation 
Auto expenses!vchiele maintenance 
Salaries and wages 
Payroll thxes 
Employee benefi 
Telephone and utilities 
Outside services 
Maintenance mid supplies 
Professional fees 
Other operating expemes 
Office expense 
Insurance 
Directors' fees 
Sludge disposal 
CCWPA assessment 

Tot& operating expenses 
Income (loss) from operations 

NONOPERATING REVENUE 
Property taxes 
Specific ownership taxes 
Net investment income 
Miscellaneous other income 
Ready to serve fees 
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Total nonoperating revenue 

NONOPERATING EXPENSES 
Interest and paying agent fees 
County 

treasurers 
 fees 

Amortization 
Iota! nonoperafing expenses 

1,936,122 
63,639 

1,028,204 
73,185 

266759 
597,132 
82,831 

703,635 
293,095 
129,657 
25,162 

105926 
6,225 

46,905 
113791 

5,472,268 
(1460567) 

276,336 
26793 

432,083 
143,480 
82,626 

(133,377) 
9,912,40! 

10,740342 

471,232 
4,729 

19,174 
495,135  

2,014,638 
60,559 

1,108,462 
82,395 

317,568 
753,434 
114,274 
882,495 
390,257 
186,744 
20,236 
89402 
7,550 

38,806 
120,886 

6,187,706 
(1721,256) 

2,181,466 
38,977 

1,012563 
79,422 

307,947 
564.348 
68,658 

719,037 
420,475 
161897 
21,229 
91,275 
7,200 

47,269 
69,893 

5,791656 
(1,109721) 

2,198,067 
40811 

1,090,086 
79,506 

360,482 
801,832 
39,559 

757,682 
359,530 
174122 
17.924 
75,248 
7,700 

37700 
53,784 

6.094,03 3 
(217,023)  

2252065 
54. 172 

1,057,742 
77,339 

366,015 
745,554 
45,634 

682173 
409586 
148,694 

17,307 
82,523 
5,800 

50939 
106.543 

6,102,086 
351,611 

2377,368 
58,647 

1,110895 
80,880 

304,469 
864,296 
21,171 

505,566 
414,205 
167,170 

18,714 
82,074 

5,500 
54,261 

108,592 
6,173,808 

934,176 

33 

192,051 43,965 28,537 9,181 27077 
160,566 195,902 220,759 179,123 168145 
81,738 79,513 71,219 60,979 69441 
28,745 5,135 13.984 31,152 

2,745,34! 759146 1 118,782 720,231 315,871 
3,208474 1 078,526 1,444,432 983,498 811,689 

414,547 512,647 473,582 131744 291,4l5 

- 17,630 15,927 (5,244) 131185 104,478 
432,178 528,574 468,338 262,929 395,893 

NET INCOME (1.055)1 
CHANCE IN NET POSITION $ 8784,640 $ 1,055,040 $ (559,769) $ 759,071 $ 1,072,180 $ 1,349972 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2012 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Years 
(December 31) 

Total 
Estimated 
Residential 
Equivalent 

Units 

2003 3,249 
2004 3,436 
2005 3,585 
2006 3,773 
2007 3,993 
2008 4,057 
2009 4,090 
2010 4,128 
2011 4,152 
2012 4,166 

TEN LARGEST CUSTOMERS OF THE SYSTEM 

Colorado Golf Club, LLC 
Pinery Countiy Club 
Douglas County School District RE-I 
Brightstar Golf Pradera LLC 
Pinery West Metropolitan District 
High Prairie Farms Metropolitan District 
Pineiy Glen Homeowners Association 
Pineiy Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Colorado Horse Park 
Douglas County Parks and Recreation 

The balance of the largest customers of the system are generally individual residential properties. 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2095A 
December 31, 2912 

(Continued) 

BUDGET SUMMARY AND COMPARISON 

2013 2912 
Budget - Budget 

$ 3,500,340 $ 3,405,000 
642,500 633,800 
701,000 630,000 

28,000 32,230 

1,885,027 1,608,600 

4,000,000 - 
475,067 475,067 
470,000 505,000 

11,701,934 7,289,697 

685,000 615,000 
725,980 698,409 
556,500 505,000 

200,000 203,500 
385,456 373,226 
345,400 347,775 

86,000 85,000 
450,197 442,527 
718,300 708,900 

1,865,716 1,666,975 
11,640,253 9,768,442 
17,658,802 15,414,754 

(5,956,868) (8,125,057) 
12,178,527 11,366,714 

$ 6,221,659 $ 3,241,657 

REVENUE 
Water, operating 

User charges 
Inigation and hydrant fees 
Water supply project fee 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
User charges 

Nonoperating 
Loan proceeds 
Tap fees 
Other 

Total revenue 
EXPENDITURES 

Water, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Sewer, operating 
Utilities 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Nonoperating 
Insurance 
Salaries and related costs 
Other 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUNDS AVAILABLE - END OF YEAR 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

Operation Debt 
and Available Service Debt 

Maintenance for Debt Require- Service 
Year Income Expenses Service ments Coverage 

2003 $ 10,042,486 $ 2,395,572 $7,646,914 $  5,426,608 1.41 
2004 20,094,587 2,459,610 17,634,977 1,893,570 9.31 
2005 12,703,160 2,977,714 9,725,446 2,195,762 4.43 
2006 9,076,622 3,334,176 5,742,446 2,142,845 268 
2007 14,752,043 3,536,146 11,215,897 2,224,578 504 
2008 7,674,924 4,173,068 3,501,856 2,110,270 1.66 
2009 5,760,461 3,610,190 2,150,271 2,111,868 1.02 
2010 7,321,442 3,895,966 3,425,476 2,024,307 1.69 
2011 7,437,195 3,850,021 3,587,174 1,666,975 2.15 
2012 7,919,673 3,796,440 4,123,233 1,565,716 2.63 

* The debt service requirements for the Series 1989 loan are funded with a reserve of prior property 
tax revenue. If the debt service requirements for this loan were removed, the debt service coverage 
would be 1.35%. 

TEN LARGEST PROPERTY TAXPAYERS OF THE DISTRICT 
(Assessed Valuation for 2012 Taxes Due in 2013) 

Taxpayer 

CCC EQthTY CLUB LLC 
BETTS LAKE LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF PINERY LLC 
BRIGHTSTAR GOLF PRADERA LLC 
CGC REAL ESTATE LLC 
ASHTON DENVER RESIDENTIAL LLC 
FORESTAR USA REAL ESTATE GROUP INC PINERY WEST 
COMCAST OF COLORADO X LLC 
CELEBRITY DEVELOPMENT OF COLORADO LLC 
CGC COTTAGE LLC 
ALL OTHERS 

(Continued)  

Percentage 
Assessed of Total 
Valuation District 

Property in Assessed 
the District Valuation 

$ 2,877,120 1.75% 
1,765,310 1.08% 
1,763,570 1,08% 
1,692,480 1.03% 
1,654,910 1.01% 
1,131,020 0.69% 
1,045,930 0.64% 

838,450 0.51% 
630,890 0.38% 
410,630 0.25% 

150,235,860 91.58% 
$164,046,170 - 100.00% 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF DEBT 

Amount 
Desi2nation Outstanding 

Water Enterprise Revenue Note, Series 2010 $  9,643,859 
Local Government Bonds 7,530,000 

$ 17,173,859 

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT 

See Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity in Supplemental Information. 

ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT SCHEDULE 

The District 
Douglas County School 

District RE-i 
Parker Fire Protection 

District 

Outstanding 
2012 General 

Assessed Obligation 
Valuation Debt (1) 

$ 164,046,170 $ 

4,551,405,080 468,523,316 

1,243,828,481 

Outstanding Debt 
Applicable to District 

Percent Amount 

100.00% $ - 

3.60% 16,866,839 

0.00% - 
$ 16,866,839 

(1) Includes only general obligation debt supported by general property taxes. Does not include 
bonds which have historically been supported by revenue other than property taxes including a 
portion of the Local Government Bond. 

(Continued) 
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DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

AS REQUIRED BY COLORADO WATER RESOURCES 
AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CLEAN WATER REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2002A AND 2005A 
December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

ASSESSED VALUATION, DEBT AND DEBT RATIOS 

Actual valuation 1,845,812,384 
Assessed valuation 164,046,170 
Net general obligation direct debt 
Estimated overlapping debt 16866,839 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt 16,866,839 
Ratio of net direct debt to estimated actual valuation 0.00% 
Ratio of net direct debt to assessed valuation 0.00% 
Net direct debt per capita (1) 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

estimated actual valuation 0.91% 
Ratio of net direct and estimated overlapping debt to 

assessed valuation 10 .28% 
Net direct and estimated overlapping debt per capita (1) 1,411 
Estimated actual valuation per capita (1) 154,378 
Assessed valuation per capita (1) 13,720 

(1)  Estimated permanent population 11,956 
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LETTER OF BUDGET TRANSMITTAL 

January 24, 2013 

VIA P-filing Portal 

Division of Local Government 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 521 
Deiwer, Colorado 80203 

Pursuant to the requiiements of Section 29-1-113, CR5., attached please find a. copy of the 
2013 Budget and Budget Message for Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District, 
d./b/a Finery Water and Wastewater District, Douglas County, Colorado (the "Distict"). The Budget 
was adopted at aregular meeting of the Board of Directors of District held December 12, 2012. if 
there are any questions regarding the Budget, please contact Charles 1. K.rogh, District Manager, at 
303-841-2797, or P.O. Box 1660, Parker, CO 80134. 

The mill levyccrtificd to the Douglas CountyBoard of County Commissioners isO mills for 
general obligation bonds and interest. A copy of the Certificalion of Tax Levies submitted to the 
County Commissioners is enclosed. 

Copies ofthe Resolution to Adopt 2013 Budget, Resolutioti to Appropriate Suing ofMoney, 
and Resolution to Set Mill Levies, approved and adopted by the District Board of Directors on 
December 12, 2012 are also enclosed. 

I, James B. Folkestad, General Counsel, hereby certify that the enclosed are true and accurate 
copies of the 2013 Budget and related budget documents, and of the Certification of Tax Levies filed 
with the Douglas County Board of County Commissioners. 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER 
AND SANITATION DISTRICT, D/B/A PINERY 
WATER AND WASTEWATER DISTRICT 

By: 
,flsa  s B, En cestad, General Counsel for 

/ flyer Southeast Suburban Water and 
anitation District, d/bla Pinery Water and 

Wastewater District 

T:\D41A 'JflflDSSWSD\Budgot\Budct2O I 3\DOLULti11nsniirting3ud3ct_forJBPSignaturc. doc 

thuy.dam@claconnect.com
Text Box
APPENDIX D



RESOLUTION NO.2012-27 

RESOLIJTION TO ADOYF 2013 BUDGET 

A RESOLUTION SUMMARJZJNG EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND 
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER 

AND SANITATION DISTRICT, D/B?A PINERY WATER AND WASTEWATER DISTRICT, 
DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR ThE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON 

THE FIRSI DAY OF JANUARY, 2013, AND ENDING ON TUE LAST DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directots of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation 
District, d)b/a Plnery Water and Wastewater District (the "District"), has appointed Mr. Charles 
1Cro , District Manager to prepare and submit a proposed budget to the Board of Directors of the 
District at the proper time; 

WHEREAS, Mr. Kxo has submitted u proposed budget o the Board of Directors of the 
District on or before October 15, 2012, for its consideration; 

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice published on November 1,2012 in accordance with 
the law, said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place - the office 
of the District located at 5242 Old Schoolhouse Road, Parkcr, Colorado 80134; and interested 
taxpayers were giventhe opportllnityto file orregister any objections lo said pmposedbudget; arid a 
public heating was held on November 14, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. at the District's Office located at 5242 
Old Schoolhouse RoS, Parker, Colotado 80134; and 

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expvnditures, like increases were 
added to the revenues or were planned to be expended from reserves/find balances so that the budget 
remains in balance, as required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bytheBoard ofDircctors olthe DenverSoutheast 
Suburban Water and Sanitation District. d/b/a Pinery Water and Wastewater Disirict, Douglas 
County, Colorado: 

Section I, That the budget as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund and attached 
hereto as &hjjtA, 

 is hereby approved and adopted as the budget of the Denver Southeast Suburban 
Water and Sanitation District, d/b/a Pinery Water and Wastewter Ditiict, thr the year 2013 

Section 2. 'that the 2013 budget hereby approved arid adopted shall be signed by the 
President and Secretary ef the District and made a part of the publicrecords of the District and filed 
in accordance with applicable law. 

C.U obarlk.?WERYWATPRAppThtIa nI\MkroftWindowsY1iworn,y bterneL 
dx 

I 17/20122:1 :0& PM 



/t tXLcQJ&tL42r 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this44th day of Noembet, 2012, by a vote of '- for 

and __ against. 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER 
AND SANITATION DISTRICT DIE/A PNERY 
WATER AND WASTEWATER DISTRICT, a quasi-
municipal corporation and polifical subdivision ofthe 
State of Coloraijo 

Robert Chaprnan feaident ' 

ATFEST 

ByJ44Walter Paflridgc, Secretat 

SEAL 

CUcSharIw.P RYWATIR\pprJata\ioC IiCIt€oThWindoWsTcmpOra(Y Irncrnct 
hI?Cmilc4tO,ItIookkSV5DD2QSflsQIutiouToAdQptBLIdgetdOV 
I 1. 70.0122:11:01) PM 



EXHIBIT A 

DENVER SOUThEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT, fl/B/A 
FINERY WATER AN) WASTEWATER DISTRICT 

2013 BUDGET AND BUDGET MESSAGE 

I:\DATA\JBF'DSSWSD\BudgeI'.B tdgt2O I 3\T(eso [LLLiOIIIuAdoptH IJgct.dnc 
11/28/2012 11:52:00AM 



CThiiLarsanAIIon LLP 

CliftonLarsonAlLen I 

Accountant's Compilation Report 

Board of Directors 
Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 
Douglas County, Colorado 

We have compiled the accompanying forecasted budget of revenue, expenditures and funds 
availnble of the Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District for the General 
Government and Enterprise Activities for the year ending December 31, 2013, including the 
forecasted estimate of comparative information for the year December 31, 2012, n accordance 
with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 
A compilation is United 10 presenting, in the form of a forecast, inforxrrntion that is the 
representation of management arid does not include evaluation of the support for the assumptions 
underlying the forecast. We have not audited or reviewed the forecast and, accordingly, do not 
express an opinion or uny other fonu of assurance tbout whether the accompanying budget of 
revenues, expenditures nd finds available or assumptions are in accordance with attestation 
slatithuxis generally accepted in the United Slates of America, Furthermore, thqre will usually be 
differences between the forecasted and actual results because eveni and cireumstaices 
frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. We have no 
responsibilil.y to update this report for events and circumstances occurring alter the date of this 
report. 

Management is responsible for the preparation and thu presentation of the forecast in acconlance 
with atteation standards generally accepted in the UnUM Slates of America, and for designing, 
linpicinenting and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
the forecast. 

The actual historic& infomrntion for the year 2011 is presented for comparative putpose only. 
Such inrination is taken from the audit report of the District for the year ended December 31, 
2011, as prepared by L. Paul Goedoeke, P.C., dated April 26, 2012, wherein an unqualified 
opinion was expressed. 

Management has elected to omit the sunmary of sinifleant accounting çolieies required by the 
guidelines for presentation of a ibrecast established by the Amerioan Institute of Certified Public 
Aecounlants. If the omitted disclosures 'vera included in the forecast, they might influence the 
users conclusions about the District's results of operations for the forecasted periods. 
Accordingly, this forecast is not designed for those who are not informed about such inatlers. 

We are not independent with respect to Denver Southeast Suburban Water mid Sanitation 
District, 

C. c-'° 
Greenwood Village, Colorado 
December 12,2012 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
2013 BUD GET AS ADOPTED 

WFFII 2011 ACTUAL AND 2012 ESTIMATED 
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31, 

12112/2012 

I Pae2fl 

II ACTUAL ESTIgAnI) flcuiorTuiC 
2011 2012 L. 2013 

WATER OPERATJONS 

Water revenue 
Direct water expenses 

Gross profit (loss) from water operations 

Non-operating water revenue 
Non-operating water expenses 
Debt service water 
Capital outlay - water replacement 

Subtomul net water operations 

SEWER OPERAnONS 

Sewer revenue 
Direct sewer expenses 

Gross profit (loss) from sewer operations 

Non-operating sewer revenue 
Non-opeuating sewer expenses 
Debt service - sewer 
Cnp[tal outlay - sewer - repIement 

Subtotal net sewør operations 

TAP FEES 

Tap fees water 
Tap foes - sewer 

Total tap Ibe revenue 
Lowi proceeds 
Other contribudons 
Capital outlay water - new capital 
Capilal outlay sewer new capital 
Cost recovery payments 

Subtotal tap fee coverage  

$ 4,695,371 $ 5,273,884 $ 4,87.1,840 
(1,807,533) (1,900,300) (1967,480) 
2,887,838 3,373,584 2,904,360 

164,915 184,576 155,000 
(646,837) (651,100) (684,749) 
(832,483) (852723) (1 053,650) 

_QQj170) (1,236,422) (1,772,102) 
1,472.263 817,915 (451,141) 

1,758,326 1,864,480 1,885,027 
(880,182) (905,375) (930,856) 
878,144 959,105 954,171 

108,221 124,576 85,000 
(515,469) (537,100) (569,749) 

(1,096,944) (813325) (812066) 
(101,170) (161,820) (16230 4  

(74L!!L.. (428,564) (504,945) 

584,915 358,000 365,060 
168,671 110,000 110,007 
753.586 468,000 475,067 

- - 4,000,000 
241,600 230000 230000 

(1,738,203) (1,353,402) (9,454,729) 
(198887) (110,500) (184,700) 
(141,908) (137,000) (66,420) 

(1,103,812) (902902) (5,000,782) 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES (358,767) (513,551) (5,956,868) 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - I3EGINNTNG 13,050,845 12,692,078 12,178,527 

FUNDS AVAILABLE - ENDING $12,692,078 $ 12,178,527 6,221059 

TIu fluanciul in1brniaon thould be read only In connection with the &eornpnriyhi accountaut'5 compilation roport and suuumuy 
ofsigiiifican assumptions. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER ANT) SANTIATJON DISTRICT 

GENERAL GOVERNMJJNT ACTIVITY 
2013 BUDGET AS ADOPTED 

WITH 2011 ACTUAL AND 2012 ESTIMATED 
For the Years Ended rn1 Ending Docember 31, 

12/12/2012 
Page) 

ACTUAL ESTIMATED ADOPTE1) 
2012 2013 

GENERAL REVENUE 
Net invctment income 

Totol geiwr& revenue 

GEN1BRAL EXPENDITURES 
Aeootmtlug md nudit 
Salnries and roratud expenses 
Employee beiteilts 
Dfrectois' ibes 
I,isur,oe 
Dues wd seminars 
Legal 
Debt service 

i989 CWRPDA loan - pthieipal (100%) 
1989 CWRrDA ann- interest 

lolul genral exrlendiLur2s 

EXCESS GENERAL REVENUE OVER 
ER] 'EN!) IT URE S 

GENERAL FUNDS AYAILA:BLE - 
BEG INNiNG OF YEAR 

GENERAL FINDS AVAILABLE - 
END OF YEAR 

$ 19,030 $ 27,000 20,000 
19,050 27,000 264b0 

4049 4200 4,200 
IL,l82 11 )799 2,250 
3,567 3507 3507 
3800 6,900 8000 

2,500 2,500 
350 1,050 [050 

7,75% 0050 8,050 

245789 - 
( 2,742) - 

188.947 3 UiW 39,357 

(169897) (11,006) (19,537) 

645,! 8 475,2S8 464,282 

475,288 $ 4M282 $ 444725 

U rid as giiated $ 470,388 $ 463,482 $ 444,125 
Emergency lbeive '1,900 800 600 

$ 475,288 464,2 S 444,725 

'ftis financial infbrnrnUon liould be read only in connecth,n wiIh the aecompaiiyUig ao untrnfl' compiladon report and stmmwy o 
signi £ictnt ussumpilons. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

ENTERPRISE ACflVITY 
2013 BUDGET AS ADOPTED 

WITH 2011 ACTUAL AND 2012 ESTIMATED 
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31, 

12112/2012 

ACTUAL ESTIMATED ADOPTED1 

IL 2011 2012 2013 

ENTERPRISE REVENUE 
Water operfttjng 000ine 
Water projeot fee 
Sewer opomling income 
Ready to serve fees 
Late oluirges 
Other income 
Proceeds lion aseI dsposilion 
Cherry Creek ProjcL Wjtr authority 
Co ii! rib  lot aid o corthtru eLI a 
Loali proceeds 

rolal ejilerprise Fc.rIILQ - 

ENTERPRISE EXI'ENDITURES 
Waler Opertiting exj,ense 
Sewer operating expeue 
Nonoparall ig CX6O6{! 

DebL service 
2013 Revenue Noic principal 
2015 Revenue Note - lntregI 
2010 Revenue Noicj principal 
2010 Rovoitue Note - Interest 
1989 CWRPDA loan - prlrtclpQl 
I 989 CWIU'DA loan intereI 
2002 CWRPDA loan pHnotpI 
2002 CWRPDA IoIn iniorosi 
2005 CWRPIDA loon - principal 
2005 CWRPIJA otin - ittorosi 
2005 water rights Iensc principal 
2005 water rights lease - iiuejtst 

Capital outlay 

Total enterprise expenditures 

EXCESS ENTERPRISE IULVE&FJE OVER 
(UNDER) ENTERPRISE EXP1iN1)IT1JiHiiS 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS AVAILABLE - 
EN]) OF YEAR 

4,695,37! S 4,572K4 4,170,840 
- 701,000 701,000 

1,738326 1 B64,430 885027 
60979 76,000 60,000 
78,348 75,000 45,000 
44,081 40,000 30,000 
13,984 31,152 t,000 
56694 60,000 10000 

99.5,l 6 69,Q00 705,067 
• * 4,000,000 

7,702,969 8,118,516 I 1 681,931 

1,807,533 1,900,300 1,967,480 
880.182 905,375 930,856 

1,326,405 1,130,193 1,214,940 

200,000 
- 100,000 

329375 361,979 76,429 
404,000 891,671 377231 
2L5,76 - 
(81,426) - 
315 1000 320,000 325,000 
152,406 149,787 144,327 
195,000 200,001) 205,000 
14712! 143,538 l37.29 
92,723 96,293 - 

6 I35 2,780 
2,301,338 2,999,L45 I 1,640,253 

7,891839 8,621,061 11,619,245 

(188370) (5G2,545) (,937,3 II) 

12,405,660 12,216790 11,714,245 

$ 12,216,790 11,714,215 S 5,776,934 

This financial intbrruijtion ahouki be reod onb' It, connecUon with the ticcmnpuiylng uccounthnt'a QompiItIloll roport id surnumry oi 
significant assuinpiiotis. 



DENVER SOUThEAST SURURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
2013 BUDGET 

SUMMARY 01? SIGNIFICANT ASS (JMI'TIONS 

Services Provided 

The District distributes water and collects and transmits wastewator in its service area located in 
Douglas County, Colorado.  The District was established to finance the construction, 
maintenance, and operation of water and sanitation improvements. No significant change in the 
levels of service is anticipated during 20i3. The District has budgeted an increase of 2.8% for 
water and sewer services for 2013, which is consistent with the rate study prepared for the 
District in 2010. 

Revenue, Expendilures and changes in Funds Available of the General Govermuent Activity and 
the Enterprise Activity are presented to demonstrate compliance with a resolution ci the Board of 
Directors of the Denver Southeast Suburban Watcr and SanitnUon District readapting and 
reestablishing a water activity enterprise pursuant to Article 45.1, Title 37, Colorado Revised 
Statutes, 1973, as amended. 

The District believes that the Water and Sewer Activities qualify us an enterprise as defined by 
the TABOR Amendment arid are therefore exempt fern the provisions of the TABOR 
Amendment. 

The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues 

Water Service Chnrg 

'[lie Disiriet bills its customers monthly. Revenue for water service is mainly comprisod of 
billings to residential customers and golf course irrigation fees based upon water meter readthgs 
at established rates. 

Water Projç1e 

A \Vater Pcojecl Fee will I billed to each customer at $12.50 per month. 

Sewer Service Charges 

ihe District bills its customers monthly. Residential customers ale charged. based upon winter 
water usage at established rates. Commercial customers are billed based upon monthly water 
meter readings at established rntes. 

interest Income 

1nteret earned on projected fluids available has been estimated using a rate of approximately 
025%. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SURURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
2013 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

(continued) 

For 2013, the District will not levy property taxes on the property within the District. The 
assessed yalintion of the District was $197,028,250 for 2011, $163,524,840 for 2012, and 
$164,046,170 for 2013. 

P to cot Au 

The District is a duespaying member of the Cherry Creek Project Water Authorily and hns 
estimated receipts of $70,000 for 2013 for reimbursement of operating staff costs incurred to 
administer the operations of the Authority. 

i.2oan Proceeds 

Ia 2013, the District anticipates obl ning a 20-year loan in the amount of $4,000,000 al. an 
annual interest rate of 5%. 

Cany®s Reveinie 

On December 23, 2004 the District entered into an agreement with the Mississippi Partaership 
(the Developer) in coniection with the propcny known as "The Canyons". Based upon the 
anticipated construction by the Developer, the District shall sell and the Developer has agreed to 
purchase 968 sin&e family equivalent units or wastewater treatment capacity. As payment for 
such, the Developer agreed to pay the principal amount of $3,100,000 payable as follows: 
$210,000 on or before December 20, 2004 which was deposited in January 2005, with the 
remaining amount repaid annually each June 1 starting in 2005 through 2024, with an annutd 
interest rate of 4%. During 2009, the payment date was cliaiged to December 1, per an 
amendment of the agreement. The District hts budgeted a $230,000 payment in 2013. 

The District chaTges a eonnecflon fee for new users to connect to the District's waler and sewer 
systems. The District lms budgeted paymrit of approximately 15 water taps and 13 sewer taps 
during 2013, which reflects the slower rut of growth the District has experienced in recent 
years. 

Expenditures 

These expenditures represent 8aiaries and related payroll axd benefit costs, repairs and 
maintenance, utilities, and other related expenses associated with the treatment and delivery of 
potable arid nonpolable water to the District's customers. 



DENVER SOUTBEAST SURURBAN WAlER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
2013 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

(continued) 

Sew Qperatin&ExJ,ense 

These expenditures represent salaries arid related payroll and benefit costs, repairs and 
maintenance, utilities, and other related expenses associated with the treatment of sewage and 
wastewater from the District's customers. 

Adininisirative expenditures have been budgeted based on estimates of the District's I3oail of 
Directors, management, and consultants and include the services necessary to maintain the 
District's administrative viability such as legal, accounting, managerial, general engineering, 
insurance, meeting expense, and olber administrative expenses. 

Debt Service 

Interest and principal payments on the District's various longierm obligations are being paid 
based upon the Schedules of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity, 

plja 

The District has a sizable capital plan and has budgeted $1 1,640,225 for eapUal iniprvemenEs in 
2013. This includes new well fAcilities, planning a replacement for Pump Station 1, design of a 
new storage tank, and the District's portion of the 2013 costs for the WISE project and the 
Cherry Creek Project Water Authority. 

WISE Project -. The District is a participant in the WISE prqject (Water Infrastvucture Supply 
and Efficiency) which is a joint project bctween Denver Water, Aurora Water, and the South 
Metro Water Supply AuthoriLy. At the time of preparation of this budget the agreements have 
not been finalized, but they are planned to be completed in the first quartet of 2013  if 
successful, the District will then be funding its pordon of the inflastaicturo and other costs for 
the project, In 2013 these costs will be prunarily design related coats and pcLynent of some fees 
to Denver Water and Aurora Water. 

Cherry Creek Project Water Authority - This Authority is a cooperative etThrl between Inverness 
Water and Sanitation Dbtrict, Cottonwood Water and Sanitation District, Arapahoc County 
Water and Wastewater Aut1irity, and the Pinery Water and Wastewatr DistrieL The Authority 
is in the process of completing an update to its master plan and anticipates beginuing 
construction in 2013 on the initial pieces (wells, pipelines. etc.) which will allowthe Authority to 
deliver water to its members in future years. 

The District has also bndeted for the purchase of maintenance vehicles and updating the OIS 
programs and computer/networking systems. 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SURURRAN WAFER AN]) SANiTATION rns mcr 
2013 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Roeiwe Funds 

r epqjeserve 

The District has provided for an emergency reserve equal to at least 3% of gcneral goveulunerit 
fiscal year spending. 

ODidiens Reserve 

The District has provided an operations reserve per the requirements of the 2002 CoLorado Water 
Resources and I'owr Development Authority loan in the amount oil t,250,000. 

Loan Debt Service 

ihe Bnterpri&e Fund has provided a reserve per the reqwrenients of the 2019 Water Enterprise 
Revenue Refunding Note in the amount of $1 033,521. 

Rate Stabilization Reserve 

The District has provided a rate stabilization reserve in the amount ot' $900,000. 

Operating and Capital Leases 

The District hs no copital or operating leases for 2013. 

Loan Apreenient 

On October 1, 2002, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount 
of $7,045,000. Principal and interest payments are due semi-annually on February 1 and August 
liii vatying nmounts through August 1, 2023 with the net cfthetive interest rate of 3.21%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs, The 
District is required to maintain an optrations and mainteornice reserve of no more than 
$1,250,000 in connection with the loan. 

On May 25, 2005, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount of 
4,B0O,000. Principal and interest payments are due serni-rmnuaRy on February 1 and AugusL I 

in varying amounts through August 1, 2026 with the net effective interest rate o13.35%. The 
District has the option to prepay the loan in multiples of $100,000 plus prepayment costs. 



nENVER SOUTFIFAST SUIRIJRBAN WATER AND SANiTATION DISTRICT 
2013 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Refunding Notes 

Water Enterpriso Revenue Relitudijig Note, Series 2010, daled December 2!, 2010 in the 
original amount of $10,335,213 is due semi-annually on JUt-IC 1 mid December 1 in equal 
installments of principal and interest at 3.95% through December 1 2030. The nob i subject to 
redemption prior to maturity in any amount at any time on or after December 1, 2012, upon 
payment of a calculated demand fee, which fee decreases the longer the note remains 
outsthnding. The District is required to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund in the amount of 
$1,033,521. The note isa limited and special obligation of the District payable from and secured 
by an irrevocable assignment and pledge of water revenue cC the Bnterpnse Fund, net of 
operation and niainLenance costs, plus any monies held in a tate stabi ization Thud mid net future 
impowd revenues. On December 15, 2020, the Registcrcd Owner of the note may put he note 
back to the Distriel and receive the entire outstandhig principul amount of the note plus acenied 
interest at the time the put occurs, If 11w Registered Owner does not put the note bnek to the 
District, the note will automatically reiiew at the current interest rate until the maturity date. The 
Registered Owner may only put the note back to the Dsttct based on an adverse material change 
in the District's creditworthiness, 

Duilng 2013, the District anticipates borrowing approximately $4,000,000 to help finance the 
planned capitol expenditures. The interest rate on this loan has been eslirnated to be 5% with a 
20 year term. Because the actual terms of the loan are unknown at the time of this budget, no 
debt service requirørnents Ic maturity have been provided. 

This information is an integral part of' th forecasted budget. 



I)ENVER SOUlBEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE 

01? 
 DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY - CAPITAL LEASE 

(Cash Basis) 

$7,045,000 Loan 
Dated October 1,2002 

Colorado Water Resoturet 
and Power Development 

Authority 
Interest Rates of 
2.00% to 4.75% 

Principal and interest Payable 
February! and August 1 

Principal - Interest 

325,000 $ t44,827 
330,000 139,790 
335,000 133,025 
340,000 126,157 
350,000 119,187 
355,000 112,012 
365,000 104,380 
370,000. 96,167 
380,000 86,307 
410,000 57,027 
445,000 25,437 

S 4,005,000 $  1,144,316 

$4,800,000 Lonn 
Dated May 25, 2005 

Colorado Water Resources 
and Power Development 

Authority 
Iuterst Rate of 

335% 
Principal and Interest I'ayabk 

February 1 and August 1 
Principal Interest 

S 205000 $ 137,239 
210000 130,782 
220,000 124,168 
225,000 117,238 
230,000 110,151 
240,000 102,908 
245,000 95,948 
250,000 90,682 
260000 83,432 
265,000 75,892 
275,000 69,534 
280,000 62,248 
300,000 44,328 
320,000 22,879 

$ 2085,000 $ 992,548 

December 31 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
20 [8 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
Total 

This financial iniorxnalion should be read only in connection with the accomptrnying aecounlant's 
compilation report and summaiy of significant assumptions 

10 



DENVER SOUTHEAST SIJB URBAN WATER AND SANITATLON DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF ftLBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY - CAPITAL LEASE 

(Cash Basis 

$10,335,213 Loan 
Dated December31, 2010 

Water Enterprise Revenue 
Refunding Note, 

Series 2010 
Interst Rate of 

3.95% 
Principal and Interest Payable 

June 1 and December! 
December 31. Principal Interest 

Total 
Principal Interest total 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 

376.419 
391,435 
407,048 
423,288 
440,174 
457,734 
475,993 
494,98! 
514,728 
535,261 
556,64 
578,818 
601,907 
625,921 
650,890 
676,855 
703,857 
731,936 

377.231 
362,215 
346,600 
330362 
313,476 
295,917 
277,656 
258,667 
238,922 
218,389 
197,035 
174,831 
151,740 
127,729 
102,760 
76,794 
49,793 
21,714 

906>419 
931,435 
962,048 
988,288 

1,020, 174 
1,052,734 
1,085,992 
1,114,981 
1,154,728 
1,210,261 
1,276,614 

858,818 
901,907 
945,921 
650,890 
676,855 
70357 
731,936 

659,297 
632,787 
603,793 
573,757 
542,84 
510,837 
477,984 
445,516 
408,661 
351,308 
292,006 
237,079 
196,068 
150,608 
102,760 
76,794 
49,793 
21,714 

1,565,716 
2,564,222 
1,565,841 
1,562,045 
1,562,988 
1,563,571 
1,563,977 
1,560,497 
1,563,389 
1,561,569 
I ,568,620 
1,095,897 
1,097,975 
1,096,529 

753,650 
753,649 
753,650 
753,650 

Total $ 9,643,859 $ 3,911,83L $ 17,173,859 S 6,333,576 J 23,507,435 

This financial infonnation should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountctnt's 
eoinpilatiou reporL nd sumrnazy of significant assumptions 

II. 



Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 
8390 K Creeent Pkwy., Suite 600 

Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2814 
303-779-5710 

December 8,2012 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 
Douglas County Government 
100 Third Street #130 
Castle Rock, CO 80104 

RE; DENVJLR SOUl HEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITNI'ION 
DISTRICT 

The above named District is certifying that their attached miJl levy certification is in 
compliance with all Colorado statutory and constitutional requirements and limitations. 

Sincerely, 

December 8, 2012 
Date 

Kevin Collins District Accountant 

Printed Name Title 



4011 CQLmW Ta fltIty Cede DOI.A loin/sin ioo, I, 

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments 
TO: County Commissioners 1  of Douglas County Colorado. 

On behalf of the Denver SE Suburban Water & Sanitation Disiriol -- 
(laxine 

the Board of Directors 

of th Denver SE Suburban Water & Sanitation District 
(local govuvmwrttf 

Hereby offieial]y certifies the following mills 
to be levied against the taxing entity's GROSS $ [64,046,17- ___________________________________ 
assessed valuation of: (CROSStssesed valuation, inc 2 ottie CrIilvohv" urVhaio tori I)' XJ 5/5 

Note: Ifthc asscssor certified uNET assessed valuation 
(NV) differait than (he GROSS ÀY me to a lax 
Increment Fiugncing 11P) Are rae tax levies mlt be $ 164,046,170 ___________________________________ 
calculated using the NET ÀY. The tgxiug entity's total (NET0  asaess  valualioji. Ltho 4 olth Ce ltioii fVMLtntieo ion DLO 57) 

property tax revenue will he derived 1mm the mill levy 
multiplied ageinot the NET assessed valuation of: 

Submitted: 12/12/2012 for budgeUflscal year 2013 
(not later ban Dec. 15) (mantdd'yyyy) (YYYY) 

I'IJRPOSE (sat end noa for doflnitjons an4 c,wmplea) - LEVY2 REVENUE2 
 - - 

1. General Operating Expenses" 0.000 mills $ 0 

2. <Minus> Temportiry General Property Tax Credit! 
Tempormy Mill Levy Rate Reduction' 

SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING 

3. General Obligation Bonds and Thterest' 

4. Contractual Obligations t< 
 

5. Ctpital Expenditures' 

6. Refunds/Abatements TM 
 

7. OtherN (specify): ______ 

-__> mills $< > 

r riills _________________ 

0.000 mIlls 

ni ills 

mills  $ _____________ 

-  mills $ 

Suii' Gfoetteral Operathig TOTAL: [suixotal an Lines 3 to 7 

Contact person; Daytime 

(prim) Kevin Collins ______ phone: (303) 779-5710 _____________ 
Signed: — Title: Accountant for the District 

inciSe oirc copy ofths lax MtIØ coriptledfon whenfiuing the local onrn,flcnt 'g budgat byiQaucay 31st per 29-1-1/3 C.R.S., with the 
Division of1iic1Crrrvnnnient 'DLG) flown 521 1313 Sherman rne4 Dnvr, CX) 80203. Quesiiorrs Cull ELG cfl (33) RM-2/56. 

If the iudng entity's botindies include mr,n than uric county. you must rtiI the levies to eath counly. Use aepar4e form 
for each county and certify he same levics uniformly to ea& county par ArLiele X, SectionS o±tho Colerado CortiWtion. 
2 Levies must be rounded to thrcc decimal places arid i -evente must be calculated from the Lotal NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of 
Fun;, DL057 on the Cocntv Assessor gjcertification ofvIuation). 

Fcmi DUG 70 (In 7/Ofl I of2 



CERTIFICATiON OF TAX LEVIES, continued 

FOR PAYMENT OE (4ENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.tS). Taxing entities that are 
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Distriels must cerlify separate niH levies and revenues to the 
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, CR5.) 
Usa additional pages as necessary. the Special District's or Subdistrict's total levies for general obligation 
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respedively. 

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACI': 

BONDS: 
Purpose of Issue: ____________ 
Series: 
Date of Issue: _________________________--______ 
Coupon Rate: - -------------_______ 
Maturity Date: ___________________________________________ 
Levy: ______________________ 
Revenue: _________________________  _________ 

2, Purpose of Issue: _________________________________________ 
Series: -- ------- 
Date of Issue: ______ - 
Coupon Rate: __________________________________________ 
Malurity Date; _________________________________ 
Levy: _____ _____________________ 
Revenue: 

CONTRACTS: 
3. Purpose of Contract ________________________________________________ 

Title: ____________________________________________ ___________________ 
Date: ______________________________________ ___________________________ 
Principal Amount: - 
Maturity Date: _________________________________ -- 
Levy: ____________________________________ 
Revenue: _____________________________________ ____________________________ 

4. Purpose of Conn-aet: ___________________________ - 
Title: __________________________  ______________________________________________ 
Date: _____________________ - - 
Principal Amount:  _____________________________________ - -___________________________ 
MaturityDnte: __________________________________________ - ______________________________ 
Levy: _____________________________________ 
Revenue: __________________________________________ _____________________ 

Use nultiple copies ofl}iis oagc as n esaty to separately report all bond and contractmil obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S. 

Form .0 10 (Tt' 710E P 2 of2 



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-28 

RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO ThE VARIOUS FUNDS AND 
SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNT AND FOR THE PURPOSE AS SBT FORTH 
BEWW, FOR TUE DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND SANITATION 

DISTRICT, D/D/A PINERY WATER AND WASTEWATER DISTRICT, DOUGLAS 
COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR THE 2013 BUDGET YEAR 

WHBREAS, the Board of Directors of Denver Southeasi Suburban Water and Sanitation 
District, dlbfa Pineiy Water and Wastewater District (the "District"), has adopted theannual budget 
in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on November 14, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors ofthe Distrietliasinadeprovision therein thrrevenues in 
an amouit equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said budget; and 

WHEREAS, it is not only required by Law, but also neeessury to appropriate the revenues arid 
rcscrves or fund balances provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, thereby 
establishing a limitation on expeikdi res for the operations of the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Denver Southeast 
Suburban Water and Sanitation Disirict, U/b/a Pinery Water and Wastewater Distiict, Douglas 
County, Colorado: 

Section I That the following sums are hereby appropriated from thereverne of each fund, to 
each firnd, foi the purposes stated: 

GENERAL FUND: 

Oporating Expenses $ 4,152,833 
Admirnstration $1,254,497 
Water System $1,967,480 
Sewer System $ 930,856 

Capital Improvetnnts $1 1,640,253 
Debt Service $ 1,865,716 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $17,658,802 

C;\Usei,\vIwrIiePr RVWATIR\Apnflath'cLoca1\MicrosoliWiI1doWnTtmponry Intcniel 
Fl l sCom nt, 0 uttool(SV i3u2Q S'J esolu loitTo Ap flropri aleS u 'i.OiMoney.d bc 

12/712012 10:16:00 MI 



I 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED, Ibis 

.l4Lday 
 of Nc'nnter, 2012 by a vote of for and 

.~ L against. 

DFNVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER 
AND SANITATION DISTRICT, 0/WA FINERY 
WATER AND WASTEWATER DISTRICT,a quasi-
municipal corporation and  1iticaI subdivision of the 
State of Colorado 

By; 

AnEST: 

By: 
Walter Partridge, Secretary 

SEAL 

btertfl 
Fj ConteiiI.OulIeok'SV5 BD2QSRssoIu1ioa1oA,1,.opriateSumsOTh1oneycIOC 
127,2012 U): I )O AM 



RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -29 

RESOLUTJON TO SET MILL LEVY 

A RESOLUTION LEVYING PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2012 FOR COLLECTION [N 
2013, TO HELP DEFRAY TIlE COSTS OF OOVSIU4MENT FOR TIlE DENVER SOUThEAST 

SUBURBAN WAVER AND SANITATION DISTRICT, DID/A FINERY WATER AND 
WASTEWATER DISTRICT, DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO, 

FOR THE 2013 BUDGET YEAR 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District, 
d/b/a Pinery Water and Wastewaler District (the "District"), has adopted the annual budget, in accordance 
with the Local Government Budget Law of Colorado, on November 14,2012; and 

WFIEREAS, the 2012 valuation for assessment for the District as certified by the County Assessor is 
$164,072,360; and 

WHEREAS no money is necessary to balance the budget for voter approvedbonds and intere,st; a,id 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Denver Southeast 
Suburban Water and Snimticn Disfrnct, dThfa Pineiy Water and Wastewater District, Douglas Counly, 
Co1orado 

Section I. That for the purpose of meeting all payments for bonds and thteret of the Denver 
Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District during the 2013 budget year, there is hereby levied a lax of 
U mills upon cacti dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District for the 
year 2012. 

Section 2. That the Districi Manager is hereby authorized and directed to certify to the County 
Commissioners of Douglas County, Colorado, a tax of 0 mills for the District 

It FQi4t 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED, this Fe day of Ntvomber, 2012, by a vote of' for and 

against. 

DENVER SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN WATER AND 
SANITATION DISTRICT, DID/A FINERY WATER AND 
WASTEWATER DISTRICT, a quasi-municipal corporution and 
political subdivision of the State of Colorado 

By: 
Robert chapm tia T 

ATI'BST. - 

By: _____________ SEAL 
Walter Partridge, Secre y 

C, Us ,charIiPtNF.RVWAItR'AppD&taII car IIOItSILWSDWThTIpOItIy (lilemel 

ftIc ConcouI.OI%tbo(*.SV5 BD2QS'ReoI.JIioltTcSMMiItLevles.doc 
I I/12O I 2 Z:2300 PM 
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BLACK & VEATCH | WISE Project  1 

Expected Project Yield 
The Water Delivery Agreement (WDA) with Denver Water and Aurora Water allows for variable 
deliveries every year based on hydrology conditions. However, the WDA also guarantees that each 
participant will receive a minimum amount of water over any 10-year period.  This guaranteed 
delivery amount is listed in Supplement Table 1, along with the corresponding average annual 
average yield (1/10th of the 10-year guaranteed delivery). 

Supplement Table 1. Expected WISE Project Yield 
 

WISE Authority 
Member 

10-Year Guaranteed 
Delivery 

(AF) 

Average Annual 
Delivery 

(AFY) 
Castle Rock 10,000 1,000 
Centennial 10,000 1,000 

Cottonwood 4,000 400 
Dominion 13,250 1,325 
Inverness 5,000 500 
Meridian 3,000 300 

Parker 12,000 1,200 
Pinery 5,000 500 

Rangeview 5,000 500 
Stonegate 5,000 500 

Total 72,250 7,225 
 
 

Detailed Project Cost Breakdown by Participant 
The estimated amount that each WISE Authority member is required to pay for each project 
component is shown in Supplement Table 2 and is based on: 

· The amount of water each WISE Authority member has committed to taking. 
· The amount of local infrastructure that must be constructed to deliver each member’s WISE 

water. 
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BLACK & VEATCH | WISE Project  2 

Supplemental Table 2 – WISE Project Capital Cost Opinion by Participant ($Millions) 
 

Component ID 
Castle 
Rock 

Centennial Cottonwood Dominion Inverness Meridian Parker Pinery Rangeview Stonegate 

E22 0.05 0.05 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 
E3 0.32 0.32 0.13 0.43 0.16 0.10 0.39 0.16 0.16 0.16 
E5 0.00 0.00 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E9 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E13P 1.11 0.00 0.00 1.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.55 
E15 1.77 0.00 0.00 2.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E16P 8.16 0.00 0.00 2.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E16, E19, E20 8.56 0.00 0.00 2.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E12 0.66 0.00 0.00 0.87 0.00 0.00 0.79 0.33 0.00 0.33 
E13 1.05 0.00 0.00 1.39 0.00 0.00 1.26 0.52 0.00 0.52 
E17 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
E2P 1.04 1.04 0.41 1.37 0.52 0.31 1.24 0.52 0.52 0.52 
E2 1.16 1.16 0.46 1.53 0.58 0.35 1.39 0.58 0.58 0.58 
E1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.28 0.00 

E14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.00 0.33 
E21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.86 0.00 0.00 
E11 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Subtotal 24.43 2.83 1.55 25.88 2.01 0.89 5.13 5.87 2.56 3.01 
Engineering/Design (8%) 1.95 0.23 0.12 2.07 0.16 0.07 0.41 0.47 0.20 0.24 
Permitting/Easements (2%) 0.49 0.06 0.03 0.52 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.12 0.05 0.06 

Subtotal 26.87 3.11 1.71 28.47 2.21 0.98 5.64 6.46 2.82 3.31 
Contingency (30%) 8.06 0.93 0.51 8.54 0.66 0.29 1.69 1.94 0.84 0.99 

Total Construction Cost 34.93 4.05 2.22 37.01 2.87 1.27 7.34 8.39 3.66 4.30 
ECCV pipeline acquisition  
(WISE Authority portion) 4.06 4.06 1.62 5.37 2.03 1.22 4.87 2.03 2.03 2.03 

DIA Connection Fee 1.00 1.00 0.40 1.33 0.50 0.30 1.21 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Total Capital Cost Opinion 40.0 9.1 4.2 43.7 5.4 2.8 13.4 10.9 6.2 6.8 
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